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SINATCI nANIC PAI.LONI, JI. CCh&lnnan> I Okay, can we 

have everyone/s attention, please? We"re going to start the 

hearing. First of all, I want to welcome all of you heC"e today 
and thank you for coming. It's great to see so much inteC"est in 

this subject, on beha 1 f of so many i ndi vi dua 1 s fr-om di ff eC"en t 
agencies and programs that ar-e i nvo 1 ved with e 1der1 y abuse and 

with senior citizens. 
I want to first introduce the peop 1 e that ar-e at the 

table here. I'm Senator Pallone, the Chairman of the Aging 
Committee. Most, if not all, of the other Senators who ar-e the 
members of the Cormnittee ar-e testifying at other places, either in 

Newark, or at other committee hearings today. So I don/t 

necessarily expect any of the others to be here, for that r-eason. 

On my left is Eleanor Seel -- on my extr-eme left is 
Eleanor Seel, who ls with the Office of Legislative Services, the 

head of the Human Services Division. Next to her is Rosemar-y 
Pramuk, who"s with the Senate Minority Staff, assigned to the 

Committee. Anita Saynisch, with OLS, who"s assigned to the 
Corrmittee. This. is Barbara Cantril 1, who"s with the Senate 

MaJor-ity Staff, assigned to the Committee, and Jean Friedman. 
who"s my legislative aide, on the extreme C"ight. 

As you know, the purpose of this hearing today -- we! l, 
basically, it"s a continuation of a prior hearing that this 
Comml t tee he 1 d, I believe, in March or sometime 1 ast spring, at 
which t lme we expressed a concern over- the need for a 
comprehensive pr-ogram to deal with the elderly abuse and neglect 
problem in the State of New Jersey. We did have some members of 
the Advisory Council on Elderly Abuse who came to the hearing at 
that time and testified, but indicated that they would like us to 
delay any legislative action on the issue until after they issued 

their C"eport, which subsequently was issued in May of this year. 

I imagine that some of you, if not a 1 1 of you, have read that 

C"epoC"t, and if you do need copies, of cour-se, we can pr-ovide them 

after the hearing. But what we are doing today, basically, is 
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continuing that previous hearing, in the sense that we would like 

to have a pr-esentatlon by the Advlsor-y Councl 1, summarizing the 

repor-t and what they wou Id 1 i ke to see l n tee-ms of 1egis1 at ion, 

and then also have comments from anyone else who is inter-ested in 

the issue, as I know that many of you ar-e. 
I come at this issue from a personal per-spective, 

because I happened to wor-k for- Monmouth County Pr-otective Ser-vices 

for- the· Elderly, going back about four- years now, and saw 

firsthand the need for- a pr-otectlve sec-vice pr-ogram for- abused and 

neglected e 1der1 y, l n a 11 l ts aspects, whether it be f i nanc i a 1 

abuse, physical abuse, pr-oblems related to· alcohol ism, and the 

gamut of concerns that we have here. And I felt ver-y strongly at 

that time, particular-ly because the Director- of Monmouth County 

Protective Ser-vices, who/s here today, Judy Parnes, and who will 

testify, was ver-y, ver-y strong in her- commitment that we needed a 

statewide program, pr-obabl y organized through the counties, to 

deal with the pr-oblem of elder-ly abuse. And I believe that the 

r-eport has basical Iy i~entified that that pr-oblem is theC"e,. and 

that ther-e is a need for- a statewide pr-ogram. And that's 

basical 1 y what we/r-e going to try to out 1 ine today, and try to 

come up with a legislative r-esponse. 
And so, without further- ado, I;m Just going to ask our 

fir-st speaker-, Mr. Sidney Willis, who is Assistant Commissioner of 
DCA, and ls the Acting Chairman of the New Jersey Advisory Council 

on Elderly Abuse to be our- first speaker-, and pr-esent us with the 

the r-ecommendations. 

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER S I D N I Y L. W I L L I S s Good 

morning, Senator Pallone and members of the Committee. i;m 

accompanied this mor-ning by a r-epr-esentative from the Depac-tment/s 

Division on Aging -- -repr-esent i ng Ann Zahoc-a -- Sandc-a Sosna, and 

Cheryl Edwar-ds, repr-esentlng the Division on Women, who has been 

responsible for the Domestic Violence Progr-am in the Depac-tment of 

Community Affairs, and from which we propose to dc-aw some of the 

sec-vices that the Council recommended. 
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I pr:esented you with a rather: lengthy statement, which, 
in turn, was a summary of the key points, in my judgment as Acting 

Chairman, of the report of the Adv i sor:y Counc i I i tse 1 f. And I 
thought it best for: me to try to summarize my own statement for 

you, since it does appear to be somewhat lengthy, and then respond 
to any questions you might have. So if that would be a proper 

procedure, I/d be -- I/d like to do that. 
I would begin, of course, by referring to the report 

i tse 1 f , and the members of the Counc i 1 who were appointed by 

Governor Kean, because of the work that they did and the 

experience that they brought to these deliberations. I have had 

the opportunity to look at some of the work in others states, and 

I do believe that a very solid foundation for legislative 
consider:ation now appears within our r:eport. I believe you used 

the wor:d, Senator, compr:ehensive, and that/s what the report 

intended to do, and I think succeeded in doing that, providing you 

with very specific recommendations and, in a sense, an outline of 

what could be a legislative enactment that -- with the endorsement 

of the Governor -- wou 1 d become, . I think a very sign f i cant -­
nationally significant pC"ogr:am for abused elderly here in New 
Jersey. 

So I/d like to use this opportunity at least to commend 

all the member:s of the Council. They included the representatives 
from the var lous State departments the Department of Human 

Services, and the Public Advocate, the Attor:ney GeneC"al, and our 
own depar:-tment, of cour:-se, p 1 us a number' of OC"gan i zat ions, both 
those concerned specifically with the abused eldeC"ly, and others 
concerned through their other PC"Ofessional associations, the 
social workers and others, who had a knowledge about this problem. 
and some representatives of the elderly themselves, who have the 
direct understanding of what -- what/s sought heC"e. And I think 

that together, we reached consensus on every point save one, and 
I/ 11 comment on that during my remarks. And we were together on 

those recommendations, and recommend them to you in their 
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entirety as the basis for legislation. Now, later I/1 I stress why 

that" s necessary, because the parts do fit together and without 

al 1 or almost al 1 of them, it would not it would not be 

success£ u I . 

Many states, as we 1 earned during the hearings of the 

Council, and during -- with reports that were submitted to us -­

many states have been giving this problem attention. And in our 

report you/ l 1 find a 1 i sting of the numbers of stat es that have 

enacted some form of 1 egi slat ion. In our judgment, most of it" s 

p iecemea 1. And many of the enactments are easy remedies. It/ s 

possible, for- example, to mandate legislatively that there be a 

repor-ting, and leave it at that. Reporting, in our judgment, 

without services in place becomes in some respects -- a cynicai 
gesture. We dwell at some length on that issue in our report, and 

I"ll leave that to you to peruse at your convenience. But I think 

that, unless the pieces are together, there is no way that we can 

serve adequately the numbers of persons in this State who are or, 

are potentially, abused. 

We make a point which , al be i t a subpo int , is a poi n t 

that/s not often made in discussions of elderly abuse. Anc that 

is that, if thel:"e are, indeed, some four per cent of the el aec I y 

population in situations of abuse, there are, in turn, thousands 

and thousands of caring people who are working with their elderly 
parents, or with their elderly relatives, or their elderly 
friends, trying to provide the services that are needed, and 
without help from government. And we feel that those instances of 

abuse do include situations which arise by reason of frustration 
and anger of the burden of the responsibility of caring for 

elderly parents or rel at 1 ves, and that any program for 

comprehensive services should include services, as wel I, for the 

abusers. It"s a point that/s not been popular, but one that we 

think is part, as well, of a comprehensive approach. 

Our report recommends a decentralized approach, not one 

that is consolidated at the State level, al though thet:"e are a. 
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number of services that can only be C"endered appropC"iately thC"ough 
the State government. And we have recormnended to you that the 
Division on Aging administer programs for training, for" public 

information, because many, many elderly, we know, do not -- aC"e 

not aware even of the services that do exist, much less the ones 
that we hope will be in place by reason of your effoC"ts, SenatoL. 
But we do recommend a decentralized program, at the county level, 
where each county can put. together as it sees best, using the 

entitles that perhaps can best provide each specific seLvice. 

Each county can assemb 1 e the so-ca 1 1 ed core services which we Le 

identified in our report as -- in the Judgment of the Council -­
services that must be available to elderly persons in every county 

of the State. Each county would assemble those services under the 

coordination of the area offices on aging. And we recommended 
those agencies at the county level because of theiL experience and 

their credibility at the present time with elderly people, because 

we C"ecognlze, as. we know you do, that coming forward with 
situations of abuse, where you/re likely to be reporting the abuse 

of your own son, and issues of that sort are things that need a 
special caring and a special attention. And we recommended that 
the agencies best qualified to provide that service would be the 
area off ices on aging, which exist in every county, and the whole 

aging network, which exists under the general superv1sion of the 

Division on Aging in the Department of Community Affairs. 
Our C"eport uses the woC"d mandatory, and we appreciate 

the meaning of that . We ar-e, as the Depar- tmen t of Commun i t y 
Affair-s, much concerned about the issues of the provision of 
public sec-vices and the costs of those seC"vices at various levels 
of government. But we believe the Legislature must mandate these 
core services, at least in every county, but that that should be 
accompanied with a State aid progC"am that wi 11 make it possible 

foC" the counties to take the pieces that they a 1 ready, in many 

cases, do provide. There are some instances where counties 

provide a residential treatment. There are instances where 
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counties provide the meals, and services that are LequiLed when an 
instance of abuse occurs. And we/ve defined abuse quite bLoadly, 

as you/11 see in youL Leport. 

There are pieces in each county. But bringing them 

together and bringing them up to a level that has been identified 
by the Council as core or essential will require some assistance 

to the counties. And so, we Lecommend a State aid program and the 

funding of a statewide serv l ce, in order to assure that we have 

regulations and procedures in place, and a central Legistry, 

training, public in~ormation, and other statewide services being 

rendered in support of the county programs. 
We recommend a series of cautious but necessaLy 

interventions in situations of elderly abuse. I would veLy much 
appreciate, and we know the Legislature is very concerned about 

increasing publ le intervention in people/s 1 ives, and the cl vi I 

rights that are involved. But we recommend the Council 

reconmends that for persons over 60, we perhaps have an extra 

responsibility to intervene. And that was part of the Leason we 
selected that age group. And any number ls arbitrary, as you 
know. But we felt that elderly persons needed special attention, 

spec i a I care here, and the abi 11 ty of a Lesponsib le agent at the 
county 1 eve l , to intervene -- to gain access to these e Ider l y 

people where there are reports of abuse, in ordeL to -- in 
order to assure that there is some public some public 
assumption of responsibility, and if necessary, the removal of the 
eldeLlY abused person fLom the situation, or conveLsely, the 
removal of the abuser. 

Now, we do recommend there be safeguards, that there be 

a court order in every instance, that there be safeguards foL 

the abuser as we 1 1 , or at 1 east the ab i l it y for post-charge 

intervention in the criminal procedure, so that there can be some 

effort to work with the family or the household -- both the abused 

and the abuser -- to try to work out and Lesolve the pLoblems with 

PLOfessional assistance. And we weLe -- but we need these extra 
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powers to intervene, and that needs legislation that does not now 

exist. 
We call for a great deal of coordination. I won/t dwel 1 

on that. Obviously, with bits and pieces in each county, with the 

State having certain r-o 1 es to p 1 ay, with var:- i ous departments of , 

the State gover:-nment having certain r-oles to play -- our:- Domestic 

Viole.nee Pr-ogram has a place. The Depar-tment of Human Ser-vices 

has an impor-tant place. The Human Ser-vices Advisor-y Planning 

Counc 11 s in each county need to be strengthened and assisted in 
these r-egards as we 1 1 • And they have a r-o 1 e to p 1 ay. But we 

focus on the area office on ag l ng, and we r-equ ire, or- we wou l d 
propose that you requir-e, that each county assemble these pr-ograms 

under a mandator:-y program. 

There would need to be, at the statewide level, a 

central r-egistry of abuse cases. And here again, safeguar-ds are 

necessaC"y. Those fl les ar:-e not for public distr-ibution. They 

should -- they need to be kept under strict r-ules and r-egulations. 
We propose you r-equ ire that Ln your legislation, and that the 

Department assur-e that thC"ough. r-u 1 es, for secur- i ty of the f i 1 es 

at the State level, and also the case files at the county level. 

The issue of mandator-y cepor-ting was the one point at 

which the Counc i 1 cou 1 d not come to a consensus. I sa l d about 

that a few comments that I hope you wi 11 consider-. Our- ceport 

gives you the pros and the cons of mandatory reporting. I 

per-sonally believe that there aC"e services -- until services are 
in place, r-eporting may be something that needs to be, at the veLy 

least, held off until we know that we can do something about the 
case· when it arises. A 1 so, the professionals in this fie 1 d have 
advised us quite str-ongl y that it/ s counterproduct l ve at times 
to be trying to wor-k with a household with a family of seveLal 

generations, and to be obliged in some way to also make a public 

r-eport of that and subject the individual to possible prosecution. 

And also, as they point out, both the abused and the abuser- may 

fear seeking counsel by the very fact that it/s obliged that any 
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such effort to seek counse 1 i ng a I so engenders a for-ma I c-epoc- t. 
And theC'e are many points that I/m sure will come out in 

your heac-ing in favor of mandatoc-y reporting •. so we, in effect, 

at this point, are suggesting that you hear the pros and cons. We 

wou 1 d on I y ask, as I/ ve done I th l nk sever a 1 times a 1 C'eady, but 

let me stress it one last time and move on, that any such 

requirement be accompanied by the services that people will need 

once the report is made. 
The appropriation I/ve touched upon. The Council 

reconmended an initial 92 mi 11 ion appropriation. And we don/t 

want to suggest that it was possible to analyze each county and 
its C'equ i remen ts and the costs of its current seC'v ices, or even 

the costs of some of the seC'vices that the State is proposed to 

provide here under' this -- under the program ~at we/ve outlined. 
A 92 million appropriation may well, over a peC'iod of years, prove 

to be inadequate. On the other hand, we were impc-essed with the 

fact that some counties had already begun doing some of the things 

that we feel are necessary, and perhaps, with some minimal 

support, they could be encouraged to do the remainder. We/C'e also 

wo~king within an existing fC'amework, thC'ough the aC"ea offices on 

aging and the Division on Aging, and so we settled on a s2 m1l lion 
suggestion foe- the initial appropC'iation, and it wil 1 take several 

years for us and you to know the adequacy of that appC'opc-iation. 
That concludes the comments that I wanted to stLess with 

you. There/s a great deal moC'e in our" report. I/m quite proud of 
it and proud of the people who worked on it so diligently, both at 
the staff level, but primarily by the Council members themselves, 
who met frequently and did, indeed, thr-ash out these issues for 

you in a way that made it poss i b 1 e for me to present here a 

comprehensive suggestion for 1egis1 at ion in this area. i / d oe 

happy to try to answer any questions you might have. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Thank you, Mr. W i I I is. I want to 

commend the Counc i 1 a 1 so, because I have to say that, you know, 

the C'eport is veC'y comprehensive, particularly in terms of 
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identifying, you know, the types of abuse that we"c-e concec-ned 
about, the types of core services that we need. My concern 
though, and the reason for the hearing today, is trying to draft 
this comprehensive program, and see. exactly how we would attack, 

you know, the problems and the core services that are ident1f ied 
in the c-eport. And what I would c-eal 1 y 1 ike to focus on now, if 
possible, is to find out, basical Iy,. what is happening on the 

State level oc- on the county level, in terms of the elderly abuse 

pc-oblem. How the programs are structured, and what we/ce talking 

about in terms of changing that. In othec- words, what exact I y 

we"c-e going to be doing in this legislation to -- that,,s not· 

alc-eady being done. I mean, obviously, we don"t want to have a 

duplication of sec-vices. And I do ceal ize that, you know, some 
counties and some programs do exist that provide a variety of 

services. And as I said befoc-e, my pec-spective on it, naturally, 
because I was thec-e, was with the Monmouth County Protective 

Services for the Elder!~. And I'm stl 11 not suc-e to this day to 
what extent that type of pc-ogram exists elsewhere in the State. or 
to what extent that type .of progc-am, you· know, should be 

duplicated, in terms of this -- this package, or this legislation. 
Let me Just start off by saying, in terms of the 

funding, the types of core services that we/ ce ta I king about, 

emec-gency services, the case management, the legal assistance, the 

counseling with regard to social woc-kers, if am I coc-c-ect in -­

in the statement that, as far as the Fedec-al govec-nment oc- the 
State government ls concerned c-ight now, thec-e,,s no mandate that 
says that if money comes to, say, the county offices on aging from 
the Fedec-al government or the State government, that l t 
necessarily would be used for an abused eldec-ly program? Is that 
the case? 

ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: That's 

knowledge, there's no thee-e's no Fedec-al 

national--

tc-ue. To my 

mandate in the 

SENATOR PALLONE: Nor any on the State level. 
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ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: --Federal aging programs to 

ob l i ge that . 

SENATOR PALLONE: Nor any on the State level. 

ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: Nor at the State level. 

SENATOR PALLONE: So then, if you -- if a county off ice 
on aging does provide some sort of protective ser-vices program, 

that/s only because they/ve decided to use block grants or 

whatever for that purpose on their own. They/re not--

ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: That would be correct. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Alright, now--

ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: They submit p 1 ans to us 
which we certify annually, and I don/t believe that it/s a common 

instance that those plans include many specific services. On the 
other hand, if there ar-e, for example, temporary shelter-s provided 

by a county, there/ s nothing to prevent that temporar-y she 1 ter 
from a 1 so she 1 ter i ng peep 1 e who may need to be removed fr-om a 

situation of elderly abuse. So lt/s very difficult to sort out 
exactly what/s being made available for the elderly. 

Under our program, as r-ecommended, we wou Id mandate 

that there be, in fact, spaces available and maintained. available 

for the situations that ar-ise in each county. Whether any county 
does that, I can/t say. We know that that/s costly. And whether 

the county wou 1 d use some of its existing funding, we be l l eve 
that, by and 1ar-ge, the existing funding is wisely used on 
services that the elderly already need, and are already enJoying. 
So any suggest ion that some way these cou Id be these new 
services could be r-endered with ex l sting funds does, at I east ,. 
requiC"e a tC"ade-off of some other service. And that may be what 

is best in that county, and we would certainly not discourage 
that. 

OuC" intention here would not be to duplicate any service 
existing, and also to acknowledge that those existing services, if 

they are adequate, should remain. We would not propose the area 

off ices on aging start down a road that/s alr-eady well developed 
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in some other public or private entity. But each county must 
determine for- itself that that, in fact, ls there, that it/s 

adequate, that it meets the State" s standar-ds, that it wi 1 1 be 

there for the year- to come, and that the funding that is 

necessary, whethec- l t be pr l vate or some pub 1 i c support 1 s, in 
fact, dedicated for that c-eason. If that" s thec-e, then that 

should stay there. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. 

ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: 
puzzle, but there ac-e many other pieces. 

be assembled. 

That"s a piece of the 
And all of those have to 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. 

ASST . COMM I SS I ONER WI LL IS: I can" t say that there i s 
any county, to my know I edge, that has a 1 1 the pieces that we 

identified as the core services. But perhaps that w i 1 1 come out 

in your" heaI"ing. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. Let me take 
introduce, and say that Senator' Brown is here. 

a moment to 

Thank you f oc 

joining us. 
SENATOR BROWN: Thank you, Senator-. 

SENATOR PALLONE: In ter-ms of the ser;v ices that are 
provided, if we could just get a basic outline? For- example, what 

type of seC"vices aI"e provided? Do counties in general, or; how 
many counties, maybe I could ask -- how many counties actually do 
have an agency that deals with abused elde~ly? 

be the first question. 
I guess that would 

S A N D R A B 0 S N A: 
by various departments. 

There are various programs, sponsoced 
For- abused elderly alone, I believe the 

only one that exists right now -- there are two, one in Union ana 
one in Monmouth. There aC"e progC"ams that ar-e sponsor;ed by another 

State agency that ac-e for a 1 l abused peop 1 e over the age of 

eighteen, for abused adu I ts. But not a I 1 of these pcograms have 

al 1 of the components of the cor-e services that have been 

recommended. 
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SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. So that, basically, in terms of 

say, money that"s coming thC"ough the Division on Aging, or thcough 

the off ices on aging, theC"e are only two counties that have 

separate agencies per" se. 

MS. BOSNA: There are two counties that have funded 

programs dealing directly with adult abuse. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. 
MS. BOSNA: But even those PC"Ogr"ams, as I said. I don·' t 

be 1 i eve have a 11 of the core services. They may have many of 

them, but not all of them. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay, now, are we -- are we suggesting 
that we think that it -- as part of this report, or part of this 

legislative C"ecommendation that we would like not only to 
mandate a core of services, but also mandating or strongly 

suggesting that theC"e should be a separate agency to deal with the 

·abused elder"lY on a county by county basis? 

ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: No. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. 

ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: We 11, the answer to your 
first question is yes, that there would be mandated services. But 

a separate agency to dea I with each of those pieces is not -- 1 s 
not mandated under this program. We would expect that those 

services that are being rendered or will be rendered in the future 
by any public and pc-ivate entity within the -- within the county 

would become a part of the county/s program. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. 
ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: And the area off ice on 

aging, l ts responsibi 1 i ty ther-e wou Id on 1 y be to assure that~ in 

fact, that ser-vice is ther-e and it"s funded and it"s going to be 
available when needed. And then, they will make that a part of 

their" county plan and we wil I ceC"tify the DepaC"tment of 
Community Affair's, the Division on Aging -- wi 11 cer-tify t.hat that 

seC"v ice is there and a 1 1 the other' seC"v ices aC"e there, and that 

will be the certified pr-ogram. We"re only looking for an- -
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SENATOR PALLONE: So theoretically--
ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: --entity at the county-

1eve1 who wou 1 d -- wh i cb wou 1 d be respons i b 1 e for assuring that 
all of these pieces, however they"re r;ender;~d, publicly or; 

privately, are, in fact, there. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. 

ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: And that 1 s all. 
SENATOR PALLONE: So theor;etically, say, an office on 

aging may opt to -- for; example, if they want to prov1ae legal 
assistance -- they might decide to hlr;e an attorney on their own, 

within the office on aging, to deal with the guacdianship cases. 
Or they might opt to set up a separate agency, such as Monmouth 

County Protective Services, or they could contract with another 
existing agency, be it even a nonprofit agency, to per;form some of 

the services. 
ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: That--

SENATOR PALLONE: As long as the services are performed. 
ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: That 1 s exactly correct. And 

I hope our incentives will encourage the use of existing agencies. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. And the bot tom 1 i ne ls that. 

on the State 1eve1 , we wou Id be est ab 1 i sh i ng what those core 
services are, defining it, and certifying that, in fact. the 

program that the county would like to implement is going to meet 
that State mandate. 

ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: Yes. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. And in terms of the money, the 

92 mi 11 ion appropriation, that is -- that, I under;stand, is on a 
matching basis? You suggested a 90% State, 10% local match, which 
I think is certain 1 y enough of an incentive. I mean, lf you had 
50/50 maybe some of the counties wouldn 1 t do it. But with a 

90/10, I "m sur;e that that would at tr;act, you know, sufficient 

county money. 

Is that--
f i gure assumes that 

I 1 m just wondering if that figure-- That 

we ' re pr av i di n g th i s core of se r v i c es w l th 
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that S2 million, or are we assuming that we/re going to have to -­

that the counties or, you know, pr.i vate industry are going to have 

to kick in some money in order to -- in order to meet those core 

services? I mean, I see we have ~mergency services, legal 

assistance, there are a number of things to find there, and I / m 

wondering whether 92 million is going to go that far. 

ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: Well, as I say, Senator, 

we could not -- we could not pin that down further--

SENATOR PALLONE: Uh-huh. 
ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: --for you at this stage, 

and we think that, with the initiation of the State program, and 

the charge to the Division on Aging and the responsibility to work 

with each county, that we can te 11 you a great deal more about 
that in about a year or two. But we do make a heavy assumption at 

the 92 million level that there will be substantial funding from 
elsewhere. Those 92 million were not suggesting in any particular 

formula. So the 90/10 or the 50/50 does not occur in the 
Counc11~s report, and was not selected by the county, to my 

knowledge by the Council, to my knowledge. 

We mere l.y suggested that the State services that •..;e 

knew a great deal more about at this level, would require 

approximately half of that appropriation, as I cecal l. and that 

the remainder could be used for incentive grants to help counties 
to f i 11 in the pieces that we immedl ate I y identified as needed to 
match county efforts, not on a strict formula basis. And I do 
be 1 i eve that, with the variety of sources of funding, with the 

ex l sting pieces in pl ace, the amount of money that we suggest 
initially should help each county to improve the services that it 

has. If the Legislature gives the Department of Community Affairs 

some flexibility in the specific definition of the core services 

that must be rendered, we would expect to have some give and take 

with each county, so that we can begin the new programs that ace 

needed, start them at a reasonable level, learn from experience. 

and, at the same time, have some State dollars available to assist 
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the county--
SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. 
ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: --to move the next step, 

whatever that might be, for that county. 

SENATOR PALLONE: I just-- I guess, you know, maybe 

because of where I"'m coming from, with having worked for the 

Protective Services, I just wou 1 d 1 i ke ·to see, somehow, if we 

could focus the legislation, so that we do have not -- maybe not 

necessarily a separate agency, but at least a core group of people 

that are working together on the e 1der1 y abuse issue. In other 

words, I think, you know, the situation in Monmouth County, where, 

you know, bas i ca 1 1 y, in the office, I think we had a few social 

workers, we had a part-time attorney, we had a director. And if, 

you know, someone ca 1 1 ed in, we wou 1 d send out a soc i a 1 worker. 

That would be kind of the irmnediate response. And that they 

would, basically, analyze the case to see what type of problems 

existed, and then make a decision about, you know, w~at types of 

con tacts had to be made. I£ 1ega1 intervention was necessary, 

there was an at toC"ney on staff, at 1 east part-time, wh·o could do a 

guat"dianship or do whatever was necessary. If contacts had to be 

made with the pC"osecu tor" s office, because there was a er im l na l 

pC"oblem involved, then that contact was made. If there was a need 

for alcoholism services, that would be followed up, or there would 
be counseling on a regular basis. And I guess I ... m just kind of 

pC"ejudlced towards the notion of having a group of people that are 
working together to perform those services in a coordinated way. 
And I would be a little concerned if -- I wouldn"'t care whether 
that was in an off ice on aging OC" a private agency or a separate 
agency. But I wou 1 d be concerned if a I 1 that we" re doing was 
basical Iy a refeC"ral type service. In otheC" WOC"ds, where the 

county, you know, simply referred this out to somebody and had a 

caseworkeC" maybe go in, but when they came back, there was 

no necessary coordination, nobody who was actively dealing with it 

on a regular basis. So I don"t know how we/re going to frame 

15 



that, but I think -- I hope you understand my concern. 
ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: - Yes, I do. And perhaps we 

can he 1 p in that regard. I wou 1 d be 1 i eve that the Counc i 1 wou 1 d 
certainly have intended what you are suggesting be a minimal part 

of any county program. It might be possible for us - - it wil 1 be 

possible for us to try to give you some data on what that m1ght 

cost. The Monmouth County model is -- ls a model for the rest of 
the State. I think our reluctance to begin immediately to talk 

about staffing was, 1et 1 s not staff up--
SENATOR PALLONE: Yes. 
ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: --before we get a better 

handle on the problem in each county. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. 
ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: But certainly, the intention 

wou 1 d be that ther"e wou 1 d be somebody there who wou.l d be 
responsive and not -- and not simply a referral service again. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. Now, what about the -- you 
men t 1 oned new set of powers to intervene, I guess part i cu l ar 1 y 

with regard to emergency services. But I really -- there aren/t 
too many specifics about that. What exactly are we talking about? 

We"C'e talking about this 24 hour response. What did you have in 
mind in terms of the legislation in that C'egard? 

ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: I believe the Council 
specifically had in mind the ability to enter in -- to gain access 

to an elderly peC"son in their household, and also, the ability 
to remove that individual, if that"s necessary. I/m going to-­

SENATOR PALLONE: So, in other words--
ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: I"d like to--

SENATOR PALLONE: --this wou 1 d be a I most an 
involuntary, in other words--

ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: Yes. 
SENATOR PALLONE: This is a situation where a ft"' iend 

says, gee, this woman is next door and she 1 s in danger', but the 
woman her:-se 1 f hasn,, t ca 1 1 ed. And so you have to go in and, you 
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know, br-eak and enter-, or- whatever- has to be done. 

that what we'r-e talking about? 

I mean, ls 

ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: With a cour- t ocder-, yes. 

With a COUI"t OI"der-. 

bt"eak and enter-. 

And to -- I don't -- let's steer- away from 

SENATOR PALLONE: I don't suggest to buc-glaI"ize, but-­

ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: But we pee-haps we better 

include in our- repoI"t some training in basic courtesies is 

essential foe- the staff. I'm suI"e we'll--

SENATOR PALLONE: But in tee-ms of--

ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: --we'll do that. 

SENATOR PALLONE: --the new--

ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: But with -- with safeguards. 
I'd 1 i ke to ask Chec-y 1 EdwaI"ds if she might addr-ess 

that, because that enters into a lot of the situations of domestic 

violence that we -- that w.e've had expeI"ience with, and it was the 

Counc i 1 's view, subject to Govet"noc-' s Counc i I's staff and the 

At toI"ney Gener" a I's staff, who aI"e a I I working on this now, that 

the powers to intec-vene of the type that we suggested were not now 

in the Statutes. And so that would be something that we wouid ask 

the LegislatuI"e to provide, and with the safeguards that t.;e 

suggested. 

CheI"y l , would you 1 i ke to talk to that point? 

C H I R Y J:. I D W A R D Sa Pol ice pr-esently have certain powers 

to enter- a household, based on differ-ent types of information. 

pt"ovided they have probable cause for- legal entry. What the 

Council was looking for- was to expand that to the social service 
agencies, in conjunction with the police depar-tments and the court 
system. So again., Assistant Commissioner- Wi 11 is is right, in that 

ther-e would be -- what they're looking for- ar-e power-s thr-ough the 

cour- t system that wou 1 d get their- agency peop 1 e access into a 

household. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Well, I know that that, you know. from 

my memory, you know, there definitely wer-e problems along those 
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1 ines. But I 1 m not sur-e that I under-stand why we can 1 t do that 
now, or- what kind of expedited pr-ocedur-e that you wou 1 d want. 

MS. EDWARDS: I think, pr- imar i 1 y, to put to put 

thc-ough a system r- i gh t now, wher-e -- and l n the case of chi 1 d 

abuse, and I 1 m sure that DYFS will c-espond to some of that -- in 

the areas of child abuse, wher-e an agency acts on behalf of the 

e 1dee-1 y. And can wa I k in and pc-esen t a case to the Judge that 
would give them rights to gain access. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Oh, in other-.woc-ds, you 1 re concer-ned 
about the fact that an agency might not have that power-. 

MS. EDWARDS: Right. 
SENATOR PALLONE: I see. Well, that/s kind--

MS. EDWARDS: The po 1 l ce cou 1 d -- the po 1 ice do have 
access, depending on the cir-cumstances. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Yes. 
MS. EDWARDS: And I think that some of the 

cir-cumstances, as outlined in the definition of eldec-ly is -- as 

we would like t~ see it addc-essed in the State of New Jec-sey 

. does not necessacily give law enfoc-cement officec-s probable cause 
to enter- now. 

SENATOR PALLONE: So it 1 s maybe like a standing problem 
on the par-t of the agency almost? We had that with the public -­

with the guar-di ansh i p cases. In i.t i a 1 1 y we wec-e concerned that 

the agency wouldn/t have the power to intec-vene and bring a 
guardianship action, and then we had a couple of court cases where 
they r-uled that the agency would have that power-. 

MS. EDWARDS: Right. 
SENATOR PALLONE: So ther-e/s almost a standing problem, 

in a sense? 

MS. EDWARDS: Well, it could be, depending on 

depending on the circumstances, particulac-ly in the ar-ea of 

self-neglect, for instance. They would be -- police would have a 

pr-oblem getting in in situations I ike that, and certain social 

agenc1es would also have a problem. 
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SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. 
MS. EDWARDS: So lt/s r-eally to set up that system that 

would respond to the court system. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. I/m not sur-e, on the mandator-y 

r-eporting issue, you know -- I read the repor-t and the pr-os and 
cons, was ther-e -- ther-e was no f i na 1 recorrupenda ti on about i t . 

ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: That/s cor-rect. 
SENATOR PALLONE: So that, basically, you would suggest 

that we not deal with it legislatively at this point, as far- as 

the Council. I mean, was your- -- ls your- r-ecommendatlon that you 

had no opinion at a 1 1 , and ther-efore, we shou 1 d, you know, 1 oak 
into it, or- r-ather the--

ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: Ever-y per-son on the Council 
had an opinion. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. 
ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: And I might say a strongly 

he Id one. And perhaps I was -- I per-haps should not have· given 
you mine, because I am speaking, at this point, for- the Counc i I , 

and there wil 1 be other- member-s of the Council who wil 1 testify on 
the other- side of this--

SENATOR PALLONE: No, I/d like some input on it. 

ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: --question. But my-­

SENATOR PALLONE: I mean, give us your personal view. 
ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: My own personal opinion is 

that the issue should be set aside until we can assuce that the 

ser-vices we/r-e talking about ar-e in place. Then, if we find that 
l t / s necessar-y, that/ s a second step. As a fir-st step, or- as a 
step to be taken now which wou 1 d lmmedi ate I y r-equ ire r-epor-t i ng, 
while we/r-e str-uggling to put the essential ser-vices in place in 

-each county, is to run the cisk that we have this cepocting and we 

have this potent i a 1 for- -- for- er- imi na 1 action, and we have no 
secvices to suggest. That, I think, would be dr-eadful. That/s my 

pecsonal opinion. Council member-s wil 1 each give you their-s. 

SENATOR PALLONE: So if I'm under-standing your- -- you 
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seem to be saying that Iet"s the impor'tant thing is that we 

have the cor'e sec-v l ces, that we pc-ov l de the money, so that the 

counties start dealing with this, and let,,s not have the mandatory 
c-epor'ting pc-oblem oc-, you know, policy get in the way of al I that, 

and maybe even end up scuttling the legislatiorr or scuttling, you 

know, the more impor'tant effoc-t. Is that--
ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: That,,s my personal opinion. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. 

ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: Yes, sir. 
SENATOR PALLONE: I can undec-stand that. 

The central registry you mentioned a central 
registry. Basically, all we/ce talking about is that each 

county-- It would be a compilation of what each county does in 
ter'ms of their C'eglstr'ation. I mean, thec-e"s no-­

ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: Yes. 
SENATOR PALLONE: --no great-­

ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: 
. 
But it wou 1 d be-- The 

counties would be obliged to C'epor't to the centr'al registry every 

instance that is C'epcrted. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. 

ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: And then the act ion. the 
fol low-up actions that wec-e taken. Part of the reason for that 

is,. of couc-se. a monitor' i ng and con tr'o I . But part of the reason 
foe- that is that we ar'e sensitive to the fact that we can g1 ve 
you ,. at th i s po i n t , as the Leg l s 1 at u r" e , very l i t t 1 e i n fact u a l 
infor'mation as to the true extent of this pr'oblem in New Jersey. 
And we r'egret that. 

SENATOR PALLONE: So again, ther'e would be an--

ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: We think the only way we're 

going to be able to be in a position to give you this in terms of 

the definitions that we,,ve evolved -- developed here, of elderly 

abuse, which ar'e quite pc-ogr'essive, and I might say thoughtful 

to be able to give that to you in better form in the years to 

come, we,, re going to have to have a central registry. But that 
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a I so w l 1 1 -- we" 1 1 set up a procedure under which thet"e w i l 1-, in 

fact, be fo I 1 ow-up. We w 111 know that the sev ices are being 

rendered that are required. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. 

ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: And that we will bettet know 

what other services may be may be needed. Our Council 

suggested a set of secondary services. We were mindful of the 

public costs of some of the service~. We wanted to take a 

substantial step ahead without defining a whole litany of actions 

that might, in fact, not be essential, or might not be essential 

in each and every county. So we were cautious about the cor'e, but 

we did l dent i fy a number of other:- sec-vices. And in the years 

ahead, with this pc-ogc-am in place, and with the centr:-al r'eglstr'y, 

we will be able to come back to you and indicate wher:-e that may 

need to be bc-oadened. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. Wel I, that cer:-tain 1 y sounds 

like it needs to be done. I don" t wan.t to keep pr:-o I ongi ng this, 

because I know we have a 1 ot of speaker:-s, but Just a coup I e of 

quick questions. 

I know that I "m of ten asked when I talk about e 1 der l y 

abuse, what am I talking about. And, of cour:-se, you know, you 

specify phys l ca I abuse, f i nanc i a 1 abuse, psycho 1 og i ca I abuse. I 

Just wanted to, you know, Just ask the quest l on. I mean, do you 

find that the in terms of categorizing these things, that 

f lnancial abuse is maybe the maJoc- pr:-oblem, or in tee-ms of most of 

the cases? Because that"s what I found out to be often the case, 

that the f i nanc i a I abuse pc-ob I em was a maJ or- factor-, and I / m 

wonder:-lng, you know, whether:- or:- not, in tee-ms of the cot"e sec-vices 

pc-ovided, if we"ve dealt with that sufficiently? 

ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: Pee-haps Sandy Bosna could 

answer:- that. 

MS. BOSNA: Yes. . Fi nanc i a 1 abuse is one of the maJ Or" 

areas that I think we should be addressing. Also, I think one of 

the most impor:-tant areas is psychological abuse. The core 
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services--
SENATOR PALLONE: The reason I mention that is because 

when I looked at the core services, although some of those things, 
you know, could relate to financial abuse, you know, I/m wondering 

whether or not we should have a little more emphasis on that. For 
example, we dldn/t have, in Monmouth County Protective Services, I 

think we had possibly a referral to deal like for -- with 
accountants, Ot" people that dealt with, you know, financial 
problems, but it wasn/t a major focus. And I/m just wondering if 
we shou 1 d emphasize that a 11tt1 e more, in terms of the core 

services. 
ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: Perhaps we should, Senator. 

But we thought that legal assistance and counseling was a large 
part of that. I think we"re also awat"e that if we know that 

there -- if peop 1 e know that there .is an agency within each county 
that"s responsible, there may be less of a tendency. I can/t you 

give you any support for that in terms of data, but the fact that 
there is somewhere to go, in itself, might be a control ling factor 
on that. ·au t certain 1 y 1ega1 assistance and perhaps, as part of 

that legal assistance, something referenced to accounting- -

SENATOR PALLONE: Or financial counseling--
ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: --support or financial-­

SENATOR PALLONE: --or whatever. You know. 
ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: --might well be in order. 

And that/s something that we might have understated in our report. 
SENATOR PALLONE: The other thing, al so, is I tound,. 

myself, that a lot of the instances of physical abuse involved 
alcohol abuse, or alcoholism related--

ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: Yes. 
SENATOR PALLONE: --problems. And there/s been quite a 

bit, you know, expressed publicly about alcoholism in the elderly, 

and I Just wondered to what extent you identified alcohol related 

problems as--

ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: That came up in our hear1ng 
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and that/s part of the reason we suggest that we/ve got to get to 

the abuser' as we l I , with the counse I i ng serv l ces and wheC"ever we 

can--
SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. 

ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: --work at that. 
SENATOR PALLONE: The other' thing, you made reference 

to the Pub I l c Guardian for the e I deC" 1 y. And, as you know, I 
sponsored that bill. And I/ve been very concerned about the fact 

that we haven/ t had a Public Guardian appointed. The bi 11 was 
signed by the Governor' I ast August . It was supposed to go into 

effect in February. It/s r-eal ly about six months now, and no 
Public Guardian has been appointed, no regulations have been 

promulgated. As far as I can determine, theC"e/s no pC"ogram at 
al I • And I/ ve been getting, . you know, ca 1 ls fr-om agencies and 

different individuals about the need for those services. I mean. 
the need existed a year ago, and the need continues to exist. And 
I/m just wondering why the delay and what kind of schedule ther-e 

is. 
ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: I can/ t answer that, 

Senator-, but I/l 1 cer-tainly take your- message back. Yes. 

SENATOR PALLONE: We would -- you know, I would really 
like to have a report on that, because I know I/ve spoken to some 

of you and some of the individuals in here, and asked them why the 
delay, why we haven/ t had the Pub I i c Guardian appointed, and I 
don/ t rea 1 1 y get any answers. So, you know, if we cou Id get 
someth l ng veC"y qui ck l y, te I 1 i ng us when we/ re going to have one 
appointed and what/s going to happen, because the pr-oblem is, once 
the person/s appointed, it will pr-obably take sever-al months after 
that to have the regulations promulgated, and to hir-e whatever 
staff may be necessaC"y, and so we/re pr-obably talking at least 

another- six months before we actual l"y are in a situation to take 

guardianship of conser-vator- cases. And I also don" t think that 

the courts have been made aware at al 1 that this is an option. In 

other- wo~ds, you know, one of the main r-easons to have that off ice 
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ls because, as part of a court action for guardianship or 

conservatorship, that the Judges, you. know, would know that the 

Public Guardian was aware that they could take advantage of that 
service. And I don/t think anybody/seven aware that the bil I -­

that the, you know, that there/s a bill and that there/s 
supposedly a program. So we really need to do some catching up. 

Fast. 
Okay. Sena tor Br-own, I don/ t know if you have any 

questions. 

SENATOR BROWN: Fir-st of a 1 1 , Senator Pa 1 1 one, let me 

say that I think lt/s a tribute to the importance of the subject 

matter- that on a dog day in August this meeting room is cr;owded. 

And I certainly appreciate the effort that everybody has made to 
come and discuss a very difficult subject. 

Sid, Just a genera 1 rea 1 question to you. I was 
ta 1 kl ng to· somebody the other day about tak l ng car-e of e 1der;1 y 

parents. And this gent I eman 1 ooked at me, and he said to me,. 
"Leanna, you know, it/ s rea 1 1 y an honor to take car-e of my 

father. 11 And I guess my general question -- I/ ve got a specific 

question as far as legislation is concerned -- but my general 

at ti tudi na 1 question, what did your Counc i 1 do to -- obvious l i'. 
you were aware of the abuses out there, but what are we ao i ng 

here, in New Jersey, to create a climate where it is considered an 
honor to help the elderly who have helped all of us? 

ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: Senator-, we did recommend a 
public information and education program, of which that could 
certainly be an impor-tant aspect. Perhaps you weren/t here at the 
beginning of my remarks, that I did emphasize that, while there 

are 4% abused -- and we/re very, very concerned about that. and we 

propose a pr-ogram to deal with it -- the converse of that is that 

there are 96% of our e 1der1 y being, in many cases, worked with 

with caregivers in a sympathetic way. Their own fam11 ies, their 

friends are assisting them. And we want to pay some 

acknowledge that, pay some tribute to that. And I would hope that 
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our pub 1 i c educa t 1 on on this 1 ssue wou 1 d 1nc1 ude the kinds of 
str-ess and an under-seer- i ng of ·that aspect of this,. that you 
you/ve mentioned. 

SENATOR BROWN: My last question,. as far- as legislation 

ls concerned. This problem with the r-eglstr-y, and yet not having 

any mandatory r-equlr-ement. Do you see pr-oblems there? 

ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: Yes. I think,. in fairness, 

there might we 1 1 be PC"Ob 1 ems ther-e. -That" s the other side of 

mandator-y r-epor-tlng,. and a good point. Wi 11 our- data in the 
future be mor-e adequate because of mandatoC"y C"epor-ting? This is 
something that pr-oponents of that measur-e do suggest would happen, 

and I think that that"s an important considet"atlon for' you to take 
into account. There are some states which ar-e beginning to have 
some experience ln this,. and I/m not sure what the r-esults of that 

might be,. but I"m certain that at least one of the people who wil 1 
testjfy before you, will give you that expet"ience. That"s a point 

that I would not over-look. 
SENATOR BROWN: Thank you. I appC"ec i ate your" coming 

heC"e today. 
ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: Thank you. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Thank you,. Senator. 
Mr-. Wi 11 is,. is there a-- Has the Counci I actual! y 

drafted a piece of legislation, at this point? Is there something 

that--
ASST. COMM I SS I ONER WI LL IS : No,. they have not. There 

ar-e some tentative effor-ts under-way,. pr-imarily coor-dinated through 
the GoveC"or"s Counsel"s office--

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. But we don"t--
ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: --in which we ace 

par-ticipating. 

SENATOR PALLONE: No specific legislative 
r-ecommendations. 

ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: No, I don"t have anything to 
pr-esent just yet. 
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SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. Thank you very much. Thank you 

for coming. 

ASST. COMMISSIONER WILLIS: Thank you, Senator. 

SENATOR PALLONE: I would like to have Judy Parnes, who 

is the Director of the Monmouth County Protective Services of the 
Elderly, as our next speaker. We/re going to try to intersperse 

State agency people and people involved directly on a county· 

level, so we can get some kind of different aspects of this at the 
hearing today. You/re our direct person. 

JUD I TH PA IN I la Thank you, Senator, Cormnittee members. 

I/ve been before you before to talk about the issues of 
e 1 der abuse, specif l ca 1 1 y. The Protective· Services in Monmouth 

County program"s been in operation since 1980. We presently are 

able to provide many of the core services that were discussed in 
the Counc i 1,. s r-eport. We" re ab 1 e to do that by having the 

services available through our office directly, as well as 

coordinating the services and the resources that are available in 
the county. My feelings are that many of the counties in the 

State -- most of the counties in the State -- ·pr-esent 1 y have 
pieces of a coordinated protective service program for the 

elderly. The difficulty is that with no State mandate, the 
counties have been struggling to find adequate financial resources 

to provide the needed services for elder abuse victims. I'm 
certain that there is no county in the State that does not, and 
has not, recognized the need for some type of coordinated effort, 
in terms of protective services for the elderly. 

The importance I wou 1 d 1 i ke to str-ess is the need to 
respect the rights of privacy and self-determination for al 1 
people in our society. Sometimes we forget and we have a tendency 

to overprotect the fr-ail elderly in our society. And I would urge 

that any legislation pay careful attention to the rights of 

privacy and the rights of self-determination. Statistically, most 

of the cases of elder abuse that are being seen -- aC'e being 

reported -- are in the area of self-neglect. EldeC'ly people that. 
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for whatever reason, are not caring for themselves where someone, 

an outside person, is cal 1 ing an office stating that this person 

may need some assistance. Very of ten, that e 1der1 y person ls 

gracious, and welcomes the assistance that is then offered to 

them. However, there are numerous situations where the e 1der1 y 

person, given their opt i ans and given the resources, may st i l l 

choose not to uti 1 ize them. I again stress and urge that any 

legislation has to be careful to respect those rights. It's a 

very di ff i cu 1 t task for any service provider. And obviously, a 

more difficult task for any legislation to cover. 

The beauty of the Counc i 1 "s report est ab Ii shes the 

State Office on Aging to have statewide regulations, statewide 

training, so that each county"s office will be working under one 

central way of intervention. Presently, each county"s program is 

opera t l ng, l f there is a progC"am OC" each county" s soc i a I 

wor-keC"s that are involved in eldeC" abuse aC"e operating on 

pC"ofessional ethics oC" on ethics utilized or promoted by the 

pC"ogC"am OC" the agency that they"re working under. It wil I be very 

impoC"tant for a statewide program to have statewide eth1cs. ana 

statewide uniform coordinated methods for intervention. 

The Counc i 1 1 s report a 1 so stresses, and was this not 

mentioned earlier, that the county offices of aging have an 

advisoC"y council -- an advisoC"y board to oversee the efforts that 

aC"e being done on a county basis. ·This too is very important. 

And I wou 1 d i ncx:-ease the r-espons i bi I it y of the county advisory 

counci 1 or the county review board to actually discuss cases of 

intervention -- primarily those of non-voluntary intervention. It 

would be important for this_county review board to hear the types 

of situations that are being addressed, how they~re being 

addressed, what agencies are being utilized, but most importantly, 

C"eview the cases or any court action OC" non- voluntary action for 

the non-consenting, the most difficult client. 

I would welcome any questions that you may have of me. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Thank you, Judy. We l l , one at the 
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things that you bC"ought to mind,. and I don/ t know if we've 

stressed this enough,. maybe it/s so obvious to all of us,. is that 

we are, of course, primarily, if not exclusively, talking about 
the e 1der1 y in the commun i t y. I don/ t know that we/ ve st t:"essed 

that enough het:"e today. I mean, the t:"epoC"t, the C"ecommendatlons--
MS. PARNES: That/s correct. 

SENATOR PALLONE: --that we/t:"e talking about, can I say, 
are dealing exclusively with those in the community--

MS. PARNES: Yes. Exclusively. 
SENATOR PALLONE: --as opposed to institutional lzed. 

So that; s what makes the who 1 e question of , I suppose , 

intervention or, you know, exact 1 y what kind of ethics are we 

going to be i nvo 1 ved l n, I th l nk even moC"e impoC"tan t. Because 
we/re talking about people in their homes, ot:" in their own 

apartment. They are not those who have been institutionalized. 
We mentioned befoC"e Mr. Wl 11 is mentioned befot:"e 

about, you know, the power"s to lnteC"vene, OC" new set of powet:"s to 
l ntervene. I have a fee 1 i ng that that kind of t:"e 1 ates to what 
you/t:"e bt:"inglng up heC"e, and I/m wondering what measures you might 

-- what new measut:"es you think would be necessat:"y for that type of 

inter-vention. Do you feel that thet:"e has been a problem, that 
ther-e/s -- that the agencies, foC" example. don/t have sufficient 

power"s to intervene at this point. and that we should deal with 
that as part of the legislation? 

MS. PARNES: TheC"e is a r-eal possibil lty that a 
situation can exist wher-e an agency cannot gal n en t C"Y. I think 
that as a C"eality, that needs to be stated. However-, I think most 
profess i ona Is that work in this area have found ways of working 

with the local police departments to have access, to have entry, 

and to speak with the elder-ly person. The difficulty is ln 

fol lowing thr-ough. in tee-ms of one soc i a I wor:k assessment, one 

visit is typically not enough to C'eally undet:"stand the dynamics of 

what the situation is, so that any legislation ot:" cour-t action 

would have to be able to mandate inct:"eased visitation. That/s a 
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director who/s responsible for the program, have the social 
workers and the attorney, you know, l n the same office, working 

together. I mean, ls-- How do you feel about that? I mean, 

shou 1 d that be part of the 1 egi slat ion? Do you have some of the 

concerns that I have about, you know, we don/t want these sec-vices 
just kind of dispersed all over the place? 

MS. PARNES: Obviously, I have a bias towards what --
what I direct. However, there are other- progr-ams in the county 

that are operating differently that are providing excel lent 
services. I do agree w l th you, and I think everyone here wou 1 d 

agree that it would be very important to have one per-son 
identified as being the r-esponslble person for al I pr-otective 

services reporting -- Wrong word. That ther-e would be one per-son 
identified with the r-esponsibility to insure that the sec-vices ar-e 

being pc-ov i ded. I think the Counc i 1 's ·report, in ta I king about 
the county office on aging having an advisory counci 1 to utilize 

all resources i~ an excellent way to assure that the per-son in the 
community wou Id receive the services. But there· def l n i te 1 y has to 

be a unif led appc-oach. 
SENATOR PALLONE: So, in other- wor-ds, we woula want at 

1 east one per-son in each county who wou 1 d have as their prime 
responsibility--

MS. PARNES: Right. Who would--
SENATOR PALLONE: --elderly abuse and neglect. 
MS. PARNES: And who would have received the training 

that would be needed to pr-ovide that type of service. 
SENATOR PALLONE: But they wouldn't necessarily have to 

have, you know, an in-house staff, per se? 

MS. PARNES: I think that's a luxury. I think it works 
extreme 1 y we 1 1 . But counties operate on dlffer-ently. And ther-e 
are counties that are now aper-at i ng pr-otect i ve ser-v ice pc-ograms 

out of their Boards of Social Services and ar-e doing a fine Job. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Now, what about in tee-ms of the money? 

Would this type of in-house oper-ation that, you know, you aper-ate, 
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~_,...., _____ _,....,. __ 

would that be feasible with this $2 mi 11 ion that we/r-e talking 

about? 

MS. PARNES: I would assume it would be feasible to 

star-t. off with. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Yes. 

MS. PARNES: To really see what it would take, county bY. 
county. 

SENATOR PALLONE: And then, what about in ter-ms -- I"m 

getting into your- budget now, but I"m just saying, what you know, 

we"c-e talking about a State aid pc-age-am. Would we be able to 

at tr-act Feder-a 1 aid? Wou 1 d we be ab I e to at tr-act pc- i va te funds? 

Because I know you do at tr-act both. How wou 1 d that -- how would 

that work? 

MS. PARNES: I think -- I think, foe- the program to 

opec-ate, you wou 1 d have to ut i 1 i ze existing community services, 

and then, dependent on what sec-vices ar-e missing within the 

county, that would be wher-e the additional dollar-s would have to 

be placed. 

SENATOR PALLONE: So--

MS. PARNES: Some counties may not have ample homemaker­

ser-vices, while other- counties may have their homemaker secv1ces 

funding in p 1 ace, and they may need additional money toe 1 ega i 

sec-vices. 
SENATOR PALLONE: We I 1 , in other- wor-ds, though, if we 

have this, you know, S2 million available fr-om the State, I guess 
what I'm asking is, isn/t that going to make it possible for us to 

attr-act, you know, additional Feder-al funds for- eldec-ly abuse, or­

even pr-ivate funds? I mean, it should--

MS. PARNES: I would assume so. 

SENATOR PALLONE: And should that be built into the 

legislation somehow? Maybe it can/t be. 

MS. PARNES: I would hate for it to be bu i 1 t in and 

then to tie a progc-am or- a county's hands, in terms of providing 

services. 
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SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. 
You can feel free, if you/d like to--

SENATOR BROWN: Judy, what is your budget presently? 
MS. PARNES: $200, 000. We serve 600 elder 1 y cl i en ts 

and their families a year. We/ve been maintained at 600 cases for 
the past two years. I/d like to think that/s because we/re doing 

a lot of prevention and community awareness and speaking to senior 
citizen groups. 

SENATOR BROWN: Could you elaborate a little b1t more on 
the educational component of your program, because I just happen 

to think that prevention is key? 
MS. PARNES: Well, we routinely speak at all the senior 

centers and nutrition sites in the county. We also speak to any 

senior clubs voluntar-ily, that ask for- either myself, a social 

worker-, or- an attorney to speak. We talk about-- We describe 

resour-ces that are avai 1 able in the community. We ta 1 k about 

substitute decision making, making plans for increased frailty, we 
talk about powers of attorney, limiting the power-s that we 

sometimes give our families, remaining independent as long as 

possible. There are various areas that can be discussed with the 

elderly population before they have need to have protective 

service intervention. 

SENATOR BROWN: But if you/re really talking and trying 

to prevent, from the abuser point of view, which often Ls the 

middle-aged person -- you know, I/m very pleased that Tom Blatner 
.t 

ls going to be testifying shortly, because I think there are some 
key connections between abuse of the young and abuse of the old. 
And, who does it, but the people in their middle years? And so 

often, I think the point that you have made about the importance 
of privacy, and the importance of self-determination is something 
that needs to be gener'al 1 y gotten across to society at large. 

MS. PARNES: Uh-huh. 

SENATOR BROWN: And I /m just wondering -- you know, 

obviously, that/ s not a part of your program at the moment. 
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MS. PARNES: I/m--

SENATOR BROWN: Do you speak much before Kiwanis groups 

and, you know, business and--

MS. PARNES: Historically, we haven/t, primarily because. 

we don"t have the time. We have enough difficulty, with the 

1 imited budget that we have •. to actually handle the caseload that 

we/ re carrying to do any of the addi ti ona 1 preventative work. 

SENATOR BROWN: Well, when we get a comprehensive drug 

program, we also -- we do the law enforcement thing, but we also 

do the education. And I Just think, probab 1 y, we" ve got to beef 

up what we/re doing as far as education in this particular area. 

My 1 ast qµest ion is, l ast night ther:"e was discussion 

nationwide about v igi 1 ance in the neighborhood, as far' as er ime 

prevention and so on. I think we have to have vigilance in the 

neighborhood as far as the needs of our elderly. And I Just think 

that that ls as much an important neighborhood responsibi 1 i ty 

as is the crime watch. And, you know, I ought to feel some 

r:"esponsibility for an elder'lY person who/son my street, just like 

I do if a strange car is across the str:"eet. ·Are we cultivating 

neighborhoods to, you know, be a 1 ert to some of the needs to 

prevent elder:"lY abuse? 

MS. PARNES: I think we ace. I think al 1 too of ten. 

theLe aLe many neighboLs that are concecned about 'elderly people 

that they know about. But sometimes they don" t know whece to 

call. And sometimes--

SENATOR BROWN: Whece would I call in Monmouth? Would I 

ca 1 l you? 

MS. PARNES: If thece was a concecn about victimization, 

abuse, neglect, or exploitation, yes, I would like to say that the 

person wou Id know to cal l my office. We do op er ate 24 hours a 

day. But I think sometimes what happens is, if thece is not a 

lead agency, oc a centr'al place to call, then you -- the cal 1er 

gets placed from one social ser:"vice agency to another. So by the 

time they get to where they" re supposed to be, they may nave 
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spoken to thcee oc fouc service provide rs. And the frustration 
l eve I is high . And i f it" s an e 1der:-1 y person ca I I l ng about 

another- elder:-ly person, they may have stopped the call after the 

second time. 

Thank you. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Thank you, Senator-. 
I just had a couple more questions. The ethics problem 

that you mentioned, you would like us to incorpocate that into the 

legislation. I"m not sur-e I understand how we would do that. 

MS. PARNES: I "m not suce how you wou 1 d e i thee. I 

think that the -- there has to be a stcess placed upon the issue 

of competent ver:-sus incompetent cl lent, oc consenting veC"sus 

non-consenting c I i en t. And. the rights for a person,. as 1 ong as 

they"C"e competent, to make choices that society may not agC"ee 

vi th, because they aC"e an adult, and they aC"e not a chi Id. 

)ftentimes, because people now feel moce of a tendency to care for 

he eldeC"lY -- and I thlnk there was not that kind of feeling 
.aybe even ten yeaC"s ago sometimes the do-gooder citizen 

e i ghbor may feel , because the peC"son is not 1 iv i ng a l l testy le 

~at should be lived in the United States today, that the bC"unt is 

;acea on the social service agency to provide services that the 

ient themselves may not want. And it really has to be stressed, 

d I don~t know how you do that in legislation. But I 1 m sure 
at in C"egulation, once the legislation is passed, that the 

ate Off ice on Aging wi 11 clear' I y addr"ess those issues the 
lf-neglecting issues, and the eights to self-detecmine. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Do you have an opinion on the 
1datoey ceporting that you"d like to expeess? 

MS. PARNES: My opinion changed. It was one that I 
1n1tely felt that mandatory reporting would be beneficial. By 

end of the Counci I meetings, I too voted against mandatoey 

ort i ng, for one s imp re answer -- one s imp I e reason. And that 

no matter how much money ls apprope1ated for this program, 

:a money w1 l l be needed. And I would hate that any money be 
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Division of Youth and Family Ser-vices, who was on the Council 

ver-y involved with deliber-ations -- and also is the per-son who is 

in char-ge of the State/s Adult Pr-otective Ser-vices Pc-age-am. And 

I/d also like to lntr-oduce Ger-r:-y Gioglio, who is a r-esear-cher in 

DYFS, who has done, I think, not only some of the most definitive 

wor-k in this State, but any other state, in the ar:-ea of adult' 

pr:-otect i ve ser:-v ices and e 1 der- abuse. And I would hope that you 
would feel, you know,-fr-ee to cal 1 on their expertise, not only 

today but as we go through the process. 
The Repor-t of the Gover-nor-"' s Counc i 1 is a very, very 

impor-tant document. It wi 11 provide the impetus for adoption ot 
adult pr-otective ser-vices legislation. And I think that it is 

coming -- it"'s a very, very important issue that is very timely. 

Maggie K-\.lhn, the oftentimes controver-sial founder- of the Gray 

Panther-s says, 11 We, as a society, for- al 1 our- pr:-otestations of 

compassion and humanity, have never- come to gc-ips with dependency, 

and have been unable to deal with lt in any human, compassionate 

way. 11 I think that Senator- Brown"s comments r:-egar-ding the 

pr-epar-edness of people to deal with childr-en as wel 1 as 

handicapped and senior citizens is ver-y, very much on the mack. 

The repor-t and youc deliberations wil 1 hopefully meet Maggie 

Kuhn"'s challenge. 

The Depac-tment of Human Services and the Division of 
Youth and Family Ser-vices have made consider-able pcogr-ess in the 

past nine years in addc-essing the needs of vulnerable adults and 
incceasing our- under-standing of the pr-oblems of family violence. 
I think ther-e"s a ver-y, ver-y impor-tant point. Any discussion of 
el dee- abuse needs to be defined br-oad 1 y. It i nvo Ives physical 

acts of violence, but to a lesser extent than other- forms of 

mistr-eatment. And, as you"'ve wor-ked in a pr-age-am, you know that 

neglect, ver-ba 1 and emot i ona 1 abuse, and financial exploitation 

ac-.e a 1 1 vecy , ver-y much in vo 1 ved in the issues of e 1der1 y abuse . 

And that our- experience -- our experience and the research we/ve 

done, shows that often, abuse and neglect ar-e involved in most of 
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the cases. 
But more research needs to be done on intra-farni ly 

dynamics. We do know that elder abusers tend to be the victims/ 

own relatives. They can range in age from teens to old age, but 

are generally age 40. But more needs to be known. For example, 

futur-e research shou 1 d assess any re 1 at i onsh i p between the way 

adult offspring treat their parents and the way they were treated 

as children themselves. And I think that Senator Brown/s concern 

about the eye 1 e of fami 1 y vi o 1 ence, and how does ·chi 1 d abuse 

relate to domestic violence, to elderly abuse is extremely 

important and something that,. as we go through the deliberations, 

we should begin to try to understand. 

We are in agreement with the majority of recommendations 

of the Council, but have maJor- concerns in three areas. We 

be 1 i eve that these areas . must be addressed by any 1 eg is 1 at ion 

being considered~ and these three areas are: first, the age group 

to be served; secondly, the structure of the local service 

provision, which was Senator Pal lone, your first question 

involved that; a.nd thirdly, the central administrative agency to 

administer the State/s policy on adult protection. 

First, the Council on Elder Abuse recommended that only 
abused adu 1 ts over 60 year of age be offered protective services 

at this time. As we are painfully aware, the last few years have 

seen dramatic increases in child abuse, spouse abuse, and other 

forms of domestic violence, including the mistr-eatment of 
vulner-able adults and the elder-ly. In 

violence, what emerges is a disturbing 
neglect suffered by people of al 1 ages. 

the con text of f ami 1 y 

pattern of abuse and 
Our pol icy shou 1 d be 

guided by this under:standi ng. We be 1 i eve that any 1 egi slat ion 
developed should include protection for: adults under 60 as wel 1 as 
those over 60. 

We make this recommendation for these reasons, which are 

based on actua 1 experience and not specu 1 at ion: in 1983, DYFS 

began to study the needs of vulnerable adults to determine who was 
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at r; i sk and what ser;v ices wou 1 d be pr;ov i ded to help them. In 

1984, we funded at the level of 9327,000, which we ceceived fcom 

the Legislatur;e, the State/s ficst adult pcotective secvices 

pcograms l n Ber-gen, Passaic, Ocean and Cape May Counties. These. 

pr-ograms, ca 1 1 ed the Adu 1 t In ter;ven ti on Pr-oj ect, wece so 

successful in helping those who could othecwise not have ceceived 

help, that we expanded these pcogr;ams to ser;ve seven mace counties 

with 9484,000 this year. The seven additional counties ace 

Sussex, Middlesex, Somer-set, Hunter-don, Essex, Camden, and 

Atlantic. Close to 5000 clients have been seen by these pr;ogcams 

over- the last three years. Ther-e ar-e sever-al pcivate non-pr-of1t 

agencies that have pcovided a lot of leader-ship in this acea, such 

as the pr-ogram that you wor-ked in in Monmouth County. 

Nine of the eleven pr;ogr-ams are administeced by county 

Boar-ds of Social Ser-vices, two by off ices on aging -- in Essex and 
Atlantic. However-, even wher;e pr-ogr-ams are administer;ed by 

offices on aging, they ser;ve all adults at r-lsk, not Just the 

elder-ly. 

All of the pr;ogr-ams investigate r-epor;ts of abuse, 

neglect, and exploitation. Staff pr;ov1de case management 

ser-v ices, home car;e, emer-gency housing, c 1 oth i ng, food and 

shelter-, legal ser;vices, tr-anspor;tation, and r-espite cace. Ouc 

expe~ience in these p~og~ams has shown us that a significant 
number- of adults under- 60 are being exploited, abused and 
neg I ected, as we I 1 as those over- 60. In fact, a 1984 r-esear-ch 
study of the first four; pi lot pr;ojects showed that 38% of the 

c I i en ts of these pcogr-ams wer-e under the age of 60. Secondly, 
findings from the study showed that clients under and over- the age 

of 60 used the same services and were subject to the same types of 

abuse and neglect. For; examp I e, in two of the most tr-equen t l y 

used ser-vices, housing placement and tr-anspoctation, uti I ization 

by the eldecly and non-elder-.ly was fairly consistent. 

·In addition, findings on types of abuse by age categor-y 

showed only small vaciations between the elder;ly and non-eldecly 
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clients. In the area of physical abuse, 53% were elderly and 47% 

were under the age of 60. In neglect referrals, 60% were over 60, 

40% were under 60. Fl nanc i a 1 exp 1 oi tat ion ref err a Is showed 55% 

for those oveC" 60 and 45% under 60. Even se 1 f-negl ect and 

self-referral self-abuse referrals, which are by far the 

laC"gest number particularly self-neglect -- showed 52% elderly 

and 48% non-elderly clients. 
FoC" example, a retarded woman of 54, living with a 

family that was neglecting and exploiting her, should be eligible 

for the same help in leaving her situation that an older person 

might get. She may need emergency housing, then help ln finding a 

supervised living pC"ogram, and also the support of a trained 

social worker to help her make the transition to a happier life. 

A neglected OC" abused victim of A I zhe imer" s Disease at age 53 

clearly needs and deserves the same protection as someone who has 

reached the age of 60. 

Such a policy of concern for both the elderly and 

disabled has guided New Jersey in running the Pharmaceutical 

Assistance for- .the Aged and Disabled Program and the Community 

Car-e Waiver Programs, which are designed to provide assistance to 

people, to allow them to stay in their homes and to deal with the 

community issue that Senator BC"own br-ought up. These progr-arns are 

a major advance in he 1 ping adu 1 ts meet the high cost of hea I th 

care and remain in the community, and we think the same approach 

shou 1 d be applied to a pC"otect i ve seC"v ices pr:-ogram for" adults. 
Cl lents under 60 are often at risk because of mental 

i 1 1 ness. The same issues come up. TheC"e are c 1 i en ts who ar:-e 
involved in mental retardation; the same issues come up. And we 

currently have statutes on the books to pC"otect victims of ch1 ld 

abuse and neglect and domestic violence. The elderly ar-e part of 

a much broader population of vulnerable adults. Legislation 

should not be restricted to those over 60. Otherwise, we may be 

back here talking about them in the future as people who need 

protection, and we think it/s an issue that ought to be dealt with 
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at this time. That 1 s ouC" f iC"st concern. 

OuC" second concern has to do with the coor-di nation of 

services at the county level. And Senator, I think you raised the 

issue, you know, quite directly in your questioning. The Council 

recommended that each county's program be administered through the 

Department of Community Affairs by a local office on aging. We 

believe that there should be more flexibility at the county levei. 

·r n the counties whece an adu 1 t pcotect i ve secv ice agency al ready 

exists, we feel that this agency should be maintained as a lead 

providec and current programs should cemaln intact. Nine out of 

the e I even existing PC"ograms are provided by county Boards of 

Social Secvices, who have taken a voluntaC"y lead in this effor-t. 

and we don't think that by arbitrarily switching ovec to some 

other off ice at this point makes a lot of sense, but we ought to 

build on the success that we've had. 

In those counties whece· no protective service pr-ogram 

current 1 y exists, the cha ice of a 1 ead agency shou 1 d rest with 

county off i c i a 1 s and · the human service adv i-socy counc i 1 planning 

process which is recognized by county government. If there is 

natural leadership 1 ike we heard from Judy's testimony 

there's natural leadecship in pcoviding protective services in 

the visiting nurse association, family service association, or 

other kind of PC" i vate non-prof l t agency, there ought to be the 

flexibility for that agency to become the lead agency. 

We definitely agree that there should be a lead agency, 

but we r-eally urge the Legislature to consider- flexibility at the 

local level, c-athec- than arbi tc-ac-y selection at the State level. 

Our thic-d aC"ea of concec-n c-elates to the central 

administrative agency that will administer- the State's policy for 

adu 1 t pC"otect ion, which includes e 1der1 y abuse. The Counc l l on 

Elder- Abuse recommends that the Department of Community Affairs be 

given this respons lb i 1 i ty. We be 1 i eve the Depar-tmen t of Human 

Sec-vices, I suppose not sur-prisingly, should be given this 

respons1b1lity. As I stated ear-lier-, we beli·eve that the State 
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should take a comprehensive approach to family violence, and that 

the responsibility for family violence policy should be vested in 

one place. The problem of family violence ls one that should be 

dealt with uniformly. To separate the problems and give 

responsibility to more than one department to administer is to fly 

in the face of current th l nk i ng in this area. And one of the 

biggest problems we/ve all faced is who is responsible for what, 

and I thnk that we/re trying to correct that. 

As I mentioned earlier, the Department of Human Services 

is currently responsible by Statute for protection and services to 

victims of child abuse and neglect. I do think there are a lot of 

ana 1 ogi es in 1 ook i ng at · the s imi 1 ar processes. And we/ re a I so 

responsible by Statute for domestic violence and services to 

vu l nee-ab 1 e adu I ts in boardl ng homes. We a 1 so, on a vo 1 un tary 

basis, with funds fr-om the Legislatuc-e, fund the 11 pilot projects 

foe- adult protection. We have a centc-al registry. We think that 

we ought to use the expertise that we/ve developed and not start 

from scc-atch. 

DYFS funding for adult protective services with Federal 

matching funds totals S2.8 ml 11 ion. We already have a sizable 

program within our depaC'tmen t. In addition, during fl seal year-

1986, special awards from the Department of Human Services to 

counties totalled an additional hundc-ed and eighty thousand 

dollars for community education and network development, and I 

cou l dn / t agree with Senator more -- that we have to build the 

education component. 

We had an interesting discussion a couple of weeks ago 

about child abuse and the need for parenting. And SenatoC' Brown 

asked me if I had firsthand experience. I said I do not yet have 
children, but I do have a mother. And I can tel 1 you, in the same 

vein, that we said I was never prepared, in my umpteen years of 

education -- more than I want to remembeC" I never had any 

preparation for how to dea 1 with chi 1 dren. My mother ha~ Just 

turned 70. She 1 i ves al one in upstate New YoC'k, out in a rura 1 
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area. And I;m facing a number of the same issues, you know, that 

we discussed. And I never, in all the years of education, had any 

preparation for this. And I think that unless we, as a society 

and government, come together and say we know these problems ace 

going to occur, and prepare people for them, we;re really missing 

the boat and we/re going to have more protective services as a 

result, which is what we;re all trying to get away from. 

The def in it i ans and key pc-ogram e 1 emen ts pc-oposed by 

the Council on Elderly Abuse are almost identical to the program 

requirements for adult pc-otective services in the 11 pilot 

programs. Again, I feel we ought to build on the experience and 

success we"ve al ready had. Our Department supervises County 

Welfare Agency service operations, which are designated to provide 

services to SSI recipients, who constitute a large percentage of 

clients needing protection. We have responsibility for the 

Medicaid program, publ le assistance, home care programs, mental 

heal th services, programs for the developmental 1 y disabled. We 

have been involved in a respite care program for aged and 

handicapped people. And again, I think what we want to do is to 

try to have everything in one place, so we can deliver the 

services in the most effective manner. 

I would hope that you would give careful cons1derat1on 

when you decide where this administrative responsibility for adult 
protective services would rest. And I think that if I feel 

anything, that I think we ought to look at this particular problem 
in the broader context of family violence and what;s happening to 

our community at large, in terms of how we;re treating all people 

who reside in fami 1 ies, however you want to address the fam1 I y. 

Because I think the issues run . consistently through how we· re 

tr-eating people, not only the elderly and handicapped, in some 

cases, women who have had a position of less power in the ·home -­

which we"re trying to correct -- and childcen as wel 1. 

It is our belief that new progcams for adult protective 

services should be integrated into the ongoing protective services 
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of our. Department. This wou 1 d assure consistent appC'oach and 
would dr-aw upon existing exper-tise, but avoid duplicative 

administr-ation and would facilitate public accountability. And 
that"s the final point that I want to make, is ·r think that al 1 

these programs that deal with central C'egistries, we have 
expe_r i ence in chi 1 d abuse we have experience in mandatory 

reporting, which I can comment on if you"d like me to -- I think 

it"s important that al 1 this be placed in one place at the State 

level, so that people like the Public Advocate know where to go to 

hold responsible, where people like Senators and, you know, who 

are holding· us accountable know that there"s one place. And I 

really believe in strong public accountability, particularly when 

you get into mandatory reporting and those kinds of issues. 
I/m hopeful that you/11 find this testimony useful. As 

I said, we have -- we"ve done some research, and I would hope that 

you would call upon· the expet"tise that we have in New Jersey in 

this area. I/ ve bt"ough t a 1 ong copies of the C'esearch pC'oJ ec t , 

which we"ll make. available to you .. And I thank you very much for 

your' interest and commitment in dealing with this very important 

issue. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Thank you. 

refreshing to have the departments come 

I want to say it~s 

in and .ask that the 

program be in the l r depat"tmen t, because we at our I ast pub 1 l c 

hear-ing, which dealt with home health care, most of the 
departments said they dldn/ t want the program. So now we have 
them saying they do, fighting over it rather than the other way 
around. 

You know, when you talk about the question of the age, 
you know, whether it/s going to be 60 or above, whether it should 

be more comprehensive, the problem is that this Committee/s always 

dealing with that. You know, in other words, our mandate is for 

the e Ider I y. And it comes up in a 1 most every con text. Are we 

going to have a program Just for people oveC' 60 or over 65, oc ace 

we going to have something moC'e compC'ehens i ve? And, you know, 
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oftentimes, it comes down to a question of cost. In other: words, 
if we"r:e identifying a problem for senior citizens, and we know 

that maybe we can set it up that way and it" s going to cost so 

much, that becomes -- that becomes a pr-imary r-eason for doing it. 

Because we"ve identified it among seniors and we want to deal with. 

that, and if we go into a much br-oader- perspective, we"r:e going to 

have a prob 1 em with cost. I don" t r-ea 11 y have any quest i ans, 

other- than to say I don"t know how -- I don"t disagree with you, 

but I just th i n k that I " v e found that , you kn ow , we have th i s 

pr-oblem with abused elderly and we would like to addr-ess it, and 

I"m afraid if we ·get into a much bC'oader- pr-ogram, we"r:e going to 

be talking about a lot more difficulty in framing the legislation 

and in coming up with the funding for' it. 

MR. BLATNER: I think that you know, I have been an 

advocate for- targeting ser-v ices in the past. I think that, 

without the kind of mater- i a 1 that we" ve deve 1 oped through our 

r-esearch that I mean , i t just shows, w i th these 11 pi lot 

proJ ects that we" ve set up, you know, which wer-e set up on a 

voluntary basis -- the outr-each was, you know, done on a· voruntary 

basis -- that the evidence I mean, this is ver:y emp i r: i cal 

evidence and it"s ver:y compelling -- that the needs of the people 
over 60 and some of the handicapped people that we/re dealing with 

and people under- 60 ar-e so identical that they"r:e almost us1ng the 
pr-ogram on an i dent i ca I basis. And I don" t even -- I know even 
wher'e theC'e is a pC'ogram that tries to r-estrict the age to over: 
60, they" re serving this gr-oup anyway. And I think that wh i le 

we"re addr-essing this, I honestly believe we"11 be coming back at 
some point in the future to say, well--

SENATOR PALLONE: Yes. 

MR. BLATNER: --there" s a gap that we 1 ef t out. I/ m 

saying, you know, why don"t we deal with it--

SENATOR PALLONE: Yes. 

MR. BLATNER: --up front? I think our- exper: i ence is 

with the funds, that the ser-vices ar-e the same, the people who are 
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coming foC'ward have the need-­

SENATOR PALLONE: Yes. 

MR. BLATNER: --and at some point. we"re going to be 

de a 1 i n g w i th i t • 

SENATOR PALLONE: Well, I understand what you/re saying. 

I think we definitely have to take that into consideration. But 

it · shou 1 d -- it a I ways seems to be the same problem. I mean, 

even like, foC' example, with the Public Guardianship bill -­

that was the big issue. You know, aC'e we going to have the Public 

Guardian avai 1ab1 e foC' those undeC' 60? And we f i na 1 1 y dee i ded, 

we 11 , we better 1 imi t it to oveC' 60, because it makes it, you 

know, in teC'ms of the funding, in a more neat pa~kage. But I 

don/t know how to come to gC'ips with that. 

I IC HA ID 0' a I AD Ya If I may respectfully interJect 

here, I think theC'e is a need foC' some cons i de(" at ion a("ound the 

efficiency of seC'v ices. Wh i 1 e we/ ("e dea 1 i ng he("e today with the 

issue of elder abuse. many of the agencies that ace lnvolved. 

eithe(" at the ends of the spect("um. O(" even in the daily handling 

of some situations ace also involved in some ways in pr-ov1d1ng 

othec acrays of serv l ces. For ex amp 1 e, the county Boards of 

Services provide about 97 mi 11 ion WO(" th of homemaker ser-v t ces 

through b 1 ock gC'an ts. And one of the 1 ssues that I tend to be 

conceC'ned about is the difficulties in terms of the efficiency of 

systems if, in ef feet, do l 1 ars for peop I e are segmented out in 

such a way that people will find themselves bouncea f("om one spot 

to another- spot and we" 11 have duplicate admi n i strati ve systems. 

So it is -- you know, while cost is an issue, and I think we have 

to be concer-ned about it, ther-e"s also a detail on cost in terms 

of whether- funding is available. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Senator-? 

SENATOR BROWN: I"ve got real problems with the 60 in 

this particular- instance. Do you think you would have gotten moLe 

sharp d1fferentiation if you had chosen, say, 75 as a cut oft? I 

can't believe that for- -- if you say 75 and oldec~ ther-e wouldn· t 
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have been a much gC"eateC" symptom of pC"oblems than if you take 60. 

I had a C"ea 1 expeC" i ence 1 ast week, and went to a 105 birth day 

paC"ty. I mean, when you go to a biC"thday paC"ty of somebody who/s 

105 and she" s doing veC"y we 11, and so on I mean, if we/ re -

putting eldeC"lY in the whole C"ange fC"om 60 to 105 in our society, 

it C"ea 11 y does make you rethink some of these number:s. 

MR. BLATNER: GeC"C"y, do you want to comment on that? 

GI I AL D I. G I 0 G L I Oa Yes. In teC"ms of the adult 

inteC"vention pC"oJects, the agencies that are pC"oviding the 

services have that age as the point at which folks can come ln and 

get the seC"vice as age 60. That"s cal led eldeC"ly, okay? But -­

and so, these peop 1 e weC"e included in the project. They wet"e 

allowed to come in the project, as long as they met ceC"taln otheC" 

qualifications. Young OC" old weC"e served. 

Think of it in teC"ms of the demographics, and per:haps 

it becomes a moot point. In a meC"e 20 years, the baby boom 

geneC"ation is going to be old. And while we say, okay, we have a 

pC"ob 1 em, we" C"e going to seC"ve the e 1 deC"s. Okay, they/ re a sma l l 

population, and within that population theC"e aC"e some abused 

e 1 deC"s, that" s an even sma 1 l eC" population. And we can pump some 

amounts of money in theC"e and tC"Y to deal with that. In a ver:y 

few yeaC"s, and shoC"t-teC"m those aC"e shoC"t-teC"m kinds ot 

considerations. In a very few years, we"re going to have to deal 

with a massive number" of people stC"aining social systems. 

Straining health systems. So, in making these plans, we"re -- it 

becomes a moot point to deal Just with the na!"row focus of 

population right now that"s ave!" age 60. 

MR. BLATNER: You" re going to be heat'" i ng, I be 1 i eve. 

some testimonies from people who a!"e out in the fr-ant 1 ine, you 

know, dea 1 i ng with these issues. And I think that there ar-e two 

issues that I would ask you to consider and take a look at. One 

is, if you open up a ser-v ice 1 i ke this, and it is soc t of a 

ce 1 i ef, and it/ s f i na 1 1 y the!"e and people, you know, people ace 

going out in to the home and dea 1 i ng with the i c pc ob l ems and 
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acranging, you know, case management OL whatever the kind of 

service they need, I wou Id, you know-- I think that the peop I e 

who have been running the seLvices have found not only the needs 

identical, but how can we, you know, somebody-- If we open up the 

seLV ices needed, how can we aLb l tLaC" i I y, you know, cut off a 

pecson at . age 60 because they ace -- I mean, I think one of the 

cationales foe the cepoct dealing with 60 yeacs, because that was 

the mandate of that particular committee. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Uh-huh. 

MR. BLATNER: I undecstand youc mandate. I think al I 

the t lme that, you know, within soc i a I secv ices somebody says, 

we/ ce not going to secve somebody because that/ s not within cue 

legal mandate. And I think that what we tcied to -- or to do is 

to cevecse the thinking and say, we want to start fcom the needs 

of people out there. And maybe we have to change ouL thinking up 

hece. Let/s change ouc thinking. 

I think the othec thing has to do with the symbo 1 i c 

m~aning of cefecral. You know, you think of~- It's vecy 

difficult foL people, pacticulacly in pLotective services, to come 

forward foe help. And, you know, one of the most devastating 

things, and I've talked to people time and time again, ana it's a 

teccible pcoblem with ouc own DYFS offices, people cal 1 up for; 

help -- they/ve taken the big step to come for secvices -- and you 

don/t fit into our program, you go someplace else. It's extremely 
discouraging. And I/ve had that with, you know, a number of 

public agencies myself, and it's one of the worst kind of things 
to expecience. 

SENATOR PALLONE: That/s tcue. 

MR. BLATNER: And I think that, . you know, there ought 

to be a p I ace whece peop I e can reach out to and that person's 

going to answeL the phone and ~ay, you know, we/re here to help. 

We/ Le not going to send you somep 1 ace else. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. 

SENATOR BROWN: The last question I have, Tom, is what 
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can DYFS do at this mome~t in time to really help prevent elderly 

abuse? What can you start doing tomorrow--

MR. BLATNER: You know, I think we--
SENATOR BROWN: --that you/re not doing today? 

MR. BLATNER: I think our fl rst effort was to try to· 
get some of these core services in place in the 11 counties. This 

year already, we have taken $180,000 that you/ve given us to get a 

community education program that deals with, you know, the care of 
the elderly, and how do you prepare people for dealing with people· 

who are going to be dependent on you as they get into older age. 

We/re trying to tie that in with the offices on aging, any, you 

know, network that, you know, that deals with the general 

population. And I--

these--

SENATOR BROWN: Can you send the Comm i t tees copies ·of 

MR. BLATNER: Yes. 

SENATOR BROWN: --programs-­

MR. BLATNER: Yes. Yes. 

SENATOR BROWN: --that are out there? 

MR. BLATNER: Yes. 

SENATOR BROWN: You must have fancy fliers or someth1ng. 
MR. BLATNER: Yes. I can send you that, because I 

think that, you know, with all these different programs, unless we 
-- peop 1 e think of cormnun i ty education as 1 i ke a ft" i vol ous th 1 ng 
that we shouldn/t do unless we have the protection in place. But 
if we don/t begin to put the prevention in place, 20 years from 
now we/re never going to have enough funds to deal with protective 
services. And I think that we-- You know, at some point, we have 
to say, we have to prevent this stuff in a very, very aggressive 

way. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. We 1 l , thanks a lat . 

definitely take that into consideration 

recommendations that you made. 

MR. BLATNER: Thank you. 

48 

you know, the 



SENATOR PALLONE: Thanks again. 
go i n g to try to , aga i n , as I said, skip around 

Mr. Phlli~ Pearlman, and have somebody from the county now -­
who;s the Director of the Union County Division on Aging. 

P H I L I P H. P I A R L M A Na Thank you, sir. Senator 

Pallone, Senator Brown, good morning. Thank you for allowing me 

to appear before you today. I;m Phi 1 ip Pearlman, the Executive 

Dir;ector of the Union County Division on Aging. I"m also the 

current President of the New Jersey Association of Area Agencies 

on Aging. And I/m speaking to you today primarily as the 

Executive Director of the Union County Division on Aging. I"m 

also here to support the testimony of Lois Hui 1, who is the 

immediate past President of NJ4A, who is speaking on behalf of the 
21 county off ices on aging. 

The issue of e 1 der l y abuse is not new. However, the 
focus of attention on this pr-oblem is new in the State of New 

Jer-sey, si nee the creation of the Adv i sor-y Counc i 1 on EI der 1 y 

Abuse and the repor-t issued by them on May 15 of this year. I 

suppor-t the findings in that r-epor-t and I would take this moment 

to pub Ii c I y thank the many dedicated persons who served on the 

Advisory Council, whose efforts brought about this report. It lS 

an important first step. 

As you are aware, and the report has underscored,. we 

need a system and a systematic approach toward addC"ess i ng the 

pr-oblem of eldeC"lY abuse. I believe the system should include an 
educational effort to raise the awareness and sensitivity to the 
problem within the .general population, as well as the service 
providers who are in a position to recognize and identify specif1c 
cases of abuse. 

We also need a means of gathering data. Currently, al 1 

estimates of the incidence of abuse are based on percentages Which 
aC"e generally accepted as reflective of the national population. 
In or-der to understand and address the problem. 
d r we need specific 
ata to reflect the New Jersey experience. 
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The third ingredient in this statewide system ls a 
State agency and local agencies to accept the responsibility for­

planning, developing, and implementing. the system. to address 

elderly abuse. The report recommends the Division on Aging within 

the ·Department of Community Affairs to be the central Stat~ 

agency, and in each county, the office on aging to be the local 

agency. I support this recomrnendat ion, because I be I ieve the 

network of these agencies ls best suited to plan, implement, and 
. . 

administer programs designed to serve the elderly residents of our 

State. 

The Union County Division on Aging has already initiated 

a county-wide effort to address the problem of elderly abuse. An 

ad-hoc comrni t tee has been meeting for over a year. And during 

that time, we have developed an inventory of services, some 

work l ng definitions of var; i ous forms of abuse and, most 

importantly, we have been allowed to hire a Planner/Coordinator, 

whose primary focus rs elderly abuse. We are now in a position to 

move forward and we need one very important- thing. We need 

1egis1 at ion such as the Advisory Counc i 11' s report r-ec~rrunends, 

which will protect and prevent abuse and neglect of the elderly. 

The legislation is the next step in addt"essing the problem and 

will provide the basic tools we need in order- to develop a 

comprehensive, consistent, coordinated system. The ceport 

outlines the components of such·a·system, and that is why I give 
it my unqualified support. 

The New Jersey Legislatur;e has a well documented record 
of addressing many of the needs of our elderly residents. I 
firmly believe you wi 1 I extend that record by addressing the 
problem of elderly abuse. My concern and respectful suggestion to 

you is the need for legislation as quickly as possible. I 

recognize the legislative need for moving with deliberate speea, 

but I encourage you to increase the tempo of that deliberate speed 

and give us the basic tools we need: a law, regulations, and the 

funds to develop and initiate a statewide system which can address 
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the problem of elderly abuse. 
Thank you for your kind attention and continued support. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Thank you, Mr. Pearlman. I understand 

you" ve been made the President of 

offices recently? 

MR. PEARLMAN: Yes, 

SENATOR PALLONE: 

MR. PEARLMAN: Thank you. 

the Directors of the county 

s i r . That / s corr-e c t . 

Congratulations. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Since you"re, you know, since you're 

in the position of being a Director of -- I call them offices on 

aging, but I guess they have different names in differ-ent 

counties. 

MR. PEARLMAN: Yes. 
SENATOR PALLONE: I"m just wondering if you"d give us an 

idea, like in Union County, what would happen now with an 

i ndi v idua 1 , foC" examp 1 e, you know, someone who" s in their house 

and is concerned about theiC" well-being and a neighbor calls. I 

guess they wou 1 d ca I 1 the Office on Aging OC" the Division on 

Aging, and expC"ess .a concern, for example, that that per-son, you 

know, needs attention. What kind of services would be pc-ov1cea 

now, for example, in Union County, for--
MR. PEARLMAN: Well, that/s part of the basic pc-oblem. 

It would depend where the cal 1 came. If it came-­
_ SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. 

MR • PEARLMAN : -- in the instance you" r-e descr- i bing, 
through our off ice, we do not have social workers on staff at the 

present time, so we would utilize a social worker- from the Adult 
Service Unit of the Board of Social Services. In the event that 
the cal 1 came into the pol ice, then it may fol low a r-oute that 
would lead to a dead end. What I"m suggesting to you is that we 

do need a systematic appC"oach to the problem. And what we've been 

tC"ying to do, at this point, through this ad hoc committee, is to 

get the players -- or the potential players -- in these kinds of 
situations to start talking with each other. It/s a slow process. 
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We've gotten some success, notably. in that we've been invited to 

the police academy for one day training to sensitize the incoming 

police officer's. 
SENATOR PALLONE: TheC"e is, then, in Union, I guess, an 

Adult Protective SeC"vice Or" some sort of PC"OgC"am within the cot.mtir 

Board of Social SeC"vices, then? Is that how that operates? 

MR. PEARLMAN: Yes. Each of the Boards of Social 

SeC"vices have that kind of unit. Mr. Blatner:" refer:"red to it as 

dealing primarily with SSI recipients, but they can also do 

certain kinds of in teC"ven ti ons with any elderly resident of the 

county. 

SENATOR PALLONE: We 1 1 , l f you -- you know, not on I y 

fr-om the Union County, but I guess also, you know, from a State 

peC"spective, I mean, if these type -- if we did enact legislation 

that pC"ov i ded for" these kind of core ser-v ices, do you have a 

suggestion about how you would set it up, say in Union County? I 

mean, I'm not trying to put you on the spot, because we're all--

MR. PEARLMAN: No, I understand. 

SENATOR PALLONE: --you know, it" s a 1 l specu 1 at ion at 

this point, but I'm just wondering h~w you would--

MR. PEARLMAN: I' I I be perfect I y honest w l th you. I d: 

not sut"'e exact 1 y how we wou 1 d set it up. It would have some 

financial implications, naturally, in terms of how much funding 
came down. We do not provide a great many direct services through 
our" office. Genera 1 I y, we find that if we can coordinate the 
efforts of the existing service providers in the county, it comes 
out to be a 1 ess expensive way of doing it. So that, I wou 1 a 
suspect that what our role would be in elderly abuse would be this 

central coordinating effort in planning, in terms of trying to get 

some educational infor"mation out theC"e, and bringing of the 

various ser-vice pC"ovideC"s into some soC"t of confluence. 

SENATOR PALLONE: We I 1 , you mentioned that you, re 

hit"'ing a Planner/Coordinator whose primary focus is elderly abuse. 

In other wor:"ds, that would be, say, the key person. I mean, it we 
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had this legislation and the financing ·available, that person 
might be designated as the key person for elderly abuse. 

MR. PEARLMAN: Yes. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. 

MR. PEARLMAN: I would use that person to build 
whatever additional kinds of things we could do. 

SENATOR PALLONE: What is the what is this 

Planner/Coordinator -- what does that envision, that person-­

MR. PEARLMAN: That person 1 s been--
SENATOR PALLONE: --to do at this point? 

MR. PEARLMAN: --on board now for about two months, and 
is really tr-ying to pick up. As I/ve indicated, we/ve had this 

ad-hoc commit tee meeting, and ls try l ng to keep that commit tee 
focused on some very specific kinds of tasks in terms of 

deve 1 op l ng a system when this 1 egl slat ion f i na 1 1 y comes down. 
SENATOR PALLONE: So they/r-e basically -- they/re 

ta 1 kl ng about say, coming up with a p 1 an or a progr-am. They" re 
not.actually implementing one at this point, because there isn't 

the -- there lsn/t the money available--
MR. PEARLMAN: Yes. Exactly. 

SENATOR PALLONE: --I take it. Okay. 
Any questions? 

SENATOR BROWN: I have a quick question. Our-
population in Mor-C"is County is 400,000. I/m not quite familiar 
with what your population is in Union. 

MR. PEARLMAN: We/r-e a little bit larger, Senator. We 
have about a half million, and about 100,000 seniors. 

SENATOR BROWN: Of those 100,000 seniors, how many 
lives woulo you say were affected by your- Div1sion/s activities, 
your department/s activities? A quarter of them, would you say'? 

MR. PEARLMAN: I 1 d like to say all of them, but I/m not 

sure that I can even come up with an accurate estimate. In terms 

of direct kinds of services--

SENATOR BROWN: How many of those seniors in your county 
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would say -- would know that your office exists? To be perfectly 

frank, I"m a State Senator. I wi 11 be lucky if out of my 183,000 

constituents, if maybe 20% of them know I exist. I was wondering 

what--
SENATOR PALLONE: I;d say 15. 

SENATOR BROWN: He" s right. The polls would show you. 

Between I was trying to make it sound a little b1t oettec, 
Senator, but you"re right. It"s 12 to 15. 

MR. PEARLMAN: I have no way of giving you a hacd 
figure. But if I had to pick a number, I would say that it woula 

pr-obably be somewhere between 15 and 25%. It"'s amazing how many 
peop 1 e don"' t know we exist in each of the 21 counties of this 

State. 
SENATOR BROWN: And if our- emphasis is on pr;even ti on, 

and we" r-e 1 ook i ng for, you know, an understanding, an 

appr-eciation, an importance of what older people have to bring to 

society, is the best vehicle for providing the society the 

inter-est group itself? Do you follow me? 

MR. PEARLMAN: Sure. But we have to start there ana 
then expand it. Because part of what we have to do is make a lot 

of seniors aware that they have some rights that ace being 
infr-inged upon. And for- a variety of reasons, they ace not oe1ng 
-- they'r;e not standing up for- theiL Lights, paLticulaLlY in the 
ar-ea of f i nanc i a 1 abuse. They" r-e being subjected to a lot of 
demands by people that live with them, gener-al ly middle-aged 
chi 1 dren, who are subverting their funds, or- whatever. I th l nk 
we have to start with the gr-oup -- with the senlor-s, and let them 
know that, you know, you don"t have to take this, then spread lt 

to the community at large -- particular-ly to people who ace in a 

position to see these kinds of abuses. And they" re all over. You 
know, people in emergency rooms, cops, social wor-kers, neighbors. 

You talk about neighborhood watch. If we could get that kind of 
sensitivity and awareness, I think we would rea 11 y be we l l down 

the road towar-d pr-eventing a lot. 
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SENATOR BROWN: You mentioned the specific example of 

sensitivity tr-aining for the pol ice. Can you give me one other 

specific examp 1 e of something that your operation has done this 
year to enhance seniors/ respect for themselves? 

MR. PEARLMAN: Nothing yet. We/"Ce sti I I Just nibb1 ing 

at the edges. 

a cl ear 

financing 

SENATOR PALLONE: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Pea"Ciman. 

MR. PEARLMAN: Thank you. 

SENATOR PALLONE: I can see that you feel that there's 
necessity for this type of 

was available that you 

program, and that if the 

would be interested in 
implementing it right away. So that 1 s what we/"Ce about. 

MR. PEARLMAN: Yes. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Thank you. 
MR. PEARLMAN: I/m one of those agencies that wi1 I say 

to you straight out, yes, we/d like to see it come down. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Thank you. 
MR. PEARLMAN: Thank you. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Is Naomi Epps he"Ce? 

N A 0 M % N. I P P St Yes. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Chai"Cperson of the New Jersey ChapteL 

of the National Caucus and Center for' Black Aging. 
MS. EPPS: That/s r-ight. 
SENATOR PALLONE: You/re also a member' of the Advisory 

Counc i 1 • 

MS. EPPS: That 1 s right. I am a senior citizen, and I/m 
so"Ct of amazed this morning that we have no senior' citizens 
sitting in front of us. Al 1 youngster's. 

Now, . in 1971, I was a de 1 ega te to the White House 
Confe"Cence on Aging. In 1981, I was also a delegate to the Wh1te 

House Conference on Aging. I am a Board Member- of the Nat ion al 
Black Caucus on Aging on a national level. I 1 m P"Cesident of the 

National Caucus on Black Aging foe the State of New JeLsey. and 

also President of the National Black Caucus on Aging for Passaic 
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County. 
I was previously a public school teacher for 45 years. 

Foe 13 years, since I/ve retired, I/ve worked ful I-time with 

senior citizens on city, county, State, and on the national level. 

I am proud to be a member of the New Jersey Advisory Counc i 1 ori 
Elderly Abuse, as well as a senior citizen who voluntarily works 

on city, county, State, and national levels, for the eights and 

entitlements of senior citizens. 
As a member- of the Elder 1 y Abuse Counc i 1 • I can te 1 l 

you that many months and much energy has expended in accomplishing 

the information which has been given to us. We ar-e in need of 

services for prevention and also services alleviating abused 

e 1der1 y • And in doing so, address the abuse of the el aer l y • 

Mandatory reporting will help to alert abusers to the legal rights 

of the elderly, and the abusers/ risks are much greater. People 
can/t afford to look the other way rather than get involved. 

The community needs to become aware of the needs of the 
abused· elderly. Community forums could make· this a possibi I ity. 

Mass media al so shou 1 d be used to alert f ami l i es and communities 
of services available. 

Setting of standards and providing technical assistance 
to the counties in setting up services would alleviate many of the 

prob 1 ems, rather; than waiting far prob 1 ems to happen or present 
themselves -- not afte~ the fact. 

We wish for our concern of the problems of the e 1der1 y. 

abused to be translated into a State appropriation of s2 million 
to the New Jer;sey Dlvison on Aging, because the New Jer;sey 
Division on Aging and the county agencies on aging, ace aware of 
the senior citizens/ pC"ob 1 ems. They work w 1th them every day. 

The seniors in the county and on State level know now where to 

find the offices on aging all over the State. And it would be to 

the advantage of the people and the abusers to have the off ice on 
aging as the agency working with the abuse department. 

The State grants would assist the counties in expansion 
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of ser-v ices, or- -- in many cases l nit i at i ng new ~mes l n order 
to meet the needs of our- County Office on Aging, in providing 

tr-aining of community awar-eness and foster-ing educational efforts. 
Financial suppor-t is a must in local off ices on aging. 

The sooner- the r-ecommendat ion of the Counc i 1 becomes 
legislation, the better- off the senior-s of New Jer-sey wi 11 be. 

The life span will be just a little bit longer-, because a little 
mor-e 1 ove, peace, joy, and happ l ness w i 1 1 enhance the 1 i ves of 

those we love. 
Should you keep on 1 ivlng unti 1 you wi 11 become an 

elder-ly per-son -- ther-e ls only one way to avoid it -- need I say 
mor-e? This pr-otective ser-vice is long over-due. What we ar-e doing 

her-e today is long over-due. We can no longer- hear- no evil, see no 

evil and do no evil wher-e our senior citizens ar-e concer-ned. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Thank you, Miss Epps. Can I ask youp 

I noticed that you specif lcal ly stated that you thought that 

mandatory r-eportlng would help. Wer-e you one of -- I take it you . 

might be one of those on the Counci I that disagr-eed on the issue 

of mandator-y r-epor-ting? I just ask you 1£ you--
MS. EPPS: I 1 i ke-- See, if you wer-e a senior, and a 

thing/s happening to you, you might be fear-ful to say, because you 

assume that nobody"s going to· car-e. We can"t afford to turn our 

heads when these sen i or-s ar-e being abused. I" 1 l tel 1 you one 

instance that ther-e -- one of the prosecu tor-s men t i oned in our­
meet l ngs. One mother-, who was 85 years old, was taken to the 
hosp i ta I • An emet"gency. The son was 65 yeac-s old. He came to 

the hospital, asked that he see his mother. Of cour-se, the people 
on duty gr-anted that r-equest. He went in and had a sexua 1 

r-e I at i onsh i p with his mother-. When the doctor-s found out about 
it, they examined the mother'. The semen was there and active. 
Now, God only knows what happened to that mother- when she was in 

the home. 

That"s just one of the many things that happen to 

seniors. Somebody needs to talk about it. Somebody needs to do 
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something about it. You on 1 y r:ea 1 i ze what" s happened to sen i or:s 

when you ar:e out in the fie 1 d. Most of you peop 1 e sit in the 

office, and you"r:e only here when somebody comes in to tell you. 

If you"r:e out in the field, if you have wor:k~r:s out in the field, 

or if you"re a senior, you hear so many things that would actually 

make you cry, where seniors ar:e suffering, not only financial 

abuse. Many times they go to the store to buy products -- a 

ref r: i ge r: at or: , a i r: con di t i oner . You get stuck w i th a o i g pr i c e . 

You want to pay the bill. You know you"re stuck. You get this TV 

or app 1 i ance home, it doesn" t work. You can ca 1 1 the store. Of 

course, young fo 1 k do it too. I mean, young peep 1 e have these 
same problems, but it,,s mor:e of a.drastic problem if a person has 

an illness, and you need that air con9itioner, and that air 

conditioner doesn"t work. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. 

MS. EPPS: These are many problems that we have! and we 

need somebody to he 1 p us to so 1 ve these prob 1 ems. We can,. t so 1 ve 

them by ourselves. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Are the-- Did you want to introduce 

the two individuals that ace with you? I don,, t know it the~/ 

wanted to speak, or:--

MS. EPPS: He can introduce himself. 

I D H U I I C H M I T Ta Yes. 

MS. EPPS: Tell them who you are. 
MR. HUBSCHMITT: My name is Ed Hubschmitt. I/m on youL 

1 i st . I snuck up here, I hear. I know Leanna. But I am what 
do you call it? I"m here as the elderly. I am the elderly. But 
I wi 11 say this, that I,,m ver:y active in senior citizen circles. 

and I have what do you cal 1 it? The first I thought about e!derl1 

abuse is when I got this notice through the mail, that ther:e woula 

be a hearing toaay. And I tell you, I go to local clubs, I go to 

the -- I be 1 ong to the County Adv i sor:y Council , I go to Jersey 

City, the New Jersey Senior: Citizens meetings, and i have never 

hear:d discussed e 1 der l y abuse. Ana I/ ve been four or five 
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years I"ve been a senior- citizen. But I,. 11 tel 1 you, I cead the 

-- the what do you ca 1 1 it, the cepoct tw l ce. And I wou 1 d say, 

£com my point of view, that you give pr-iocity attention to the 

public awareness par-t of this thing. Because for- me, like I say, 

I,. ve been ac t.i ve for a good . five yeacs, and I have just about 

heard nothing about senior- citizen abuse. 

SENATOR. PALLONE: Okay. That--
MR. HUBSCHMITT: That,.s what I-­
SENATOR PALLONE: I think that-­
MR. HUBSCHMITT: That,.s my comment. 

SENATOR PALLONE: It,.s true. And that,.s one of the 

things you mentioned, Senator-, about the need for- public awareness 

and education. 
SENATOR BROWN: But to the eight target. And I wou 1 d 

I ike to just ask a question. 

first? 

MS. EPPS: Yes . 

Why don,. t you introduce youcse 1 f 

SENATOR BROWN: And then--

H I L Y N I I I X A N % C I• I,. 1 1 be happy to. My name is 

Sekanics. I"m also on the Office on Aging. 

many ocganizations. 
I just wanted to make a comment. As I was walking down 

the corridor, a man was coming out of the Ladies,. Room. And I of 
course went .up, and he said, we,.ve come a long way. He didn,.t say 

baby, though, foe- obvious r-easons. But thec-e pr-obab l y was a 
logical explanation for that, and I thought, yes, we have come a 
long way. Here I am sitting here, listening to the pros and cons, 
I be l i eve they are. I cannot hear too we 1 1 , because I awakened 
this morning fairly early and turned on the TV because I couldn~t 
fal 1 asleep. The program, guess what? Abuse. A wife beating 

program -- picture, with ~ally Struther-s, and she was being beaten 

to a pu Ip. Chi 1 d abuse, e 1der1 y abuse, wife beating, and a I l . 

what is th ls world coming to? I'm a pr-oduct of the old school. I 

went to Catholic school. Love thy neighbor, honor thy mother and 
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- thy fathec. What has happened to that? We ace in a wocld that is 
just fcightening. And it"s mace fcightening to the elderly 

because, number: one, they/r:e fr:ail, theic health is failing, they 

have to worcy about housing, they cannot de i ve the cac anymore. 

they have a tcanspoctation pr:oblem, they cannot affor:d good food~ 
they'ce wor:cied about finances, a~d then they have to wocr-y about 

being abused also. This is a ver:y sad commentacy. 
Anything you can do to help them would be appreciated. 

We don"' t have to have th ls kind of a woe 1 d to 1 i ve in. It"' s 
fcightening. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Thank you. 

Go ahead, Senator:. 

SENATOR BROWN: Senator:, I just wanted to say, since I 

have mentioned Mor:cis County befor:e, I am ver:y pleased I cepresent 

two towns in Passaic County, Ringwood and West Mi 1 for-d. And 

cer:tainly, Passaic County has· a vecy good Office on Aging 

oper-ation. I"ve been ver:y, vecy impressed. 

I've got to ask you a question, however-,. as a for-mer 

school teacher:. Will you not think that this is a basic problem 
that we've been talking about, abuse in society, that how can we 

get mor-e intet"'-gener-ational activity, more inter-generational 
t"'espect, and does not that go back, basically, to the schools ana 

the home? 

MS. EPPS: Fcankly speaking, I think the public schools 
need a coucse. I don/ t th l nk it needs to wait un ti 1 you get to 
high schoo I . I think that the Board of Education, on the State 
l eve 1 , I was a Cammi ss ion et"' on the Boat"'d of Education for six 
yeat"'s too, I think the State Baaed of Education, and maybe you 

could help to t"'ecommend this to the State Boar-d, that the public 

schools need to have senioc-s come into the building to let them 

know that all of us are not senile, that we are intelligent, that 

we have a whole lot to offer, and that because we ar-e gc-owing old, 

we are wise a little bit wiset"' than the average person. 

Because of longevity of living, not because we have Ph.D.s and al i 
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that other, but merely because the longer you live, you should be 
able to learn just a little bit moC"e. And I think too that the 

seniors, the offices on aging all over the State, should be more 

1 n to using the h l gh schoo 1 students, using the young peop I e, so 

that the gap between the seniors and the younger peop 1 e wi I 1 not 

be such a dC"ast i c one. TheC"e" s so many things that the seniors 

could do foC" the young peop 1 e. You know, when I was a chi l d, 

gC"andmama, aunts, uncles, and everybody lived on the same street. 

Everybody"s child. was my grandmother"s child. But the kids 

nowadays have the keys around their necks. They don" t know -­

mother" s gone to woC"k. The economy of the countC"y has caused a 

whole lot of things wheC"e the families aC"e concerned. We need to 

find some ways and means of getting these fami I ies that have 
children in harmony with the elderly in the neighborhood. 

Usually, at least twice a year -- now I"m into the schools quite 
fC"equently -- but at least twice a year, Christmastime and in the 

summeC" time, we have Chr-istmas par-ties foe the seniors. The high 
school kids, the el emen taC"y school kids come in and give the 

pcogC"ams dur-ing the holiday seasons. I never have had a program, 

since I 1 ve retired, that I did not have children -- elementary 

childC"en, sometimes the kindergarten, as low as the kinaergarten 
chi l dcen, OC" pC"eschoo 1 chi l dC"en, high school chi l dren, co 1 l ege 

teenageC"s to come in and take paC"t in those pC"OgC"ams. And the 
schools wi 11 be veC"y happy to do that, if they"re invited. It's 

an outlet foC" the children, and it is an enjoyment for the 
senlor-s. 

SENATOR PALLONE: We have a -- Senator Costa has a 
bill -- I think it was released fr-om this Committee and voted in 
the Senate -- that would provide, I guess, as pact of the family 
life cuC"riculum, that ther-e would be a progC"am deaiing with 

sen i oC"s and bas i ca 1 1 y, I guess, a 1 ong the l i nes of what you,. re 
s_uggest i ng. 

MS. EPPS: 

wou 1 d . enJ oy i t , the 
It would be rather' nice. 

senior's will feel useful. 
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times, you grow up-­
SENATOR BROWN: And the middle-aged will be less 

frazzled, so maybe there/11 be less abuse. 
MS. EPPS: That/s right. You know, many children think 

that senior citizens are not human. 

bi 1 1 . 

SENATOR PALLONE: We/re going to send you a copy of that 

MS. EPPS: I appreciate it. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Take a look at it. 
MR •. HUBSCHMITT: Yes. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Take a look at it and see what you 

think about it. 
MS. EPPS: Thank you. 
SENATOR PALLONE: It was by Senator Costa who/s on -- a 

member of the Committee. 
Thank you very much. 

MS. EPPS: Thank you. 
MR. HUBSCMITT: Thank you. 
MS. SEKANICS: Thank you very much. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Our- next speaker- will· be Mr. D. 

Mi 1 l ec, who is the Di cector of the Lega 1 Secv ices Corpora t l on of 
New Jecsey. Your- first name I don/t have. Just a D. 

MIL Y I LL I D. M I LL IR, J l.i Thank you, Senator. 
My first name is Melville, as is indicated on the--

SENATOR PALLONE: Oh. 
MR. MILLER: --copies of the testimony that I have 

submitted previously. 
I thank you foe the oppoctunity to testify this morning. 

My writ ten statement is quite be i ef, and cea 11 y addcesses three 

points, which I w i 1 1 s imp I y summarize now, and then I would, I 

think, offer an observation or two on a question that emerged this 

morning as we 11 , which is the need for addi ti ona 1 powers. Is 
there really a need foe additional powers of intervention? 

First, the position of Legal Services as an agency 
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which serves a large number of elderly people in this State, from 
a number of perspectives: we serve the elderly directly, we see 

instances of abuse, we are asked to·represent individuals who have 
been abused, we are sometimes asked to represent other fami I Y 

members who are onlookers, who see an abuse situation -- financial 
or otherwise -- in a family. We really see it from a perspective. 

We don/t always -- we/re not always in a case on the side of the 

victim. It leads to, I think, a perspective which is -- has some 

ambivalence in ft. I think you - - when you represent different 
parties in different kinds of cases, you begin to see all the 

sides and al 1 the difficulties in the situation. It leads us to 
very strongly support the emphasis and this is the first point 

I want to make in the Councll/s report -- the emphasis on service, 

on supportive service, on the need to develop, focus a system of 

support which has a clear goal, which ls maintenance of the family 

unit, people in the faml ly unit, to the extent possible, and 

serious I y try to provide the serv l ce that makes that poss i b I e, 

rather than a focus on prosecution or a focus on reporting. 

Report l ng is important.. Prose cut l on in serious cases is 

important. But the focus, I think, of .remedial legislation in 

this area has to be on service and on support. 
In our own case, pC'oviding legal assistance~ Legal 

Services agencies cover all 21 counties in the State, and we stand 
C'eady. As I l ndl cated, we are now i nvo 1 ved in a number' of these 

cases. We stand ready to pC'ovide assistance in whatever' foC'm is 
necessary. We c 1ear1 y, as I ·think a I ot of the otheC' pC'ov i deC' 

services would say lf they weC'e here today, aC'e not funded at a 
level adequate to do the task. In our case, the estimates that we 

have are 12 -- we/C'e able to meet 12 to 15% of the need for our 
services among the population affected, including the elderly. 

I/m not sure whether we/C'e worse off than other pC'ovideC's Or' not, 

but there/ s a very seC' i ous short fa 1 1 , and it is that kind of 

support for provider seC'vices that we hope will take, consume the 

bulk of the S2 million that is being C'ecommended. 
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On the mandatory reporting issue, which is the second 
aspect of my testimony, we are opposed to mandatory reporting at 

this point. Having looked at the experience in a number of othec 
states, it seems, to say the least, unclear that mandatory_ 

reporting itself ls the reason for a higher incidence of 
reporting. Indeed, one-- Our analysis of one state irr 

particular, Massachusetts, suggests that the most significant 
factor:- by far in the higher incidence of C"eporting after the 

passage of its remedial legislation was the educational campaign, 
the public relations campaign, the heightened community focus on 

e 1der1 y abuse, the need to step l n. A. very -- as a number of 
speakers have indicated today, a very carefu 1 ba 1 ance has to be 

struck here between individual rights -- rights of privacy -- and 
the proper powers of people who are mentally competent. And, at 

this point, without clearer -- much clearer -- evidence from the 
experience of the other states which do have mandatory repoC"ting 

that it has made an important difference, without that evidence. 
we think it"s a mistake to cloud the C"emedial legislation with it 

at this point. So we concur with the ln effect, the 

C"ecommendation of the Council on this one as well, that -- that 

the issue not be dealt with at this point, and theC"efore left 

be left voluntary. And it"s always subject, obviousiy, to 

reexamination at a future date. 
The third th l ng is on the question of the, I guess, 

lnterdepartme~tal question of who should have primary 
responsibl 1 ity for: overseeing State"s and counties" response to 
e 1 der l y abuse. OuC" conceC"n ls that theC"e be a focus on the 
pC"oblems of the elderly, the abused eldeC"ly. We do see, because 

of our otheC" work, entitlements, family domestic, financial 

matteC"s, and other issues which aC"e much more unique to the 
e 1deC"1 y. Lega 1 issues which occur at a much greateC" fC"equency 

among elderly than among the rest of the population. This leads 

us to think that the same may be tC"ue in otheC" aC"eas of services 

as well, and that it"s very impoC"tant that the problems -- the 

64 



unique problems of the elderly be given a focus and more concern 
than if it"'s-- This is remedial legislation that is ultimately 
sort of subsumed under the Jurisdiction of an agency that ... s going 

to look at -- see it as an issue of abuse, primarily, rather than 

an issue of abuse affect l ng the e 1der:1 y. But that focus on the 
unique problems of .the elderly may get lost, that the par:ticular 

services that the State and the counties have developed over the 
years to respond to the unique problems of the elderly may be lost 

a little bit in translation. And so, on balance, although we are 
hardly the exper:ts on resolving inter:depar:tmental disputes, on 

balance, we support the Counc l 1 's recommendation that the 
Depar:tment of Community Affairs be given this responsibi 1 ity, 

because it"'s most -- more likely to keep a focus on the problems 
of the e Ider I y. We don"' t deny, for: a moment, as we 1 1 , the 

problems of abused people in other aspects of society. But, for 
example, the most common form of domestic abuse that we see, which 

ls inter-spousal abuse, is not in the vlcinage of the Department 
of Human Services, but rather, to the extent that State government 
has a formal response, l t"'s part I y that department, i t/s pact I y 

Community Affairs, through the Division on Women. There's a 

multi-faceted kind of approach, focusing on the problems of abused 
spouses. And we think that that kind of focus on the sort of 

subset of the target population ls key here as well. 
Lastly, on the question that seemed to emerge a little 

bit from the ~rior testimony around the grounds for intervention, 
at least the way I see it, coming at it from a legal perspective, 
there needs to be c I ar- l f i cat i .on here. Not so much expansion, I 
think, but clarification. It ... s clear that a number of the 

instances of abuse of e 1der1 y peop 1 e that ar-e implicit 1 y being 
ta 1 ked about her-e today ar:e · er imi na I acts. Physical violence, 

some sorts of -- some kinds of f i nanc i a 1 abuse, may it involve 

fraud or theft. In any of those situations where criminal acts 

are involved, I think no one would dispute that a probable cause 

for intervention and a visit by prosecutorial authorities was 
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found by a Judge, then people could and would go. I think what 

we/_re a little worried about and focused on is those other 

situations where there/s abuse and there -- it doesn't rise to the 

1eve1 of a er imi na 1 act. I th l nk a probab 1 e cause standard st i 1 1. 

needs to apply at that point, but I think it/s also likely that 

the kind of array -- we heard somebody earlier this morning make 

an allusion to arrangements that are worked out with local poi1ce 

and agencies where somehow, people manage to get in. I think that 

really needs to be clarified and standardized and all the agencies 

and po 1 ice and soc i a 1 service agencies as we 11 need to be very 

clear what the grounds are that Justify that kind of intervention. 
And I would hope that in the legislation, if you ultimately do 

consider legislation, that at least there be that kind of 

clarification of the grounds of intervention. I think it's 

probably going to be necessary to be able to go into more 

situations than Just crim1nal acts. And in that sense alone, more 

specificity and legislation is probably cal led for. How far I 

think is really a drafting question that I/m not prepared to 

address today. 

SENATOR PALLONE: I tend to agree with you that -- I 

mean, because I think if you don/ t have some cl ar it i ca.ti on. /Cu 

mi gh t - - you bas i ca 1 1 y 1 eave i t up to the i n di v l du a 1 s i tu a t i on , .3. 

cour;t action or; wha tevec. And, you know, if we can c 1 ar i f y i t , 

that would certai·nly be better, rather than leaving it open and, 
you know, on a day-to-day basis. 

One of the things I Just wanted to ask, I see that you 

mentioned in this -- in your- statement that, unless substantial 
r-esources are made ava i 1ab1 e to per-mi t the pr-ov is ion of the key 

services -- of the core services.-- that the legislation might not 

achieve its goals. ·Do you feel that the S2m111 ion thatfs oe1ng 

suggested would be sufficient for the sec-vices we/re talking 

about? I mean, I--

MR. MILLER: I--
SENATOR PALLONE: It's difficult, but--
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MR. MILLER: Judging by simply our little microcosm, if 

that"'s· what it is, of legal assistance, I think we could easily 

use a good portion of that on legal assistance alone, without even 
get t i_ng to other services. 

--extrapolating from that 

Ana 1 ogi zing and expand! ng from that 

I would be very worried about the $2 
mi I I ion figure. 

spe-ak--

I "'m not at a 11 sure that"' s adequate. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Uh-huh. 

MR. MILLER: --I think, authoritatively about the 
provision of other services, but I do have, instinctively, a 

feeling that if you pass legislation and appropriate $2mi11 ion 
and we gather:" around these tables two years from now to assess the 

extent of the impact, I would be very surprised if there would be 
very many provider agencies coming to you and saying, yes, we"'re 

fu 11 y funded, quite happy, and the two ml 11 ion was adequate. I 
think we probab 1 y .need to take a harder 1 ook, a 1 most agency by 

agency, of what. -- what/ s there and what might be necessary. But 

I -- I doubt that two million is adequate. 

SENATOR PALLONE: We 1 1 , one of the-- You know, you 
mentioned the legal assistance in the context of the funding. 

And, obviously, you agree that the legal assistance is -- needs to 
be one of the coc-e services. Do you have any opinion about 

we 1 1 , I "m Just try l ng to th i n k of how that / s p C" ov i ded . I mean , 
for example, with the Monmouth County example, where I was, we had 

a -- we had me, or they had somebody else after I left pact-time, 
actually in-house. And I"'m just wondering, do you envision this 
being cooc-dinated in some counties, say, through Legal Services, 
as opposed to an in-house part-time attoc-ney, oc- as opposed to, I 
suppose, you know, referring cases on an ad-hoc basis? How would 
Legal Services fit into it? 

MR. MILLER: I wou 1 d hope that in most-- I think, 1 n 
most counties, Legal Services would be prepared and w i I I i ng to 

step in and try to play that role. And I would hope that in most 

counties that would be considered. I would think in about 12 or 
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13 counties now, directly -- in 12 or 13 counties, area offices 
directly fund legal services programs to provide a variety of 

legal assistance to elderly people. 
SENATOR PALLONE: See, the on 1 y reason I mention i t is 

because I remember, when I was working l n Monmouth County, that­
there were times when we called Ocean-Monmouth Legal Services, for 

example. And they were not able to deal with a lot of the people. 
for different reasons. I don/ t know why they didn,. t qualify, 

because of the nature of the service, I think in some cases, the 
nature of the case that we were dea 1 i ng w i th that di dn / t come 

within their realm that had been defined by State law, or by 
regulation. I/m--

MR. MILLER: That may be a problem -- not a problem, but 
a situation unique to Ocean-Monmouth and perhaps one or two other 

Legal Services. Every Legal Services office, by definition, if it 

can only meet 15% of the need, has to set priorities. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Yes. 
MR. MILLER: And each--
SENATOR PALLONE: But even in terms of the types of 

cases, if I/m not mistaken. 

MR. MILLER: Yes. Absolutely. And there/s no question 
that when you can only -- when 85% of the people, eight out of ten 

or more have to be turned away, you" re , going to have to make, as 
Legal Services, some very severe decisions about the kinds of 

cases you do and don"t take. It"s not just on financial 
eligibility grounds. 

SENATOR PALLONE: But there also is the problem of the 
financial eligibility, because many of the cases that I had -­

well not many, but certainly a few that I remember--

MR. MILLER: Were over income--

SENATOR PALLONE: --dealt with rather, you know, 
wealthy individuals. And then they weren"t able--

MR. MILLER: I think--

SENATOR PALLONE: --to go through the Legal Services at 
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a I 1 • 

MR. MILLER: I think what/s evolved with Legal Services 

firms in a number of counties and the Bae Association is an 

arrangement which has several tiers: Legal Services direct 

PC"ov is ion of ser-v ice f OC' the ver-y poor-, a reduced fee ti ec 

sometimes those refer-r-als cooC"dinated by the Bae Association or- by 

Lega 1 Services program foe peop 1 e who ar-e slight 1 y more ab 1 e to 

afford, and then a referral system at full fee for people who are 

able to afford, where the family clearly has assets. I think that 

a Legal Service firm inherently doesn/t have any bar- or impediment 

to participating in that kind of scheme at the point at which it 

makes sense. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Yes. 

MR. MILLER: What has happened in a lot of counties 

not, I think, in Monmouth, fr-ankly, and pC"obably Monmouth is 

unique in this sense in the State -- but in a lot of counties over 

the past f lve years, Legal Ser-vices PC'OgC"ams have developed a very 

close woC"king relationship with the county bar association. Ana 

there are refer-r-a l schemes which have, you know, very sort of 

careful logistical arrangements to them. And I aon't think thac 

situation obtains--

SENATOR PALLONE: Yes. 

MR. MILLER: --as I said, anywher-e else. 

SENATOR PALLONE: I Just think, you know, maybe because 

I/ma lawyer-, but I think that, you know, we have to look into the 
whole question of how -- how, you know, we/re going to deal with 

the legal services because, again, coming from the bias of having 
been wher-e the agency actually had their own lawyer, albeit 

part-time, it seemed to make it a lot easier. And a lot of times, 
if you had to refer to Legal Services, at least when I was there, 

ther-e was a pr-oblem in ter-ms of the type of case and cer-tainly in 

terms of the income el igibi 1 i ty. But,. you know, I"m glad--

MR. MILLER: I think that~s the wisdom, in some ways. of 

the Council/s recommendation that that decision ultimately be made 
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.at the county level--

SENATOR PALLONE: Yes. 

MR. MILLER: --as demonstrated here. Because in -- as I 

said -- a large--
SENATOR PALLONE: It depends on the county. 
MR. MILLER: --majority of the counties they have. 

worked out a good working relationship. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. . We 1 1 , I guess you-" ve made it 

quite c 1 ear- how you fee 1 about the mandatory reporting. 
Basically, it goes along with the other speakers. 

I have no further questions. 
MR. MILLER: Okay. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Thanks again. 
MR. MILLER: Thank you very much~ 

SENATOR PALLONE: I was going to suggest we take a 
break, a 1 though I know there were two i ndi vi dua 1 s who said that 

they were going to have to 1 eave soon. And I guess that" s Mr. 
Schreiber and Miss Hull. If we took a 15 minute break, would you 

be able to stay, or -- All right. Why don/t we take a 15 minute 
break, and then we/11 continue. 

come back at one o'clock. 

<After Rec•••> 

Cleo•••> 

SENATOR PALLONE: We/re going to start the hearing 
again, because I know there are quite a few that would stil 1 like 

to testify, and the first person that we have is Lois Hull, who/s 

the Executive Director for the Essex County Division on Ag1ng. 

L 0 I S H U L La Thank you, Senator. Good afternoon. 

As a member of the New Jersey Advisory Council on 
Elder Abuse, I am pleased to speak with you as you begin your 
deliberations of the elder abuse issue and consideration ot 
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legislative responses to this difficult and comlpex problem. My 
remarks are offered on beha 1 f of the New Jersey Association of 
Area Agencies on Aging and the 21 county Off ices on Aging serving 
New Jersey~s older adult population. 

Unlike almost al I· the many older adult issues confronted 
by po 1 i cy-maker-s, e 1 der- abuse defies s imp 1 e ana 1 yt i ca 1 at temp ts 

at clar-lfication. Fir-st of al 1, the very fundamental question, 
11 What is it?" can plausibly be answered in a var-iety of ways. In 

addl ti on, we do not r-ea 11 y know, emp i r i ca 1 1 y, either the extent 

or- the causes of e 1 der abuse. After mor-e than a decade of 

national debate, we still do not r-eally know the answers to these 

guestions. And yet, a majority of the states have adopted 

legislation in an effort to deal more effectively with the problem 

and, u 1timate1 y, to he 1 p prevent it. Some of these r-esu l ting 

programs have proven to be effective in some ways. Others 

actua 1 1 y run the r- i sk of doing more haC"m than good to e 1der1 y 

clients and their- fam'l 1 ies. 
It ls my deeply held hope that New Jersey will benefit 

fr-om the exper-iences of ·other states, and that we many enact 

legislation that wil 1 reflect a number of vitally important 

concerns. And ther-e are three that I have mentioned. 

One, that acts of commission must be seen as 
conceptua 11 y di st l net fr-om acts of omi ssl on. Vi o I ence must be 
viewed as different in kind and cause fr-om neglect. The 
over-whelming major:-1 ty of ver:-lf led repor:-ts, in those states w1 th 

repor:-ting laws, indicate that between 70 and 80% of the cases 
r:-eported ar-e neglect, and that the lar:-gest percentage of reports 
within the neglect categor:-y aC"e self-neglect. 

Two, older- adults are not child~en. Str-ict reliance on 
exsltng child abuse legislation and programmatic strategies wil 1, 

inevitably, result in inappropriate solutions when addressing the 
needs of.matuC"e people. 

Three , I e g i s 1 at i v e act i on i n the are a of protect i on , 
legal- inter-vention, central information registries, and repoC'ting 

71 



mandates will not substitute for substant1al increases in service 
dollars, intelligently allocated and administered. 

Because it was the most contentious item on the 
Advisory Council's agenda, I would like to briefly discuss 

mandatory, reporting. In view of the enactment of mandatory 
reporting statutes in 37 states, it is obviously a very compel i ing 

and attractive alternative. All this, in spite of the absence of 
any scientific data to document the usefulness of reporting laws 

in gathering information, or the effectiveness of reporting laws 
in ensuring community services. Cl ear- 1 y, the vu 1ner:abi1 it y of 

frail elderly people to a wide r-ange of abuse and exploitation is 
great, and we wish to bring a 1 1 our r:esour-ces and know 1 edge to 

bear in aiding victims and families. However shameful and 
soc i a 1 1 y repulsive e 1 der abuse is, emot i ona I 1 y and pol it i ca 1 l y 

based reactions to elder abuse will only further disenfranchise an 
alr-eady depressed elder population. Unfor-tunately, mandatory 

r-eporting legislation is a popular target for- enactment, because 

it appears to solve the pr-oblem of elder- abuse while costing very 
little. 

Older: people, and their caregiving fami 1 ies, need 

advocacy and supportive services: health, social, financial~ 

psychological, housing, and medical. These services must be made 

readily available and easily accessible to those for whom they ar:e 
appropr-iate. They must be administered in a way that pr:ec l udes 
duplicative and intrusive procedures, which ensures coor:dinat1on, 
and guarantees confidentiality. 

The aging networ-k in New Jersey, all 21 county offices 
on aging, the State Division on Aging, and many local 

community-based service providers, operating under the Older 

Americans Act, stands ready to assist you in any way possible in 

your quest for: the most effective and responsible response to this 

real and terrible problem. 

Those ar:e my wr-itten comments. As I said to you before 

the br:eak, I wanted to tr:y and clarify one point that came up 
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earlier, regarding the importance of Legal Service Corporation and 
legal services with small letters instead of capital letters. We 

operate -- we administer and contract for legal services through 

the Legal Services Essex/Newark Legal Services. We have 

established a separate older adult Legal Services office in Essex, 

with two full-time and one part-time attorney. We also contract 

for these kinds of -- I'm uncomfortable with the phrase protective 
services, but I will use it, because you/11 know what I/m talking 

about. We contract for those kinds of services through the 
Cormnunity Health Law Project, which is an outstanding multi-county 

agency in New Jersey. The Legal Services attorneys are an 

important component in that program, because they represent the 

client ln any adversarial action taken. A Legal Services 

Corporation attorney cannot petition for guardianship or 

conservatorship, it's my understanding, but rather, the Law 

Project p~titions -- or could petition -- and insures that the 

rights of the older adult are guaranteed by making suC'e that a 

Legal Services attorney is representing the client. And so that 

all those actions are, indeed, adversarial actions. 

SENATOR PALLONE: A 1 l right. You" re contusing me a 

little bit, though. In other words, one of the things that Legal 
Services Corporation, you know, the Federally funded pr-ogram -­

they're not al lowed to get involved, for example, in bringing a 
guardianship or conservator action? Or- conservatorship action? 

MS. HULL: I can't speak for- the umbre 1 1 a organ 1 za t l on 
of Lega I Services Incorporated. But the o Ider- adu It unit sees 

their- role--
SENATOR PALLONE: Uh-huh. 
MS. HULL: I suspect it goes back to the Corpor-a t l on,, s 

char-ter. 

SENATOR PALLONE: You see, you know the prob I em. I 

me an , may be we sh ou 1 d have got ten i n to i t a 1 i t t I e more w i th the 

gentleman when he was here, but I've always felt that there were 

two problems with Legal Services Corporation, the Federal program, 
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because, on the one hand, lt/s clearly set up for those who are·in 

need. In other words, they have financial eligibility. 

MS. HULL: Uh-huh. 
SENATOR PALLONE: And usually, it means you have to be 

on some sort of--
MS. HULL: Right. 

SENATOR PALLONE: --public assistance. 
it. Otherwise you/re not eligible. 

MS. HULL: Wei 1, except that in our county, and I 
suppose in other-s, we use 01 der Amer-leans Act money to support 
that ser-v·i ce. And we have an agr-eemen t w l th the Corp oration-­

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. 
MS. HULL: --so that they can serve. They can define 

need outside of f inanclal need. 
SENATOR PALLONE: So, in other words, you/re able to -­

y.ou" re paying them. thr-ough the 01 der Americans Act to per farm 

additional ser-vices--
MS. HULL: Right. 

SENATOR PALLONE: --other than what they would-­
MS. HULL: Right. 
SENATOR PALLONE: --normally be able to perform. 
MS. HULL: They . do,. I know, tr-y very har-d to C"ef er 

clients who could utilize the private bar back to the private bar-. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Right. 
MS. HULL: They"re not interested in c9mpeting. 
SENATOR PALLONE: -But you don" t know if that -- l f that 

type of thing is going on in other counties, where, you know, 
funds that you administer- or that you have available and are using 
to supplement Legal Services Corporation, you don/t know whetheC" 

that is true elsewhere. 

MS. HULL: We 1 1 , I "m sure other offices are prov l ding 
1ega1 services,. but I suspect that we are ·doing more. We are a 
very large county. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Yes. See, they a 1 so have got ten --
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the Legal Services Corporation -- over the years has, because of 
Federal guidelines, has also gotten much stricter in terms of the 
types of cases. They"'ve been much more narrowly defined than they 
were maybe ten years ago. So it seems to me there are a lot of 
restrictions, but I don"'t real fy know al 1 the details. Maybe 

we"'ll try to find that out. 
I"'m still not sure though. You said that you have a -­

a legal services program for the elderly that;s separate from the 

Legal Services Corporation? 
MS. HULL: It is physically housed in a separate place. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Right. 
MS. HULL: And the two and a ha 1 f attorneys who work 

there, with paralegal assistance-­

SENATOR PALLONE: Right. 

MS. HULL: --only serve older people. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Only serve older people. 

MS. HULL: And, indeed, the managing attorney of that 

off ice Js the Chairman of the New Jersey Bar Association's 

Committee on the Elderly. So--
SENATOR PALLONE: And they-- Those groups -- in other 

words, these two and a haJf people, whatever -- they probably can 

do the who 1 e gamut of activities. In other words, whatever- you 

would want them to do in terms of legal services for the elderly, 

be it public -- be it guardianship--
MS. HULL: Wel I, nothing that"'s fee gene~atlng, of 

course. And--
SENATOR PALLONE: Yes. 
MS. HULL: And they"'re-- Because the demand is 

enormous, they do have to be selective--
SENATOR· PALLONE: Yes. 

MS. HULL: --and they have established priorities. The 
vulnerable population is a. very high priority for them. 

SENATOR PALLONE: But there; s not 1 imi ts in teems of 
the types of services they can provide, or the types of 
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individuals, other: than that they have to be a cer:tain age? 

MS. HULL: Not that I/m awar:e of. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. 

MS. HULL: No. 

SENATOR PALLONE: I think that/s pr:etty unique, though. 

I don/t think that/s tr:ue elsewher:e. 

be. 

MS. HULL: I don/t--

SENATOR PALLONE: I don/t know. 

MS. HULL: I don/t know either:. 

SENATOR PALLONE: I/m just suggesting that it might not 

MS. HULL: Well-­

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. 

MS. HULL: But still, we r:equir:e the ser:vices of 

Corrununity Health Law Pr:oject so that the pr:ogr:arn is we11-r:ounded 
program. And that/s--

SENATOR PALLONE: Yes. Yes. I don/t know. The whole 
area of how we/ r:e going to provide this, the legal services, l 

think we have to look into in so.me detai 1 to make sure that 
that that component, that core ser:vice that/s been identified as 

necessary is goin9 to be provided on the county level. 

MS. HULL: I would also agree with your earlier 

statement about emphasizing financial counseling services. And it 

was interesting, when we started Our: Friend the Adv~cate Program 
which we operate thC'ough the Community Heal th Law ProJ ect, ouc 
Board of Fr'eeholder:s was ver:y concer:ned when we talked about -- we 

did a presentation that the fact that we would pcov1de 
financial counseling. And I guess what they thought we meant was 

the kind of thing that middle-class people do when they invest in 

the stock market. And that was not what we meant. We had to 

explain that it meant, you know, helping people figure out a 

family budget and managing their money, and -- but that, yes. 

sometimes the counselor: would be giving very important ana 

significant advice, and that it was a differ:ent r:espons1b1l ity in 
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kl nd f com a 1 ot of other- kinds of ser-v ices we pr-ov i ded. But it 

has-- It"s clear- that it"s an essent1a·1 ser-vice in this kind of 
·pr-ogram. You have to be wi 11 lng to· take on that r-esponsibi l i ty, 

take it ver-y ser-iously, because ther-e ar-e a great many people who 

need that kind of assistance--

component 

SENATOR PALLONE: Uh-huh. 
MS. HULL: --which they can "·t get el sewher-e. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. 

MS. HULL: We"ve found that to be an essential 

of that pr-ogr-am. 

SENATOR PALLONE: A I l t"ight. Thank you ver-y much. 

MS. HULL: Okay. 

SENATOR PALLONE: And we have Mr-. Meyer- Scht"eiber- as our-

next speaker'. 

DI. MI Y 11 •• I C H I I % I I 11 Thank you. 

SENATOR PALLONE: 

for me. I've for-gotten. 

DR . SCHREIBER : 

You have to identify you~ affiliation 

Okay. My name is Meyer- Schee i ber. I 

have the pleasur-e of ser-ving as Pr-esldent of New Jecsey Citizen/s 

Coalition for- Nur-sing Home Refor-m. Since I've given you a 

statement, in the best in tecests of time, I' 1 1 Just summarize the 
two basic points in the statement. 

Fi t"St, our coa I it l on is ver-y much concerned that the 

concept of institutional abuse is left out. And by institutional 
abuse, we refer to abuse, neglect, or exploitation of. older 

per-sons that"s ct"eated or- maintained by an institution, agency, or 

ser-vlce pr-avider- that denies the older- individual his or her basic 
rights. I could give you numer-ous instances in nursing homes, as 
well as in the gener-al cormnunity. In fact, since we .... re a nursing 

home group, let me give you one example in· a nur-sing home and one 

community example. 

In the nur-s i ng homes, thet"e at"e many individuals who 

have no r-elatives or- fr-iends. And the decisions about their money 

or their person, or the medical car-e, or- social treatment is 
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coopted by the administration. And we feel that this is a form of 

abuse in the terms that people/s. moneys may be taken without any 

understanding of whether they're being used very, very properly. 

If we go outside the nut'sing home field, Pt'ofessional. 

1 i tet'a tut'e is t'ep l ete with ex amp I es of wher-e agencies, by their 

own lack of sensitivity, ot' own lack of supervision, only make· 

things wot'se for- the older- person who comes to them. So that I 

know, Mr-. Chait'man, you'r-e ver-y much interested in the Pub1 le 

Guar-dian pr-ogr-am, and an at'ticle in one of the law Jour-nals last 

year-, the Pub 1 i c Guardian in Los Ange 1 es had absconded with the 

funds of many of eldet' -- the elder- people whom he was supposedly 

to pr-otect. We wou Id ca 1 1 that a for-m of inst i tut i ona I abuse. 

There are othet' kinds of agency or inst i tut i ona 1 abuse which -­

ther-e /snot only financial, but sexual or- not paying heed to the 

basic needs of the pet'son who comes to them. 

The second concet'n we have about the t'epot't is that the 

r-eport focuses on the formal social welfare and legal system and 

the network of agencies at the State, county, and 1oca1 1 eve I • 

Nowhet'e in the report has there been any ful 1 and basic 

consider-ation to a host of citizen, public, neighbor, and similar 

voluntar-y efforts that have gt'ass roots daily contact with a host 

of peep 1 e in 1oca1 communities -- what we would real 1 y cal l a 

vi ta 1 networ-k of fr- i ends and ne l ghbor-s. In essence, what I'm 

saying is that the Advisor-y Council basically, except for one or 

two senior citizens, was a cadre of professionals employed. 
voluntary, and state agencies at differ-ent levels of government as 

well, who r-eally wer-e talking to ~ach other- pr-ofessionally; that 
the 1 ay pub 1 i c and the community wer-e r-ea 1 1 y not in there. And 

the plans they lay out their- strategies, their- map, their 

conceptual framewor-k deals with 

profess i ona 1 s. We find that ver-y, 

think that adult abuse is not only 

pC"ofessionals talking with 

very difficult, because we 

a pr ob 1 em of the e 1 de r l y • 

Senior citizens -- and I speak as a 67 year old senior citizen -­
senior citizens should not be the only ones concerned about 
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e 1 der l y abuse. It should be a concern of high school kids, the 

man OC' woman that goes to the Kiwanis Club meeting, the people who 

hang out at the corner bar, the people who are attending the same 

church or veterans group or play bingo. These people have to be 

he 1 ped. Sena tor Bt"own raised this question. And un 1 ess we 

i nvo 1 ve them, I don/ t think there is any assut"ance we have that 

pt"ofessionals have the answers. But certainly, it would not be 

de tr imenta I to our p Ianni ng at"ound e Ider 1 y abuse to bring in a 

host of what I wou Id ca 11 gt" ass t"oots, cit l zen, pub I i c 

OC"ganizat ions to be involved in the total phenomenon of fami I y 

violence as MC". Blatner has raised. 

I/d like to take advantage of the opportunity to change 

hats for a minute and speak on my own behalf. I am an Associate 

Professor' of Social Welfare at Kean College in New Jersey. I was 

the first President of the New Jersey Coalition for the Protection 

of Vulnerable Adults. And I"d 1 ike to Just comment briefly on a 

few things that people have said who have participated in the 

Council deliberations, things that are of concern to me. 

I found the discussion in the report assigning the 

primary responsibi Ii ty to the Division on Aging not surpr1s1ng, 

since they were the ones who created the Council with the 

Governor. Then, along comes Mr. Blatner and ~ays, let/splay with 

my baseball and bat, and let's do it under Human Services. And we 

haven"t heard from the gentleman in the Health Department who/s 

sitting behind me, who might say the Health Department wants rt. 

I submit, Sena tor, there" s a sense of deja vu. And one of the 

prob I ems with the Senate and the Assembly and the staff and 

everybody else working on it is that they forget the 1 essons of 

history. I participated in the development of the Boarding Home 

bil 1 almost 12 years ago. I served as a consultant to the 

Assemb 1 y Correct i ans, Hea 1th and We I fare Cammi t tee on Boar-ding 

Homes. The biggest prob 1 em we had in the formu I at ion of the 

Boarding Home bil 1 is which of the three human service programs in 

the State -- Health, Human Services, or Community Affairs -- would 
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take oveL boaC'ding homes. They PC'omised Assemblyman ScaC'dino that 
they would WOLk togetheC'. EveC'y year we have had people at the 

gC'ass C'oots, at the fl C' i ng 1 i ne, at the di C'ect seLv ice 1eve1 , 

yel 1 ing about Corrmuni ty AffaiC's comes in and doesn" t know what. 

Human SeLvices is doing. This one doesn"t know what the other is 

doing. To this day, if you speak to woC'keLs who visit boarding­

homes, they w i 1 1 te I 1 you that paC't i cu 1 aC' l y Human Services and 

Community Affairs aC'e not synchronized. Health C'eally deals with 

a diffeC'ent aspect of the pC'oblem. They put theiC' house in order. 

But here, we have had a 1 ong experience with boarding homes, a 

less numeC'ically significant PLOblem than eldeC'ly abuse oC' serving 

o 1 deC' peep 1 e, yet theLe has been no mechanism woC'ked out where 

they know who" s visiting, they know how C'epoC'ts aLe exchanged. 

Sure, one or two counties have made some innovations, theC'e"s been 

some cC'eativity. But on a whole, if you speak to woC'keLs al 1 over 

the State, they will give you a litany of complaints about how the 

boarding home situation still hasn"t been C'esolved, because you"re 
C'elating to different State C'egulatoLy and administrative 

agencies. 

I think it behooves the Senate, if there is a bil 1 to be 

developed, to insuC'e that theC'e is some means of f 1x1ng 

C'esponsibility and accountability so we don"t have this kind of 

shell game with, you know, now you see it, now you don/t, where 
commissioneC's appear before committees such as this and say, we/re 
working together, but yet, when you go to the bottom rung of the 
laddeC' of the workeC' inteC'vention, they are not woLking together. 

So I will urge that something be done extC'emely carefully in the 

foC'mulation of the bill. 

Secondly, which C'elates to boaC'ding homes and a question 

of whose tuC'f is this going to be on, is- that no mention/s been 

made of feedback and mon i toC' i ng. Now, heC'e·, this Cammi t tee is 

ta 1 king about CC' eating a bi 1 1 • What assuC'ances ar-e we to have 

that the bill will do what it/s supposed to do? The history of 

New Jer-sey/s social and public policy has been very limited 
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oveLsight WOLk in seeing whetheL the OLiginal intentions were eveL 

caLried out and weLe eveL fol lowed up on. SenatoLS change, staff 

change, senioL citizens change. TheLe ls a whole shifting 

pr-ocess. But un 1 ess ther-e is some way .of having feedback and 

monitoLing, I,,m afr-aid that we may come back ten years from now, 

if we"'re still ar-ound, and discuss the same issue as I;ve 

indicated in boar-ding homes. 
Third, as a college -- State college faculty member -- I 

can"'t but express the sentiment which I,,ve expr-essed many times 

that what a ter-r-ible contradiction we have. We have nine State 

colleges, and yet very few of them, if any, have been involved in 

the process of evaluating State pr:-ograms, of helping in 

monitor-ing, in ser-ving as helpers to Senate committees such as the 

one which you chair, Mr-. Chairman. There is a great deal that 

co~ld be gained from some organic linkage between a State college 

that could look at what is happening to elderly abuse, to get a 

third opinion. A college or a university that doesn"'·t have an 

affi I itation with a par-ticular program or a particular point of 

view. On one hand, the Gover-nor speaks about our St ate co 1·1 eges 

shou 1 d be areas of excel l ence. But yet, in the pub l i c service. 

there" s been very, very 1 it t l_e oppor-tun i ty. I hope th ls Commit tee 

might push that idea along a little further. 

The final thought is on access. I had shivers going up 
my spine as I listened to some of the people talking about they 

are going to see to it that people who ar-e self-abusing and people 
who are not taking car-e of themselves, we will have safeguar-ds for 

entering into their homes and we talked about the pol ice and so 
on. I submit , I think we,, re on ver-y, very danger-ous gr-ou nd. I 

think that we have so much intrusion of the State into the af faics 
of citizens, I would think that this Committee, in designing any 

legislation, would want to weigh very, very car-efully this whole 

question of bul I dozing our way in, strong-ar-ming our- way in. I 

think we have here a very ter-rible situation. The rights of 

peop I e against their- needs. And the. lawyers have pushed the 
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pendu 1 um al 1 the way to the C' i gh ts, so we / C'e veC'y much rights 

or'iented. And if we/C'e going to stick to the r'ights or'ientation, 

I think we should be extr'emely, extr'emely car'eful about enteC'ing 

one/ s house under' anything but the CUC'C'en t canst it u ti ona 1 

pC'otections of PC'ivacy that pC'evai 1 today. I sure as hel I would 

not per'mit anybody to come into my house unless ther'e was an awful_ 

good C'eason. And if I wanted to 1 ive a par'ticular l 1festyle and 

wasn / t huC"t i ng anybody e 1 se, I don" t know why it wou 1 d be the 

pC'ov i nee of a par't i cu I ar- State agency Or' a county agency or a 

local agency to tel 1 me how to lead my 1 ife. I think, under 

CUC'C'ent legal ar'rangements, I have that r'esponsibility on my own. 

And I wou 1 d uC'ge that this matter of access be reassessed and 

C'eevaluated. 

Thank you very much, Senator-. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Thank you. I just wanted to ask you, 

when you talked about the fir'st point, institutional abuse, now I 

take it that when we/C'e dealing with this legislation and the 

AdvisoC'y Council"s C'epoC't, and we say that we/C'e focusing on the 

pr'oblem in the community, I don"t think that"s meant to suggest 

that -- that whatever Pr'OgC"am is set up would not be necessarily 

available for individuals who aC'e institutionalized. But I think 

that, unless I 1 m C'eading it wC"ong,. but I think what I don·t 

undeC'stand is, we do have an Ombudsman for' the institutionalized 
eldeC'ly. And my undeC"standing is that the Ombudsman office is 

mainly conceC'ned about what I would call -- what you refer to as 

institutional abuse. In other words, problems with nuC"sing homes~ 
with facilities in general, with operatoC"s of facilities. I mean, 

that subject area I don" t think we do intend to deal with with 

this legislation. But on the otheC" hand, we don't have-- I don/t 

think we should give the impression that whatever pC"otective 

ser;v ices or; pC'ogC'am for abused e 1der-1 y that / s set up under this 

legislation would not necessaC"ily -- an individual would st1 l l be 

able to take advantage of it. Just because they happen to be in a 

boarding home or in a nur;s1ng home doesn't mean that they would be 
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excluded from it. 
DR. SCHREIBER: No. 
SENATOR PALLONE: But I mean, you see the di st inc ti on 

I /m trying to dC"aw there. You/ re not suggesting that with this 

bill we deal with institutional problems? Because I think that's 
something the ombudsman/s supposed to take caC"e of. 

DR. SCHREIBER: I would see it a little differently. I 
think we have a very fine Ombudsman,_who/s very sensitive and ver:y 

forceful. However, there are very severe limits and constr:aints. 

OuC" Citizens Coalition has discussed with him this matter: of the 

individual who ls 87 years old, has $50,000 in the bank or $10,000 

in the bank, hasn/t got a living relative or a friend. The 

administrator:- of the home takes on the f lnanclal management. Now, 
we think theC"e should be.. some legislative safeguards. That there 

has to be C"epoC"tlng once a year to the courts. There has to be 

some accounting about the decisions. Maybe an outside third 

paC"t y. Maybe l t wou 1 d be an agency 1 i ke the one that farmer I y 
emp I oyed you. But curr-en t l y, theC"e i sn / t any. And the Ombudsman 

cannot cr-eate that. 
be filled. 

So we/re saying there is a void that has to 

But I also must emphasize again, ther:e are community 

agenc~e~ that do not always act in the best behalf of people 1n 

their caC"e. Doctors severa 1 year-s ago coined the term 
11 iatrogenlc 11 to describe where treatment causes the harm. And I 
think we/re starting to see, in al 1 the helping arts I iteratur:e, 
l nstances of where treatment is causing harm. 

SENATOR PALLONE: I undeC"stand. So what you/r:e saying 

is that the--
DR. SCHREIBER: That agencies sometimes have to be far 

more accountable--

SENATOR PALLONE: Yes. 

DR. SCHREIBER: --than they are now. 

SENATOR- PALLONE: We l l , pee-haps, then we m1 gh t need 

some legislation to deal with that. In other words, what you~r:e 
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saying is that you/d like to have some kind of oversight over how 

operators of nursing homes or boarding homes deal with their 

patients' finances. 

DR. SCHREIBER: 

SENATOR PALLONE: 

We 11 , 

Umm. 
even take any of the agencies. 

DR. SCHREIBER: Look, I'm a college faculty member. I/m 

eva 1 uated four t tmes a year. I have to be eva 1 uated every five 

years to get tenure, for promotion. I welcome it. Fine. 

They'll evaluate me. I think I do a good Job. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. 

DR. SCHREIBER: How many times is·any of the -- are any 
of the agencies we discussed today -- who looks at them and says, 

are they delivering what the public tax dollar--

SENATOR PALLONE: Yes. 

DR. SCHREIBER: --provides for? We have privatized 
many of the services in the elder!Y realm. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. 
DR. SCHREIBER: Are they meeting what they're supposed 

to deliver? 

SENATOR PALLONE:. In other words, it's-- I st1 ii 

don't-- I see what you're saying now, and I think that that is a 
PC"Oblem. And I would 1 ike to, you know, we,, 11 talk to you about: 

it. I'd personally like to talk to you about it. 
DR. SCHREIBER: I'd be delighted. 
SENATOR PALLONE: I don't see it, though, as something 

that would be paC"t of this legislation, because that real Iy is-an 
institutional problem. 

DR. SCHREIBER: Well, it--

SENATOR PALLONE: And I th l nk it shou 1 d be dea I t ~ i th 

either by the Ombudsman OC" thC"ough a diffeC"ent bill. 

DR. SCHREIBER: Well, we"ve met with the Ombudsman, 

we"re meeting with Medicaid, we"re meeting with the Public 
Advocate on it. But what we're saying is that we,,re looking for a 
happy home--
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SENATOR PALLONE: Yes. 
DR. SCHREIBER: --for some of these views. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Sure. 
DR. SCHREIBER: I think--
SENATOR PALLONE: Why can/t the Ombudsman deal with 

that? You said he can/t. Why not? 

DR. SCHREIBER: Well, he feels that this is an area that 
he/s not sure whether -- unless we come with a specific instance 

of where this harm was done -- but from a preventive point of 
view, he hasn/t worked out a way. And we/re talking with him. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. 
DR. SCHREIBER: There/s a dialogue. 
Yes, I think what I/m really trying to say is that, as 

some of the senior citizens have said, we/ re a consumer group. 

We/re made up of relatives and friends. And we are now demanding 

more of both programs and the professionals. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Uh-huh. 
DR . S.CHRE I BER : We feel that the public agencies like 

the Legislature, or the State Aging Program or whatever must start 
responding to the concerns of consumers--

SENATOR PALLONE: Yes. 
DR . SCHREIBER : --because we are seeing some of the 

effects of what/s happened. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. I understand what you/re 

saying, and I think that we definitely have to look into that. I 
just don/t think that it would be part of this legislation. 

DR. SCHREIBER: All right. Well, I would say, for 
instance, i £ you want to write a bi 11 according to the way the 
Council suggested--

SENATOR PALLONE: Yes. 
DR. SCHREIBER: --what·way would you measure two years 

from now, if an appropriation came up in the Senate, whether you 

would vote for the appropriation? How would you know those moneys 
were _spent and adequately served people--
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SENATOR PALLONE: Yes. 

DR. SCHREIBER: --in the way you intended? 

SENATOR PALLONE: we· definitely would need some 
over's i gh t as to, you know, whether' Or' not the bi 1 1 ls being 

implemented pt"operly. And we can build that into the leg1slat1on. 

I think we should. And I agree with you completely. 

Okay. 
DR. SCHREIBER: Well, thank you veC"y much. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Thanks a lot. 
Okay. Rick GC"eene, ft"om the 

Gerontology Program, Department of Health. 

I have a feeling you"re not going to suggest that you 

t"un the pt"ogram. 

M A R I A N N I R H 0 A D I Sa No. Not this af ter"noon. 

Senator' Pallone, good aftet"noon, and legislative staff. I/m MaC"y 

Ann Rhodes, Director' of Govet"nmental Relations for" the Department 

of Health. First I'd 1 ike to commend you, Senator Pal lone, for 
your" hat"d woC"k this summer', br'inging to the public the awareness 

of a number' of issues involving the eldeC"ly. And today we are 
heC"e to speak on the abuse of the elder"ly. 

With me, to represent the Department of Health, is 
Rickey GC"eene, Coordinator of our Gerontology Pr-ogram. Although 

Rick seC"ved on the Counc i 1 f Or' E 1der"1 y Abuse, and w i 1 1 speak to 
some of the C"ecommendations, he is C"epr-esenting the Depar-tment ot 

Health this after"noon. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Thank you, Mat"y Ann. 
MS. RHOADES: Thank you. 

R I C I I Y G R I I N la Good after"noon, Senator'. 

The OepaC"tment of Hea I th str'ongl y endoC"ses the 
C"ecommenda ti ans deve 1 oped by the New JeC"sey Adv i SOC"Y Counc i 1 on 

EldeC"ly Abuse. We commend the Advisory Council on theiC" thorough 

analysis of the problem and their' concise and insightful 
solutions. 

We, as a society, have a responsibility to protect our 
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most vulnet"able member's. We believe that adequate safeguat"ds 

exist to pt"otect the institutionalized eldet"ly. It is now time to 

extend this pC"otect ion to the e l'deC" 1 y 1 iv i ng in the community. 

When the C"econmenda ti ans contained within this c-epoc- t ac-e 

implemented, we wil 1 have made a significant advance towac-d 

attaining this goal. 

I was the Depac-tment"s c-epC"esentative on the AdvisoC"y 

Counci 1. In our- meeti.ngs, we focused on many issues pertaining to 

abuse and neg 1 ect of the non-inst i tut i ona 1 i zed e 1 der l y. I w i i l 

limit my testimony to addC"essing thr-ee of these r-ecommendations. 

Many otheC"s today testified C"egat"ding incidents-of abuse 

and neg! ect committed by fami 1 y membet"s of the el det" 1 y. I w i 1 1 

focus on a slgnif icant unt"egulated gt"oup of caC"egivers, who 

pC"ovide cat"e in the home fat" a fee. 

In pat"ticulat", we would like to emphasize the following 

C"ecommendations of the Advisory Council: Fit"st of all, we agree 

that a need exists to identify one coot"dination agency at the 

1-ocal 1 evel and designate them with the r-esponsibi l i ty for 

pC"evention, identification, and tt"eatment of eldec-ly abuse. 

neglect, and exploitation. We concuc-e wi~h the Ad~isoc-y Council/s 

cecommedantion that county off ices on aging be designated as the 

lead agency. 

Secondly, we believe that the t"ecommendations per-taining 

to public awat"eness and tt"aining at"e crucial to any successful 
campaign against abuse and neglect. We must educate the public -­

and pat"ticulat"ly family cat"egivet"s -- of the resources available 

in the community to assist childt"en and spouses of the elderly in 

their' t"ole as cat"egivet". Too often, those most in need of ser-vice 

at"e unaware of community t"esources. Likewise, we support the need 

fat" the Division on Aging to develop and implement a standardized 

tt"aining cut"t"iculum fat" a wide vat"iety of pt"ofessionals. 

And finally, we believe that it is essential that funds 

be appropt"iated to implement the t"ecommendations contained within 

this c-epor-t. 
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One of my responsibilities is also to operate the 

certification program for Homemaker-Home Health Aides. Over the 

past few year-s, we have suspected that abuse and neglect occurs 

among the elderly at home. On occasion, an elderly person woulq 

contact our off ice to complain of inadequate care, physical 

attacks, extortion, or intimidation that they have been subJected 

to by personnel from temporar-y employment agencies of 

Homemaker-Home Health Aides who ar-e not affiliated with any 
agency. 

The existence of a prob 1 em regar-di ng hea 1th care can 

result in conflict for the elder-ly consumer. Families and 

individuals are often very dependent on the continued provision of 

hea 1th ser-v ices in the l r- home. And, as a r-esu l t, many are 

ther-efor-e r-e 1 uctant to or- fear- reporting inadequacies or 

1 imitations in the car-e received. At the present time, there is 
no f oca 1 point for- dea 1 i.ng w i th consumer- prob 1 ems in vo 1 vi ng those 
per-sonnel providing care in the home for a fee. 

The following illustr-ates some of the recent abuse and 

neglect complaints that have been r-eported to our office. The 

f i est was a case that occurred in Mercer County. It involves a 

certified Homemaker-Home Health Aide, who was not working for an 
agency. In this case, the patient was a 77 year old woman with a 

history of diabetes, cancer and arteriosclerosis, who was unable 
to cormnun i cate in te I l i gent 1 y. The patient I's daughter asked the 
aide, upon employment, if she wou 1 d agree to give her mother 
insunn injections. The insulin to be injected was not 
premeasured or placed in syringes. One month. later, the elderly 
patient was treated in the emergency room of Helene Fuld Hospital 

for- diabetic shock. The al de was se 1f-emp1 eyed and did not work 

under the supervision of a register-ed nurse. 

The second case occur-red in Hudson County . Again , i t 

involved a certified Homemaker-Home Health Aide, not working for 
an agency. In this case, it involved an 85 year old woman with 

Parkinsonl's Disease, diabetes and hypertension, who was discove~ed 
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by a visting nurse with a black eye, bruises, and other marks on 

her body. She was found to be in an extremely neglectful 

condition, despite a 24 hour live-in homemaker, who had been hired 

privately. The woman was totally bedridden, confused, and laying 

in a fetal position. - Upon hospitalization, she was found to be 

dehydrated, anemic, and to have three decubiti, one of which was 

infected. The elderly woman was subsequent.ly transferred to a 

nursing home and the Hudson County Prosecutor" s Off ice awaraea 

guardianship. 

The next case was one that was reported to the 

Department June 11, 1986. It involves an uncertified 

Homemaker-Home Hea 1th Adie f ram an agency not regu 1 a ted by the 

Department of Health. I"'m quoting from the complaint. "My mother 

has had terminal brain cancer for the past three years. After two 

operat i ans, she is now l n the f i na 1 stage of cancer. She is 

para 1 yzed, · unab 1 e .to function at a 1 1 on her own, confined to bed, 

and sometimes gets her facts mixed up when communicating w1 th 

peep 1 e. However, there are many days when she is very br i gh r: , 

communicative, q.nd able to understand exactly what is going on 

· around her. 11 Unquote. The e 1der1 y woman wanted to I i ve in her-

own home, so the family hired a 24 hour 1 ive-in from a temporacy 

emp 1 oyment agency. The fami 1 y subsequent 1 y received comp 1a1 n ts 

from neighbors that the woman was entertaining relatives as well 

as her boyfriend. 

I"'m quoting again. "We entered my mother/s house with 

three police officers at approximately 3 AM and found the aide ana 

her boyfriend in bed, asleep together. My mother/s bedroom had 

been closed shut, no window open. It was approximately a hundred 

degrees in there, according to the thermostat in her bedroom. If 

she had ca 11 ed out during the night for a seizure,. and she can 

ca I 1 out, no one cou 1 d have heard her, s i nee her voice is ver:y 

weak. The house was not only dirty, it was filthy. My mother was 

in a dirty and wet diaper." 

The next day, the £.ami 1 y hi red a registered nurse. And 
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they helped change the mother/s bed. Quote, "We found the sheets 

stained with ur- i ne, ·which we cou Id not even wash out. .It 

obvious 1 y hadn" t been changed l n days. We found cr-usted dirt 

under- her br-easts fr-om lack of washing ther-e. Bedsor-es were 

beyond healing, for- lack of using and pr-escr:-lbing the r:-ight 

medication, and her gener-al physical condition was total 1 y in. 

neglect. This ls a case of gr-oss negligence on the part of the 
agency. I understand the al des are to be checked upon once in a 

while, but no one, at any time, ever- came to my mother~s house to 

check on the aide." 

These examples 11 lustrate a significant gap in the 

Depar-tment"s r-egulator-y author-ity over- agencies providing health 

care in the home. At the Pr'esent time, only home health agencies 

are 1 i censed by the Department of Hea 1 th. The 64 home hea I th 

agencies r-eceive annual licensure inspections based upon str:-ingent 
quality of care standards. 

In addition to the above 1 icensed agencies, there are 

two other pr-avider- gr-cups pC'oviding health car-e in the home. 

Ther'e ar'e 21 voluntary homemaker- agencies, which meet the 

standar-ds that are set by their' state association. The second 

pr-ov i der- gr-cup inc I udes approximate 1 y 200 tempoC'ac-y he 1 p service 

agencies, or private employment agencies that provide homemakers, 

home health aides, Or' pr-ivate duty nurses. Al 1 of these agencies 
must be registered as staffing agencies with the Department of Law 
and Public Safety. However-, regulations pertaining to those 
agencies essentially govern business practices, and do not address 
quality of care standards. At the pr-esent time, the Department of 
Health has no authority to impose penalties over these agencies 

for inappr'OPr'iate patient car-e. 

We believe that all persons functioning in the capacity 

as a Homemaker-Home Health Aide must complete an approved training 

cour-se and be certified by the Depar'tment. Fur'theC'more, al 1 aides 

must work under the supervision of a professional. Finally, 

patient care standar'ds must be developed for all agencies 
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pLoviding health caLe seLvices in the home. 
We have been WOLklng closely with the DepaLtments of Law 

and Public Safety, Human SeLvices, and Community Affairs to 

develop an appLOPLiate solution. We envision that the response 

wi 11 entai 1 a LestructuL ing of our pLesent regu 1 atory appC"oach, 

with a minimal set of 1 icensing criteLia. These CLiteLia would 

inCOLPOLate quality of care standards, and LequiLe all aides to be 

certified and working under appropriate supervision. 

The last section of the testimony that we presented to 

you describes the Department/s current role in investigating abuse 

complaints over those health care facilities that we presently 

1 i cense . And that is done in cooper at ion w i th the Ombudsman/ s 

off ice. 
At this point, I" 11 answeL questions that you might 

have. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Your examples and the statements that 

you made about the home health care I, you know, find particularly 

interesting. And I"m just wondering, ls this something that would 

be you would need legislation for-'? Ar:-e we talking about 

restructuring the regulations, or we/re saying -- or you 1 re saying 

that you don/tactually have the author:-ity -- statutory authority? 

MR. GREENE: The Department has no licensing authority 

over these agencies that provide. We only have authority over the 

64 home health agencies. 

SENATOR PALLONE: So, in other words, you would need 
some kind of statutory basis--

MR. GR~ENE: Yes. 
SENATOR PALLONE: --to have that kind of licensing. Is 

that something that has been proposed, or is there any legislation 
on it right now pending'? 

MR. GREENE: Ther:-e"s no legislation pending at this 

point. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Oh. 

MR. GREENE: We have been working with the other 
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departments to develop a response to this problem. 

·SENATOR PALLONE: Uh-huh. And there/s nothing that 

legislators like better than to know that there's legislation that 

needs to be formu 1 ated. I shou I dn" t say that, but it's true. 

What-- I mean, I,,d be very interested in, you know. 

dealing with this. And, obviously, I guess, you know, you· re 

bringing it before us today because you'd like to see that type of 

authot"1ty. I don"t really know what the reason may be why it 

hasn" t been done in the past. I guess l t' s just that the are.:i is 

growing, and there are probably more people involved in these k1nd 

of services now than there were before. 

this whole--

And therefore, there's 

MR. GREENE: There's been--

SENATOR PALLONE: --group of peop 1 e that weren ·· t 

licensed that weren't maybe around previously. 

MR. GREENE: There's been a rapid prol iteration of 

agencies--

SENATOR PALLONE: Yes. 

MR. GREENE: --pcoviding care in the home, due to the 

increased demographics--

SENATOR PALLONE: Right. 

MR. GREENE: --of the elderly populat1on-­

SENATOR PALLONE: Right. 
MR. GREENE: --and also as a result of the patients 

being discharged from--
SENATOR PALLONE: Exactly. 
MR. GREENE: --from hospitals. 
SENATOR PALLONE: The same problem that we talked aoout 

with that DRG hearing, with people, in some cases, because of the 

nature of the system, you Just may need a lot more home hea. l th 

care, and therefore, you have the people out there. 

MS. RHOADES: And many people prefer to stay at home. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Right. 

MS. RHOADES: And so, it/s a service that is needed. 
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MR . GREENE : The other factor, though, that;s in here 

is that many of these people are not -- are self-employed and not 
working for an agency. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Uh-huh. 
MR. GREENE: They have been certified by the Department 

of Health, but we do not have any mechanism to decertify them or 

to invoke any penalties against them for practicing as a freelance 
agent. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. I understand. 
Wel 1, again, this doesn/t seem to necessarily fit 

within the confines of, I think, the Advisory Council;s report and 
the terms of legislation that we were discussing. But rather, it 

seems to me, something where we would need separate legislation, 
unless I/m missing something. Am I right in that c..espect? 

MR. GREENE: I agree with you. We wanted to bring this 
to your attention because we/ve only recently been able to 

document some of these cases. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Right. 

MR. GREENE: And we feel that this -- this type of 
unregulated care has great potential for abuse and neglect. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Uh-huh. 
MR. GREENE: And the primary r-eciplents of home care 

ar-e the elderly and disabled. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. Well, I appreciated you 

bringing it to our- attention, and I;m cer:-tainly wi 11 ing to work 
with you oi:- Mary Ann in formulating a response to it, because 
c 1ear1 y, there; s a need. And it; s probab 1 y on I y going to get 
worse, from what I can see, in terms of proliferation of services. 

MS. RHOADES: Thank you. 
MR. GREENE: Thank you. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Thanks again. 
I see you don; t want to be the 1 ead agency for the 

pr:-otective ser:-vices. 

MS. RHOADES: Wei 1, we concur- with the Council/s 
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r;ecommendation. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. Thank you, Mar;y Ann. 

Yes. Coc-nelia Thum, who is the Chaic-per;son for; the New 

Jer;sey Coalition for; the_ Pr;otection of Vulner;able Adults. 

CORN I~% A I. THU Ma Thank you, Senator Pallone. 

This is my fie-st oppot"tunity at testifying befor;e a. 

Senate Committee, and no one ever; warned me that I/d end up being 

tir;ed, hungt"y, and cold befot"e the day was over. 
SENATOR PALLONE: I/m soriy. I know it/s fr;eezing in 

this room. 

MS. THUM: I know. 
SENATOR PALLONE: But I don/t know what to do about it. 

I don/t know who--

MS. THUM: I don/t--

SENATOR PALLONE: Can we-- Is ther;e something we can 

do_, El eanot"? 
MS. SEEL <Cormnittee Aide):· They/re going to check now 

about the windows. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Would that help a little? 

MS. SEEL: Yes. 

SENATOR PALLONE: I guess so. Yes. 

MS. SEEL: It would make us war;mer;. 

SENATOR PALLONE: All t"ight. Why don/t we tr;y that? 
MS. THUM: I thought--
SENATOR PALLONE: I noticed it when I came in. 
MS. THUM: I thought all the wat"m bodies this mot"n1ng 

would help, but it didn/t. 

In the i ntec-ests of time, because I know it/ s been a 

long day for' ever;yone, you have the WC"itten testimony, but .I would 

like to just highlight a few points if I could. 

The Coa 1 it ion be 1 i eves strong I y that any protective 

services Or' abuse type legislation really needs to deal with ai 1 

adults. We have pr;otection in place for; childc-en. If we 

di st i ngu i sh between the e 1dee-1 y,. than thec-e is a segment of the 
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population that will not be served, and l'm sure, as a legislator, 

you a I so are concerned with a I 1 of the citizens of New Jecsey. 

There is nothing to say that a person who is undec the 

age of 60 cannot be abused or exp 1 oi ted by their senior citizen 

parent. So think of th i (l9S somewhat in the reverse. There are 

situations where you have emotionally disturbed or developmental iy 

disabled people who are adults, who live with their older parents, 

and the older parents are exploiting them. So I think we need to 

look at the entire spectrum. 

I know there's a concern that seniors will not have ful I 

availability of all the resources if we try to stretch ourselves 

too thin and encompass everyone. I think what you w i 1 1 find is 

that seniors will still receive the majority of the services and 

have the majority of their needs met. The statistics from the 

Adult Intervention Project counties show that 38% of the total 

were under the age of 60. This is not the majority, obviously. 

But there still is that definite need. 

My work on the Legislation Subcommittee of the Advisory 

Council indicated that many states do have adult protective 

services legislation. And I believe there aC'e 37 OC' 38 states 

that have that. If that's the case, in looking at it, wel 1 over:­

half of them coveC'ed 18 and over', as far as the population that 

they served. So those are some arguments to consider' that entire 

population. 

Given that that is the example, that we attempt to 
encompass everyone who ls an adult, I think it's important, then~ 

that the overall monitoC'ing and vested authority be in the 

Department of Human Services, and that is because they have 

C'esponsibility for' the entiC'e age group, both unaer the age of 60 

as we I 1 as over. 

On a local l~vel, it can be decided -- the county Boards 

of Social Services or some other county department, depending upon 

the wishes of that local county as to who the best people ace to 

provide it. Because theC'e are many places, as has been indicated 
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before, that there/ s a 1 at a I ready going. A I at of the county 

welfare boards alceady do protective services. 

The final thing that I wanted to high I ight was your 

concern about mandatory reporting. Should we or shouldn/t we? We 

had some very animated discussions on the Advisory Counc i 1 as to­

the importance of mandatory reporting, and I myself, as a 

professional, have vacillated in my view on it too. The 
Coalition, howevec, has taken a position that mandatory reporting 

should be in place for professionals. They should be required to 

C"eport any incidences of abuse that they determine -- that they 

uncover. As far as the general public, there should be no penalty 

for failure to report. 

I know that one of the other conceC"ns is that there be 

adequ~te resources in p 1 ace for peop 1 e if -- once the situation 

has been reported -- there has to be some mechanism to respond to 
the needs, so that there C"eally needs to be an adequate 

appropriation. And, in my honest opinion, S2 mi 11 ion wi 11 nevec 
do it. It" s a wonderfu 1 start, but it/ s not going to do it. 

In my own county -- and I am a County Wei face Director 

in SomeC"set County -- in my own county, I spend over" $600,000 on 

purchasing home care. And all but 11% of those cases are senior 

citizens. So there is a lot of need, and there is a lot of 

service that is required to provide any kind of pcogram that/s 
going to address this, and I think it"s going to cost a lot ot 

money. 

And basically, that"s a summary of the comments that we 
have. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Thank you. I don"t remember whether 

the Advisory Council"s report made that distinction, between 

mandatory reporting for professionals vecsus the public at large. 

Did they comment on that? 

MS. THUM: I don't remember, to tell you the truth. We 

went back and forth so much on our position and it was rea I I y. 

you know, the votes were won over ha 1 f e i theC" way, you know, 
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during the course--
SENATOR PALLONE: And the professionals are not-­

MS. THUM: --of the deliberation. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Professionals are not required to 

report at this -- right now. They" re not required to report. 

MS .. THUM: No. No. At this point in time, there is no 

provision for mandatory reporting, except in chi Id abuse 

situations. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Would some of the concerns or 

objections to mandatory reporting that were kind of brought out in 

the hearing, would those similarly apply to professionals? Do you 

think that, if we had mandatory reporting for professionals 

there"d be less objection to that? 
MS. THUM: I think it would be something that they,,re 

more accustomed to fee I i ng as a commitment to the prob I em and 

also, because of the child abuse, many of the same type of 

professionals aC"e going out l n to s l tuat ions where they might be 

encountering an older' peC"son as well -- whether it be a doctor or 

an eme~gency room in a hospital, or something of that sort, where 
there is already required reporting. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. We l 1 , we/ l 1 look in to that 
distinction that you,..re bringing up. 

MS. THUM: Okay. 

SENATOR PALLONE: It might be a 
recommendation for- the legislation. Thanks a 1 ot. 

MS. THUM: Okay. Good. Thank- you. 

being so patient. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Sorry you had to wait. 
MS. THUM: That"s okay. 

basis for a 

Thank you for 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. I,..m just going to go down the 

list, then. Is Shar"on Gower here? 

S H A R 0 N G 0 W I Ra Yes. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Assistant Program Coordinator for the 

Salem County Off ice on Aging. 
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MS. GOWER: Good after-noon. I,, d · just 1 i ke to say, 

f lr-st, that our- Off ice on Aging is a dlr-ect ser-vice pr-avider, and 

we do actually go into the homes and investigate these cases. We 

do offer- pr-otective ser-vices at this point, including a 1 icensed 

psychiatr-ist that wi 11 go into the home on our- r-equest for a 

psychological evaluation, as wel 1 as legal ser-vices are offeced 

also. Okay? 
. We ar-e pr-esenting this after-noon just a ver-y brief case 

history to pr-esent a per-spective of the pr-oblems that ar-e involved 

in this soC"t of investigation and the frustr-ation that can be 

encountered. Okay? 

The fol 1 owing is a r-epor-t of e 1der-1 y abuse with which 

our office was dir-ectly involved: A 75 year old woman, living in 

a secluded section of Salem County, cal led our- office to see if 

she could have assistance with her- housekeeping. On our- first 

visit, l t was noted that the woman, whom we" 11 ca 11 Ru th, had 

several bruises on her- face and a sever-e br-uise on her- shin. When 

she was questioned abour:- these, she stated that her- 35 year o. id 

grandson had inflicted them dur-ing one of his, quote, 11 f1ts. 11 

unquote. Also, dur-ing this incident, he had thrown a knife at he~ 

and had punched a hole in the wal 1. 

We instructed her- to contact the municipal court ana to 
have a comp 1 ai nt signed agal nst her- gr-andson, and her- grandson 
arrested. The Off ice on Aging assisted her- with al 1 steps and 
even accompanied her- to cour:-t. This was just one instance of the 

abuse that occurred over- the next five year:-s. Ruth and her 
grandson had many confr:-ontations. Each time, we would assist her 
in the r-egister-ing of the complaint and the judge would imprison 

the gr:-andson for:- six months. Always, within two weeks after each 

incar-cer-ation, Ruth would begin receiving cal ls fr-om her gr-andsoh, 

begging to be released and pr-omising that he would never huct her 

again. Each time, Ruth was sur-e that things would be diffe.rent. 

Each time she would take her- gr:-andson back into her home, and it 

was always with the same results. After a short period of good 
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behavior-, he would infl let an even mor-e br-utal beating. The 
beatings wer-e never- for- the same r-easons. It might be because he 

wanted money for- clgar-ettes and beer-, or- he wanted her to prepare 

him food, which he would then thr-ow at her-. 

In June of this year-, Ru th once again went to £ i 1 e a 

complaint. After the complaint was signed, the State Police went 

to Ruth/s home to ar-r-est her- gr-andson. When they aC"rived. he was 

found dead of an appar-ent over-dose of drugs. This ended the 

physical abuse for- Ruth, but the emotional scaC"s live on. 

This is just one examp I e of the abuse cases which we 

encounter. Other- cases dea It with have been mental abuse to the 

elder-ly. We encountered a case wher-e family members felt it was 

quite satisfactor-y to leave their- father r-estrained in a bed al 1 

night ln his own home alone, while they slept peacful ly ten miles 

away. 

The Salem County Office· on Aging feels that theC"e are 

many agencies who back off from dealing with these sticky cases. 

In conclusion, elder- abuse is a ver-y r-eal conceC"n to all offices 

on aging. Finding ways to dea·1 quickly and to prevent further­

damage is a prior-it y. Cooperation of other agencies is a I so ,:t 

must. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Thank you. I wanted to ask you, you 

seem to be a 1itt1 e unique, in that you actua 1 1 y are d1rect1 y 

involved in the ser-v ices for- the e 1dee-1 y. In other- words, you 
have people on staff? 

MS. GOWER: Yes, we do. I am one of those peop l e 

myself--

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. 
MS. GOWER: --who investigates in the home. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Oh, you" r-e the Assistant Program 

Coor-dinator-. 

MS. GOWER: Yes. 

SENATOR PALLONE: I see. Wei 1, do you think that Saiem 

County, if we had this legislation, would most likely handle it 
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in-house? In otheC" woC"ds, pC"obably hiC"e individuals to wock 

within the Office on Aging? 

MS. GOWER: I cannot speak C"eal ly foe administC"ative 

decision, but it/s ceC"tainly my belief that that/show it would be 

hand I ed. We pC"ov i de di C"ect 1 y near 1 y a 1 I of the seC"v ices of the 

Off ice on Aging in Salem County. We do, as I said befoC"e; 

contC"act with a licensed psychiatC"ist to go into the home with us 

·in investigations when we feel it is waC"C"anted, OC" just to get 

some advice even on how to pr:'oceed ourse 1 ves w i th a pact i cul ac 

case. We do have in p 1 ace a 1ega1 r:'eferra 1 system, and our 

office, thC"ough Title III funds, wil I pC"ovide legal seC"vices also. 

When we receive a -- either:' anonymous complaint OC" a tip 

OC" any sor:'t of indication that an abuse may be occurr:'ing, we do go 

out and look into the situation, try to offer assistance, and an 

assessment, and fo 1 1 ow it through to the best of our:' ab i I it y. 

SENATOR PALLONE: How does the legal referral work? Is 

that a Pr:'ivate attorneys, as opposed to Legal Secvices 

· Corp or at i on? 

MS. GOWER: Okay. I believe I am faiC"ly cleat on this 

matteC". We do have an attorney who works in conjunction with ouc 

office and pr:'ovides dir:'ectly for ceC"tain services that aC"e cove~ed 

by our Office on Aging at no fee to the client; for example, 

guar-dianship situations, wills for" senior' citizens, and certain 
other situations. Beyond that, we have a legal C"eferral contact 
with the baC" association. And, dependent upon income, there is a 
sliding scale on the percentage that the client would pay, up to 

complete payment of their usual fee. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Is that attorney you mentioned 

initially, he/s then paid 1 ike on a per houC"ly basis by your 

office? Is that how it works? OC" contracted? 

MS. GOWER: I am not cer-tain how that is actual 1 y 

pr-ovided, but he is contracted to pr-ovide the ser-vices. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. Salem County, I guess, is a 

sma 1 I er, though, in terms of the number-s that you dea 1 with, as 
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opposed to, say, you know, Essex, ot"--
MS. GOWER: Salem- County is smaller population. 

Howe vet", i t is vet"y spt"ead out . And we have a commute -- tor 
example, one case that I was dealing with t"ecently required a 45 

to 50 minute commute fot" me to ["each the home of the people and 

investigate and stop in and check on--

SENATOR PALLONE: Yes. 
MS. GOWER: --in on the mattet". So, yes--

SENATOR PALLONE: I only mention the smallness, because 
I wonder-, you know, if the fact that theLe at"en-" t as many cases 

there makes it easiet" fot" you to deal with it moLe dit"ectly, as 
opposed to maybe what might happen, say, in Essex O[" Hudson 

County. I tend to think that smal 1 ls bettet", so I"m not being 

C["itical, but--

MS. GOWER: Yes. 
SENATOR PALLONE: I"m Just, you know, I,.m Just wonde["ing 

if, you know, if some the lar-get" counties would handle it the same 
way. 

MS. GOWER: It,.s impossible fo[" me to say. 

SENATOR PALLONE! Yes. 
MS. GOWER:. We ar-e C"U["al and smaller, with its own 

unique set of p["Ob 1 ems. I think that,. s one of the things that 

needs to be taken into conside["ation with legislation, is that 
there is a gr-eat variety of needs within the State. 

SENATOR PALLONE: I think we,.Le really seeing-­
MS. GOWER: There,.s a gr-eat--
·sENATOR PALLONE: --that today. 
MS. GOWER: --difference. 
SENATOR PALLONE: The more people we i isten to, i can 

see that, you know, the way the services at"e being hand I ed and 

would have to be handled ["eally do va["y quite a bit. 

MS. GOWER: And I would like to add, Just as a personal 

comment, that I be 11 eve many cases of abuse are discovered in 

out-of-the-way fashion, Just by accident, either- with a 
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home-delivered meal grifng int0 the home, or after an illness, if a 

visiting nurse notices something unusual and contacts another 

agency. And it's my own opinion that a lot of abuse is found out 

through inadvertent means, rather than having someone actua i i Y 

contact an agency, in the maJocity of cases, to report such a. 

problem. 

SENATOR PALLONE: I think that/s true fcom my own 

experience, too. 

Okay. Thank you vecy much. 

MS. GOWER: Thank you. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Susan Castano? Middlesex County Chi id 

Adult Protection Coalition. 

S U S A N C A S · T A N 0 s I t ' s a b i g name . I / m he c e 

C'epcesenting the Adult Committee of the Middlesex County Child 

Adu 1 t Protection Coa 1 it ion. And I /m a 1 so the PC'OJ ec t Coor al na t oc 

of the Adult Intervention PcoJect. It's one oi the DYFS pcogcams 

that was Just funded in Middlesex County. So I submitted 

testimony for the agency also, but I/m testifying on behalf of the 

Coalition. 

First, we/ d l i l<e to commend the 1~dv i sory Cea.inc i l on· 

theiC' effort~ to adacess the issues concerning elderly abuse. Th~ 

pcovision of pcotective secvices to vulneC'able adults is a 
difficult task, having legal, ethical, and fiscal ramifications. 

In OC'dec to enact any type of legislation acound this issue. 
legislatocs must be able to cely on input from those providers who 

have ficst-hana expecience in these cases. The Adult Committee of 
ouc Middlesex County Child Adult Coalition has a wealth of 

experience, and we 1 d like to shace it with you. 

Ouc Committee was focmed in 1981, and we consist of 25 

agencies in Middlesex County that seC've the adult population. Our 

PC'imary goal is to fostec the PC'evention and alleviation of 3.buse 

and neglect in Middlesex County. Membec agencies ,3.re comrn1ttec1 r::: 

protect 1 on of the vu 1nerao1 e and enaangered adults over age i B. 
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And I'll give you an idea of our philosophical perspective. 
Our goa 1 s are to provide qua 1 i ty ser-v ices, pr- imar 1 1 y 

through creative and f 1 ex lb 1 e casework strategies, sharing 

responsi'bility and expertise through formal and informal channels, 

to assist clients who wish to remain in their own homes to do so 
as 1 ong as poss i b I e, u t 11 i zing community-based services, un t" 1 I 

institutionalization is the only feasible solution, to pr-otect the 

client's right to self-deter-mination and the maintenance of his or 

her preferred lifestyle this includes the right to refuse 

needed services, the right to die at home, the right to determine 

lifestyle even in the face of risks, and the right to decide goals 

despite impairment or poor judgment, unless incompetence has been 

determined by the courts -- to maintain existing family and other 
support systems by utilizing the least restrictive and intr-usive 

service alternatives, respecting and extending the personal family 

strength which has sustained the person until this point in their 

lives,. and to give priority to the interests of the client when 
these come in to con f 1 i ct with commun l t y in ter-ests. 

The Committee opposes mandatory r-epor't1ng of abuse of 

adu I ts in community settings, because of its patent la l use as ,:::n 

agent of social control. 

The Committee will ~ake itself available to eaucate the 

community about rights and needs of vulnerable older- adults, 
especially when there is a point of conflict between the 
individual and community interests. 

Abuse and neglect of the elderly is not a new problem. 
and agencies have been intervening and working towards -- and. in 
many cases achieving -- re so 1 u ti on of these prob I ems for some 

time. The work on adu 1 t pc-otect i ve services in Mi dd 1 esex County 

has taken the foc-m of est ab 1 i sh i ng ptogt"ams us l ng cooper at 1 ve 

effot"ts of member- agencies. This wot"k t"esulted in the Adult 

Protective Ser-vices Initiative, a one year United Way ventur-e 

grant,. which was coordinated by Visiting Nurse Assoc1ation, in 

cooper-at1on with seven member agencies. This grant was the 
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beginning of a comprehensive approach to adult protective services 

in Middlesex County. 

Upon termination of this gr-ant, l n March of. 1986. we 

were funded -- the Middlesex County Board of Social Services was 

funded by DYFS for -- at the Adult Intervention Project, which is 

basically a continuation of our netwqrk that 1 s already been 

established. We use the centr-al t"egistt"y, and we have a central 

coordination -- Coot"dinator -- myself -- for' case planning. Our.­

goal is to pt"ovide the most amount of set"vice in the least 

t"estr i ct i ve way, without dup 11 cation. We pr-ov i de most of the 

ser-vices that the Council has t"ecommended in the t"epot"t. 
We believe in using .funding to the best advantage of 

the c 1 i en t. That means not dup 1 l cat i ng services on the county 

1eve1, and on the State 1 eve l , not creating dup 1 i cate systems 

which t"equ ire expenditure of funds for- but"eauct"at i c structuces, 
t"ather than for services. 

Many agencies are providing a t"ange of services that 

compr-ise protective ser-vices, from assessment, family counsel lng,. 

legal aid, case management, to placement in nut"sing homes. They 

have a mandate to do so from legislation that establishes their 

progt".3Jll and provides their funding, including the Community Mental 

Health Centers Act, the Older American Act, Title XX of the Soctat 
Secur-ity Act. 

We find that the cases involving abuse and neglect 

situations in which we must intervene require a great amount of 
expertise, time, and service. We needed gr-eater access for 

vulnerable clients to incr-eased and additional services. 
I n or-de r to i 1 1 us tr ate our p os i t i on on l e g i s l at i on , 

we / 1 1 fol low the format submitted by the Governor / s Advisory 

Counci 1. Our recommendations wi 11 be substantiated by ouc own 

data and expertise of the many agencies associated with our 
Committee. 

The first one is the age group to be served. Though we 

realize the Advisory Council was to addt"ess elderly abuse, it ts 
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our experience that adults may become vulnerable at an~ age, and 

due to similar factors, which include loss of ability foe 

sel £-care, mental and/or physical impait"ment, acute stt"ess on a 

cacetaker, i so 1 at ion fr-om suppot" t systems, and una val lab i I 1 t y ot 

needed services. We r-ecommend the issue of vu Iner ab i e adu l ts 

under 60 be also addressed. We also urge that whatever agency is 

designated to implement a protective service program be abie to 

service all adults over age 18. Our fear is a ctupl icate system 

being set up that would waste administt"atlve funding and fragment 

services. We believe the same kinds of services offer-ed to 

prevent abuse and neglect, exploitation and self-neglect in the 

elderly should be available to al 1 those who need them, cegardless 

of age. 

A definition of elderly abuse, we must again stress 

that adults of al I ages may become vulnerable to phys1cai, 

psychological, financial abuse, as wel 1 as neglect and 

self-neglect. Of course, we conclude that more elderly are being 

neglected, as opposed to physically abused. We also find cases of 

f i nanc i a I ·exp 1 o i tat ion. Se 1 £-neglect is a I so a major issue, and 

one of the most difficult to address. 

Mandatory reporting, the Adult Committee also, as statec 

before, does not favor mandatory reporting. We feel that we mu~t 

concentrate on f indlng preventative measures and solutions to the 
pr-ob 1 ems. We must make services more access i b 1 e to people and 
their faml lies, rather than alienating those very fam11 ies with 
which we must wor-k. This is espec i a I I y important when wor-k l ng 

with the frail elderly who, in many cases, wish to continue to 

remain in their own homes and continue to live with or near their 

relatives. 

We would 1 ike to see efforts go lnto the direction of 

pub 1 i c awar-eness and education on the issues, backed up w1 th a 

compr-ehensive, coordinated pr-age-am of adequately funded services. 

Once this is in place, we feel repot"'t1ng will occur •1olunta.cil'r'· 

Regar-ding access, l n our pcesen t pc act ice, we .found ver:'/ 
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few occasions when we weC'e not able to gain access. Again. we 

be 1 i eve that creative casework by trained profess i ona 1 s usua 1 1 y 

wi 11 lead to cl lent access. In cases where we feel effects to 

protect the vulner'able· person has failed, we will involve the 

police. Our fear in legislation of mandatory reporting is abuse 

by agencie~, using the law as an easy way out, without cespect for 

the civil rights of the client. 

We/re-- As I said before, we/ce strongly in favor of a 

comprehensive publ le awar'eness campaign. And, as far- as the 

centr-al administr'ative agency is concerned, we believe that any 

agency designated to run a Pr'Otective service pr-ogram must be a·ble 

to addr-ess the issues of abuse and neglect for a 11 adu 1 ts. We 

believe the Division on Aging can/t. It can only secvice the over 

60 population. 

And, as far" as ser-v ices ar'e concer'ned, we bas i ca i l y 

suppor't a 11 the ser-v ices that wer-e in the r'ecommenda ti ans for 

the -- by the Advisor-y Council. We just want to emphasize that we 

rea 11 y need -- that the r"egu 1 at i ens for access to the services 

must be st C"eam 1 i ned and f 1exib1 e • And we shou 1 d be ab l e to get 

them on an emergency bas·is when we need them. Sometimes we have 

to wait two oc three weeks, and it might be too late. 

And funding,. we' re a 1 so concerned about la.ck. of 

adequate funding for certain things, such as home health 

car-e -- and we/re also concerned about C"ecent Medicare denials for 

soc i a I WOC"k, nur"s i ng, home hea 1th, and transportation services. 

The DRG system in the hospitals often results in premature 

discharge of a fr-ai 1 patient to the community w1 thout aaequate 

support. In considering funding, legislators must take this into 

account. We uC"ge that funding be al located for the pucchase of 

service, C"ather than to set up a new system. 

Thank you foC" consideration of our comments. 

SENATOR PAL'LONE: Thanks a 1 at. That was pretty 

compc-ehensive--

MS. CASTANO: Okay. 
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SENATOR PALLONE: 

questions. Thanks again. 

--so I 1 m not going to ask any 

The next person was Mt". George Hayden, Senter Safeguard 

at the Ocean County Sheriff/s Off ice. 

Cl I 0 I Cl I H A Y D I Na Thank you, Senator Pal lone, and the 

Boar-d you have in ft"on t of you., wot"k i ng on this subject. 

In the Ocean County Seniot" Safeguat"d, we at"e rather new 

in the business, but we at"e making progt"ess in attaining the 

v·a 1 ues of what we had set out to do. 

Ocean County remains one of the fastest gt"owing counties 

in the countt"y. It also has one of the lat"gest concentrations of 

o 1 de!" Arnet" i cans anywhet"e in the coun tt"y. This popu 1 at ion a 1 so 

bt"ings to Ocean County its own unique set of problems. Not only 

at"e t"esout"ces stt"etched to the 1 imi ts to pt"ov i de set"v ices, but 

pt"ev.iously minot" pr:-oblems become maJot"· pr:-oblems, due to the size 

of the oldet" population. 

Pt"esently, thet"e at"e appr:-oximately a 102,000 senior 

citizens in Ocean County. The House Se 1 ect Cammi t tee on Aging 

estimates that appr:-oximately 4% of the older Americans suffer from 

one kl nd of abuse. When dea 1 i ng with the popu 1 at ion of 102, 000. 

this comes to an astronomi ca 1 fl gure of 4, 080 peep 1 e. Wh i 1 e we 

hope that this figure is highly inflated for our area, we a1so 

realize that when we at"e dealing with such large number:-s, we have 

het"e, in Ocean County, a problem which must be remedied. 

The Ocean County Board of Chosen Freeholder:-s have 
fot"med a task fot"ce, consisting of elected officials on all levels 

of gover-nment -- Fedet"al, State, county, municipal service 
organizations, law enfot"cement, private industry, and medical 

pt"ofess i ona 1 s, the members of the senior community to study a. 

problem, making recommendations and effectuate programs to remedy 

the problem. 

In Ocean County, the Shet" if f "s Department has been one 

of the leading agencies in this endeavor to provide much of the 

support needed to make this type of organization work. The 
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Depac-tment has set up a 24-hour- hotline to pc-ovide one central 

place for- people to repor-t abuse or- victimization, pr-ovided the 

pec-sonnel to man this line, and the per-sonnel to develop pc-oact1ve 

r-esponse to the pr-oblem of senior- victimization and elder- abuse. 

One of our- most potent weapons at the disposal of the 

task for-ce is public awar-eness, by keeping this issue in the front 

of the peop 1 e / s ml nds. And we hope to meet on 1 y decreasing 

numbers of incidents, but to also incr-easing the percentage of 

r-epor-ting. Studies have been shown that our r-ecent years, one of 

our- three cases of childr-en abuse ar-e being r-epor-ted, but only one 

case in five of the e 1 der l y abuse. By pc-ov i ding one cent ra 1 

r-epor- ting pl ace, and making the peop 1 e aware that someone does, 

indeed, car-e about them and what happens to them, we hope to at 

least begin to remedy the pr-oblem. While many of our- cal ls 

received on our- hotline ar-e r-efec-red to othec- agencies, we do make 
fo 11 ow-up ca 11 s to the agency and/or- peop 1 e .who p 1 ace the ca 1 l . 

We have found that this helps to dispel the idea of the Big 
Br-other-, and the idea of a lar-ge, uncar-ing gover-nment bureaucracy. 

Since the inception of the task foc-ce, there has been an 
impc-oved spirit of coopec-ation among the involved agencies. This 

agency has been brought together- under- one umbrella type of 

oc-ganization, which has not only impc-oved coopec-at1on among them, 

but also gives each agency an inside contact with each other 
agency. By this netwoc-klng of agencies, we have gr-eatly reduced 

the amount of time necessar-y to respond to the i nai vi dua I·" s unique 
needs. This has, to a gr-eat extent, e 1 imi nated peop 1 e being 

shuffled fr-om one agency to anothec-. Many of the callers who have 
taken advantage of our- 24 hour- hotline have said that they used to 

think that no one cac-ed about them or- their- fami 1 ies. With the 

lar-ge public awar-eness dlr-ectlon which has been taken by the tasK 

for-ce, we have been able to reach a lar-ge, silent, and forgotten 

por-tlon of our society. Al 1 of the differ-ent agencies involved in 

our task f occe have been ab 1 e to re.3.ch out and he 1 p people who 
would otherwise be unreachable. 
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Fina 1 I y, the per-haps most impot"tan t -- impot"tan t 1 y, at 

out" monthly meetings, dur'ing the public fot"um section of the 

meeting, the heads of di f fet"en t set"v ice agencies ace direct I y 

r-esponsible to the public and to the media. On September 11, 

1985, the Ocean County Board of Chosen Fr-eeholdet"s established by 

t"esolution the Ocean County Task Fot"ce on Senior Victimization and 

Eldet"lY Abuse. The object of this task fot"ce is to study the 

l ssues of vi ct lmi za ti on and abuse of the e 1 der I y and to take 

appt"OPr'iate action, when needed, to combat this ser-ious problem; 

to hold .public heat"lngs, pr-emote the t"ights of eldet"ly, to 

coordinate the many different gt"oups and set"vices that we already 

wot"k toward a solution, and to ser-ve as a public forum for such 

other:- aspects as will be b["ought to its attention. 

We have achieved some degt"ee of success in bringing the 

attention to the public and their' pr-oblems of our elder 

popu 1 at ion. This has been accomp I i shed through a maJ or pub I i c 

awareness program, with the assistance of our Congr-essional task 

fot"ce · member's, and we have been ab le to reach an unprecedented 

number- of peop 1 e. The maJ or-. it y of our member's are el ther pub 1 l c 

fl gures or in the eyes of the pub l i c through their caceecs oc 

posl t ion in the community. This has been an added weight to our 

ability in the task for-ce to help formulate policy and direct 

diffet"ent pr-ogt"ams. 

With the author-ity vested in differ-ent members of the 

task focce, we have the abi 1 i ty oc 

r-ecommendations, but to effectuate, 

change. The di ver-se backgr-ounds of 

exper-t i se to not on 1 y maKe 

wher-e necessar-y , i mrned i ate 

the discipl inar-ies of our 

membet"'s ser-ve to comp 1 ete any othet"' way. If one agency has a 

problem t"'epot"'ting to it, we -- with which it is unfamiliar, well, 

then, thet"'e wil 1 be another- one which will help on some expertise 

in the mattet"'. 

And if you take your br-ochur-e, Senior Safeguard, this 

brochur-e is our line of defense. We give this out to seniors al J 

over our- county. We publish it in vat"'ious papers, and we also 
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find that it/s a great response of our Sergeant Mindak and his 

staff and myself and Mr. Feirsteln we make public appearances 

e. t a I I senior" congregations. We do this on a suggestive basis, 

and they are glad to hear what we are doing. 

Now, when you take senior; abuse, l t goes £ ar; deeper: 

than just a complaint. In this field of eight years of service to 
seniors, I have found and handled every conceivable sad prospect 

that a senior could. have. And if· I had the time, I would itemize 

·some of them. But just briefly, what we are trying to do in Ocean 
County, and we do it through the Sheriff/s Department, because of 

one main reason. The business on hand in the Sheriff/s·Department 
ls open 24 hours a day, seven days a week. And this gives us the 

most best, competent way O·f communicating with a senior 24 hours a 

day and every day. And they are now using it, because the police 

department and other agencies are so worked that they cannot, 

·sometimes, get into the proposition as quick as we could. And 

on 1 y recent 1 y, we have had cases come to us where they neecjed 

immediate attention. 

I'm going to outline one case. It happened in the earty 

part of March, in very, very severe weather. I received this call 

at ten past seven on a Sunday morning. And when I talked to this 

widowed lady, up in years, very, very sick -- in fact, so sick, 

there was no hospital here in Jersey that could handle her case, 
and she was transferred to a hospital in Boston. And the 
op er-at 1 on was a success. -She was br:ough t back home by special 
ambu 1 ance on the air I l nes, and now is doing very we l 1 • 

sickness enables her to have immediate attention. 

But her 

So this 
morning, on a Sunday, ten past seven, she called me and she says. 

11 I was refec-red to you because I know your department will act 

quick. 11 Wei 1, I said, 11 Lady, what is your problem? Is it that 

serious?" And she said, "If I don"·t get heat within the next 

hour, I wi 11 die. 11 I says, "Where do you l ive? 11 And she gave me 

her address. I says, "Why ha.ven't you had heat?" 11 I haven·t hac: 

heat for two and a half days in this cold weather. 11 Now, ho\.: 
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would I get to the Sher:iff/s Department, and get our crew working? 

I took it in hand myse 1 f. I ca 1 1 ed the Dover: Town sh 1 p Po 1 ice­

Depar:tmen t, told them of the pl lght, and I said, 11 You get there 
befor:e I do. Get an ambulance." We happened Just about to arrive 

at about the same time. Wei 1, now, what did we find? Her service 
contract, very simple matter, is on a year to year basis. But in 

the con tract, it dl dn ... t say parts must be pa 1 d for. Ana hec 

heating system broke down three times in 60 days. 

Now, l t goes further than that. There was a i if e 

involved here. The police department called the oil company, ana 

demanded 60 minute service on that heater, which they dia. Then, 
I followed it up the next day. The heat worked, she was able to 

move ar-ound. I had to get a homemaker to come in and help her, 

til she could get back on her- feet and be a normal person again. 

Now, that one case 1 coked mi nor:, but it wasn / t m1 noC' 
when you go out and analyze it. And this is one fault I have with 

agencies. I shouldn/t say our agencies, because Ocean County has 
opened up a ver:y good, qui ck ser:v ice. But. 1 i ke eveC'yth l ng e 1 se 

this day with a budget, they cannot do a Job the way they wou 1 d 

like. Some of them do it by telephone. Some of it, go out l!HO 

the field and investigate. And that is one way. It mai1 cost 

mor:e, because of mileage, but it is one way to get to the sick. 

per:son and help. In al 1 the testimony this morning, I haven·· t 

hear-d one person say, 11 Let" s step up, part-time -- any kl nd of 
help -- to get to these various agencies. 11 

Now, we have had great response from our Social Service 

Department in Ocean County. But at times, they are overworked and 

the case wi 11 lay. And that is our response. in the Sher-ift··s 
Department. If you can/t get it today, let's get a day set, or we 

wi 11 take it over:. And as you notice, we have these 

representatives listed on the back of our brochure. There's one 

of us that will go out and make a personal call. And when we do 

that • i t 1 i gh tens the work on the agency . And i t w l 1 1 he 1 p . 

because a ser1ous case must be handled that day, and not let it go 
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covered cases where victim1zat1on was a 

family trouble the problem would arise. 

well, I call it sometime insanity. 
And very, very viciously. I/ve had a 

case where a wife died and the old gent was Just put aside, l 1ke 

you take a package and put it on the side. He haa a beatJ ti tu l. 

little home, seven acres of ground. The man wanted to live. But 

due to the shock of family, it ruined him. But it happened to be 

they took him out of the State of New Jersey and my good work was 

ha 1 ted. And I do find that he/ s st i 1 l trying to come back. 

to another day. I have 

problem, and only through 

And it is that point 

Because families do fight. 

But the point I want to bring out is, if we had that 

case on time, we could have coped with it on a 24-hour basis. So 

when we say appropriation, and when we say agencies, and when we 

look into how we/re going to implement al 1 of this aging problem, 

it's an emer-gency problem. And you can take it on a national 

basis oC"· a local. basis. It is due to the fact that they know old 

people can't help themselves. And Just r-ecently, we had a case 
where a young fellow, 19 years old, watched this old iady go in to 

cash her Social Security check. And they watch the banks. Now, 
this fellow saw the money going in and out of the over the 

counter. She didn/t have 25 foot from that front door of the oank 

and he beat her and held her up. Of course, old people fal I aown 

quicker. They can,t f lght back. But we did manage to catch ch1s 

19 year old kid before he got too far away, thanks to some good 
people. But a lot of people won't butt in. 

This is only paC"t of the victimization. And I say it 

takes a senior to serve a senior, because they feel more confident 
when they ta 1 k to you. And I practice to not 1 et young soc i a. l 

workers go out on a cal 1. And I-- It,s mayoe an insult to that 

worker, but when I ta 1 k to them, they feel , yes, if we can ge r: 

cesu 1 ts, it's better-. And the old peop 1 e today ace worried. We 

take them to the nutrition center:-s. And they tell us, on the way 

home, wi 11 you stop in? I want to get something in the gcocen· 

store. They,. C'e a f ca id to wa 1 k. Now, what do we do now"? f1ie h.:t ve 
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the Ocean County bus to take them to the nutrition site. And one 
oC" two days out of the five, that bus dC"iVeC" is instructed, stop 

at this stoC"e OC" that stor:e -- usual 1 y the big supeC"market, and 

they can get ever:yth i ng under: one C"oof -- and we give them two 

extr:a houC"s to make that stop and bC" i ng back the products they 

need. 

I could go on and on, but the pC"oblem today is the drug 
habit. They need money foC" ·drugs. They,,C"e going to take the old 

people first, because they know there/s no way. I/ve had a case 

wher:e a wife died and the chi 1-dr:en said, "Pop, come 1 ive with us. 11 

Their intention wasn't to live with them. They wanted him and his 
money. Well, what happened after: two months? The old gent says, 

"I"m going down to get a newspaper'." That was his exercise. And 

he"d go down and get the newspaper', maybe about eight, ten blocks. 

But the paper didn't come in this day, and what was Pop going to 

do? He went two door;s away and· had a beer;. That kl nd of mix-up 

developed into a de-inking man, and the son-in-law told hls wife. 
"Get the Pop the hell out of her:e, or; we/11 break this home up." 

And ther:e was two chi 1 dr'en i nvo 1 ved. So when I got in on 1 t, I 

had to fight two sides of the family and straighten it out. Wel i. 

it took me two weeks. But the home is together. ,i\nd it w.3.s 

constant looking in. 

So you see, a social wor:ker wouldn/t have that time, 
with the caseload they have. And that/s one thing that I would 
1 i ke to see in these hear: i ngs. Qui ck· action. We do it thcough 
out" SheC"iff's Depar:tment because of quick action, seven days, 

seven nights. 
And if ther:e/s anything else, I would like to help you. 

W I t L I A M r I I R I T I I N1 May I say something now? 

us. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Sur:e; Could you-­

MR. FEIRSTEIN: Fit"st--

SENATOR PALLONE: Your' name -- I know it, but you tel 1 

MR. FEIRSTEIN: Feir:stein. William Feir:ste1n. 
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SENATOR PALLONE: Right. 

MR. FEIRSTEIN: We appear;ed befor;e you on a number of 

occasions, in Long Br;anch. 

Fir-st, I/d like to thank you folks, because you have to 

have an awful lot of patience to 1 isten to al 1 this since early 

this mor;n i ng. And I too we wor:-k toge thee-, Mr;. Hayden anq 

myself wor;k together; as a team. Ther;e ar;e times when two of us 

have to go out. And sometimes, Geor:-ge, you take this case, I· l i 

take that case. Now, to give you a 11tt1 e l nstance, we have our 

I i a i son officer;, who" s connected with us -- with the Depar; tmen t 

of the Sher; i £ f / s Depar;tmen t -- and Ser;gean t Mi ndak w i 1 1 ca 1 1 us 

if ther:-e / s anything in Lakewood or; c 1 ose to it. Remember one 

thing that we have four; hospitals in Toms River and in 

Lakewood, with the over 100,000 senior-s that we have in those 

par;t i cu I ar; two I oca 1 it i es. And th~y vo 1 un teer- their serv l ces as 

volunteer;s in the hospital. And so, we decided that we would help 

in this par;ticular instance, with the Sher:-iff/s Depar:-tment. There 

ar;e eight of us who do that wor-k. Now, you r;ece i ve the -- we 

r;eceive the phone cal 1 fr;om this Ser;geant Mindak that there was a 

case, par;t i cu 1 ar; case, in Lakewood, wou 1 d I take over? Yes. 

Cer;tainly. I went up to see the house. Up to the home. .;no I 

found out that a son had been taking the par;ents' checks Social 

Secut"ity checks -- for;ging theit" names to it, putting it in h1s 

bank, and when Dad wanted some money, he wanted a hair-cut, 11 I need 

some money for a hair;cut." He said, "Put my have your 

mother---" this is the way he expects himself, "--have your mother 

put a plate ov~r- yout" head and she/I 1 give you a haircut. 11 So the 

fathet" became incensed. He became angr;y. He called the office at 

the Sher;iff,..s Depar;tment. They cal led me: Wl 11 you go up and 

find out what,..s going on, Bi 11?" I said, "Cer;tainly. 11 11 But," I 

said, "now wait a minut'e. Supposing he··s a six footer;'? And who 

knows what he can do to me? Fir-st, I,..d be tr;espassing. And 

second I y, 1 ook, who knows what he would do'?" He says, 11 We 11 , I,· 11 

tell you what. Supposing you call up Ser:-geant -- Lieutenant Lynch 
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of the Lakewood Pol ice DepaC'tment? 11 And I happen to know the 

1 ieutenant. I cal led him up, he said, 11 SuC'e. Come on down here. 

I" 11 give you an officeC' in unifoC'm, with a caC'. You both go up 

there and you"ll have a better chance of being successful." Wei I, 

we went up there and I found out the son had been taking, for 

months, had been taking the checks of the motheC' and the father. 

putting it in h~s bank, and he,,s been living with the parents and 

taking their checks. And the parents wece only too glad at least 

they had a place to call theic home. It was their house. Bue, 

nevertheless, the son had been taking their checks. The father 

didn"t have a dime. But this bC'oke the camel"s back. He could no 

longeC' take it, and the father became angC'y and cal led the 

Depar-tment. 

Al 1 right? Now, I went up there. And the moment he saw 

the cop, he knew that thece was something wrong. We went ln the 

evening, because dur- i ng the day we fl gured he was woC'k i ng. And 

sure enough, I brought the attention to the son, and I says. 
11 Fir-st thing, you are bC'eak i ng the 1 aw, because. this is a FedeC"a t 

offense. You cannot sign foC'ge youC' paC'ent / s name to your 

checks and put it in youC' bank. That beiongs to your pac.-enrs. 

unless they are just completely disabled and unable t.o wc1t:e. 

Under the ciC'cumstances, they must get the1c checks for themselves 

and do with it -- dispose of that money as they please, not up to 

you to do it, 11 I says. 11 Remember that. 11 And he was, as I 

thought, a six foot one fellow, because I find out la tee on that 

he was over six foot. And wheC'e the wife chimed in, he might Just 

as well have taken me and who knows what he would have done? But 
Wl th an off iceC' in unifoC'm, he was scared stiff. 

We I 1 , a 1 1 right. Now, the fathec was gceat1y rel ievec. 

He cal 1 ed up the Sheciff"s Department, thanked them vecy much. I 

was there, af teC' the August -- as soon as the checks came OU t. I 

went up to find out, to check on it, to mak.e cectai n that it d1d 

not revect back again to the son. The father' graobed hoi a of me 

and kissed me all over. I sa i d , 11 A 1 1 r i gh t . All right. Thank 
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you. 11 

you. 11 

I r-ealize just -- 11 !/m glad -- ver-y, ver-y happy to help 

Now, that was one instance. Now, we have other 
instances where we have helped other people. A woman went ahead, 

went into another party/s home--
SENATOR PALLONE: Do you ml nd -- you ml nd if I cut you. 

off? I -- I appr-eciate your- giving us the examples, but--
MR. FEIRSTEIN: You see, you r-eceive the statistics. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Yes. 
MR. FEIRSTEIN: But we are giving you instances-­

SENATOR PALLONE: Oh, I know. 
MR. FEIRSTEIN: 
SENATOR PALLONE: 
MR. FEIRSTEIN: 

SENATOR PALLONE: 
MR. FEIRSTEIN: 

SENATOR PALLONE: 
MR. FEIRSTEIN: 

--of wher-e there/s actual abuse-­
We know. It/s tr-ue. 

--and victimization. 
Sure. 

That is what we wanted to come here-­
I appreciate it. 

--to explain to you, that --Al 1 right. 
I won/t give you that. We can give you a dozen stories. 

SENATOR PALLONE: No, I appreciate it, because i 

mean--
MR. FEIRSTEIN: It/s getting late. 

SENATOR PALLONE: I know it" s a fact, and, you know, 
that situation that you gave me, with the Social Security checks, 
I cou Id give you five myself. I mean, to be honest with you,. you 
know, we know. And I think what you"r-e trying to make aware to 
the Committee ls that, you know, we/re -- the whole question of 
abuse and the answer- to it ls not necessar- i 1 y a function of, you 

know, a set agency. That ther-e are othet"s out thet"e who are 

dea 1 i ng with it, and· this is a -- you know, when I 1 oak at it,. 

this ls cer-tainly an excellent pr-ogram the way it"s been outlined. 
The brochur-e is excellent. 

would say the same thing. 
my Senate off ice. I mean, 

And, you know, I"m sure Senator Brown 

I even get the calls at my office. at 
the type of a situation you outl lned, 
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we" ve had a sl tuat ion 11 ke that, where they actua I I y ca I led the 
Senate office. So, I mean, there ace various ways of dealing with 
it, and I don"t -- certainly don"t want to suggest to you that, 
you know, the type of· program that we" re talking about would, you 

know, ls the only answer to the problem, because I know that 
that"s not the case. And I know that the type of situation that 
you have here, I mean, I think it would be great if we couid 
emulate this throughout the State. I don"t know whether any other 
Sheciff"s Department has something like this. 

MR. HAYDEN: We just received a plaque from the Federal 

government--
SENATOR PALLONE: Sure. 
MR. HAYDEN: --foe work foe one year. Because we/re a 

baby. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Yes. 
MR. HAYDEN: We"ce just beginning. 

SENATOR PALLONE: And I"m sure that, you know, if some 
of them were ·made aware of l t, that they wou 1 d l i ke to co a 
similar type program. 

I Just wanted to ask you, though, I think you made L c 

clear, although I"m not sure. The hotline is manned by volunteers 
like yourselves? 

MR. HAYDEN: No, lt/s manned-­
MR. FEIRSTEIN: No. 
MR. HAYDEN: - -by the She c i f f / s - - f u I 1 st a f f of the 

Sheciff"s Department. 
SENATOR PALLONE: 

yourselves--
But then they ask people 1 ike 

MR. FEIRSTEIN: Like ourselves. 
SENATOR PALLONE: --to get involved. Those are the--
MR. FEIRSTEIN: You"ce eight. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Those ace the people on the back that 
ace the senior representatives. 

MR. HAYDEN: Yes. 
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MR. FEIRSTEIN: Right. 
MR. HAYDEN: Yes. 

MR. FEIRSTEIN: Eight deputies and senior 

r-epresentatives. 
SENATOR PALLONE: So in other words, they'l 1 cal 1 you to 

go out and investigate a situation and--

MR. HAYDEN: Yes. 
SENATOR PALLONE: --and then make a referr-al or 

whatever. 
MR. FEIRSTEIN: Right. 
MR. HAYDEN: If you say you'r-e a victim, you call the 

Sher-iff's Depar-tment--
SENATOR PALLONE: Right. 
MR. HAYDEN: --that's better than cal 1 ing the pol ice 

depar-tment. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Sur-e. 
MR. HAYDEN: Because then they segregate it and they go 

to the agency. Of cour-se, they back -- the pol ice w i l l back us 
up. But we get quick response. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Sure. 
MR. HAYDEN: Within an hour, we cover everything. 
SENATOR PALLONE: You know, and I agr-ee also that-­

MR. HAYDEN: At no cost. 
SENATOR PALLONE: --deal i ng with the prob I em 

immediately is ver-y important. 
MR. HAYDEN: That is. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Because-­
MR. HAYDEN: One of the most. 

SENATOR PALLONE: --one of the things-­
MR. HAYDEN: There's no cost to anyone. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Yes. One of the things that, you 
know, we may find with this legislation is that ·we"re able to 

ex tenet" you k.now, that immed1 a. te service. Because it you -- I 
don"t know that that many·of the speakers went into it today. But 
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many of the individuals who spoke today ·about the type of existing 
protective services programs that they have probably neglected to 

mentipn that many of them require time. You know, some of the 
social workers or people that spoke today are, you know, they~re 

dea I i ng w l th a maybe four" hours a day, or a 1 imi ted of numbeC' 
of hours a week. And they" C"e not a 1 ways ava i I ab 1 e even el gh t 

hOUC"S a day--
MR. HAYDEN: Well, that/s why we put it in-­

SENATOR PALLONE: --because of funding limitations. 
MR. HAYDEN: --the Sheriff/s Department. 
SENATOR PALLONE: So I appreciate it. 
MR. HAYDEN: Because we/re seven days--

SENATOR PALLONE: Yes. 
MR. HAYDEN: --and seven nights--
SENATOR PALLONE: I don/t mean to cut you off-­

MR. HAYDEN: --holidays--
SENATOR PALLONE: --but we Just, youknow, we/ve got a 

couple mo~e people, so--
MR. FEIRSTEIN: We/re· available any hour" of the cjay. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Al 1 right. 

MR. FEIRSTEIN: We volunteer our" services, much the same 

thing as I do many a time, because I belong -- I/m PC'esident of 

another organization. I belong to 14 OC"ganizations, of which I am 
an officer in seven. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Right. 

MR. FEIRSTEIN: And I do many, many, many things. I 

WC"ite for three newspaper's, a senior' column, and I even write a 

bulletin for my lodge, and I/m going home tonight, I have to write 
my column, and I/11 be up until maybe one, two a/clock in, until 
it/ s finished and typed up and C"eady to go. Tomorrow morning. 

SENATOR PALLONE: You better' rest a little. Al 1 right. 
Thanks a lot for your testimony. 

MR. HAYDEN: Senator, did you know about this pcogram 
that went in July 1? 
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disabled? 

SENATOR PALLONE: This is cormnunity--
MR. HAYDEN: The community care program for the 

SENATOR PALLONE: Yes. 
MR. HAYDEN: Now, this-- This started July first. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Right. 

MR. HAYDEN: 
reached around yet . 

But, you see, i t"s something that hasn't 
So we aC'e pushing it thC'ough ouC' Soc: i a i 

Service Department. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Uh-huh. 

MR. HAYDEN: ·But if anybody wants to do-- What this 
really is is a PAA extension. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Uh-huh. 
MR. HAYDEN: In other words, if you"re over the line by 

a hundred or 200 or · S300, it can be br-oke down and bC'ough t into 

the PAA guideline. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. 

MR. HAYDEN: So the Human Services di dn" t mention it 

today, but a Miss Sa 1 t l n <phonetic), at the Human Services over 
her-e on Quakerbridge Road, she was the one in charge of it for the 

county -- for the State. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Is that the one that was as a cesu1t 

by Senator Van Wagner-? Is that-­
MR. HAYDEN: That"s right. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. 
MR. HAYDEN: And then she w i 11 take care of it through 

your social service. But the thing is, the senior citizen must 
come in. They don"t go out. 

MR. FEIRSTEIN: I'll tell you, Senator, we're acing even 
a greater thing--

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. 

MR. FEIRSTEIN: --not that we-' re tr-ying to boast. i 

on 1 y want to get it to the public that we at""e now fighting the 

doctors foC' the Massachusetts law--
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SENATOR PALLONE: Oh, I know about that. 
MR. FEIRSTEIN: I in tr-oduce that hece, in 

Massachusetts--
SENATOR PALLONE: All r-ight. 

MR. FEIRSTEIN: --because Claude Pepper-, Repr-esentative 
Claude Pepper- of Flor-ida notlf ied me, in November- what was going 
on, and 1 et me know step by step by step. And I have it 

intr-oduced alr-eady her-e, and--

SENATOR PALLONE: Oh, we / r-e fu 11 y awar-e of that. Ancj 

that 1 s something that we 1 r-e going to have to deal with also. 

MR. FEIRSTEIN: That we 1 ve got--
MR. HAYDEN: And they kindly have met with us. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Right. 
MR. FEI RSTEIN: They met with us. Now they want to 

meet us again. And I says, well, what can you put on the tabie 
that hasn 1 t alr-eady been di~cussed? 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. 
MR. FEIRSTEIN: Of cour-se, it has nothing to do with 

this Committee, but we ar-e fighting for- that. 
SENATOR PALLONE: No, I under-stand. 

MR. FEIRSTEIN: Eventually, we hope to have the senior 

citizens know that they do not have to pay any more, so you can 

walk into a doctor- and have him take car-e of you. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. 
MR. FEIRSTEIN: And -- because a lot of people wil 1 not 

go in, as I told the doctor-s, that people do not wish to -- they 
go into a doctor- for- -- to be tr-eated--

SENATOR PALLONE: I know. It~s a pr-oblem. 
MR. FEIRSTEIN: --they have to eat dog food for the 

r-est of the month. And we do not want that, because we are human 
beings--

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. All right. 

MR. FEIRSTEIN: --and not dogs. 

SENATOR PALLONE: All right. Thanks a lot. 
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MR. HAYDEN: Thank you. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Can we ask you, could we have a few 

more of those Senior Safeguard pamphlets? 
MR. FEIRSTEIN: Yes. Here they are. 
SENATOR PALLONE: And also the one that you mentioned. 

Do you have an extra copy of the one-­

MR. HAYDEN: Yes. 

the one? 

SENATOR PALLONE: --the new progLam? 

MR. HAYDEN: Right heLe we have them all. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Could I have that, OL you only have 

MR. HAYDEN: Now, that/s in the State-­

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. 
MR. HAYDEN: Because that/s more or less--

SENATOR PALLONE: Yes. I/ d 1 i ke to Just see what 
they/ve been putting out. 

MR. HAYDEN: But if you break it down, under the 

guidelines, this is the guidelines. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. Thanks again. 

MR. HAYDEN: Okay. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Esther Abrams'? 
<Due to equipment interference, a few sentences wece 

unrecorded. Senator .Pallone called on Irmgard S. HeLZ to testify 
at this point.) 

! I M (1 A I D I. H I I Zs --RiveL foL several yeacs. But 

they are now getting too greedy, and ar-e cush i ng each section to 
comp 1 et ion faster- than the pr-ev i ous one, r-a is i ng the prices and 

reducing the quality and workmanship. They hir-e untca1ned. 

inexper-ienced laborers to do the work. They don't give the buyers 

time to do a pr-aper- inspection prior- to taking title. The few 

r-ooms with ceiling lights have only 34 watt bulbs, insufficent 
1 i gh t to see defects. The time a 1 lotted me was less than 30 

minutes. I was not allowed to read the report, ana therefore d1a 

not sign it and so informed the attor-ney at the closing. 
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Day after the closing~ on Friday, February 21, a 

telephone installer and the exterminator- informed me that the 

crawl space was unfinished, no vapor seal had been installed, and 

was full of garbage. Access to this crawl space is from a clothes 

closet, and I contacted Hovson on Monday, February 24, by 

telephone and was told that they would have someone meet me at the 

house the next day after 1 PM. I made a special trip fcom 

Ridgefield Park.and waited all afternoon in vain. 

I cal led again February 25, and they denied having 

proml sed to c I ean the crawl space. The fo 1 1 owing Sunday, I went 

back to the house, prior to moving, ~o bring a few things down and 

vacuumed the carpeting, because, at a previous visit to the house, 

I saw that al 1 types of workmen were walking over the new, 

unprotected carpeting with dirty, muddy shoes. My vacuuming did 

not get the carpeting clean, nor did it raise the matted 

carpeting. I requested that the carpeting be replaced or at least 

steam c 1 eaned. To this day, nothing has been done about this. 

The stove top in the kitchen had a deep scratch in it, 

which was not visible unti 1 I put 60 watt bulbs in the hood. 

Hovson refused to ha~e this repaired or replaced, claiming since 

it was not noted at the or i gi na 1 inspection,. it was not the i c 

responsibility. 

In June, I finally contacted Roper, the manufacturer, 
and within two weeks they replaced it with a new stove top. If 

Hovson ha~ only told me to contact Ropec, I would have gladly done 

so. 
But al 1 the arguments are upsetting and affect my 

heal th. I suffer from severe asthma and colitis. My ch lmney 

1 eaked badly during the heavy, pro 1 onged rains in Apr i I • and I 

ca I I ed the emergency service, but got no response. In May,. 

Carole Restino <phonetic> tried to convince me that all chimneys 

get wet 1 ns i de . the house when it rains. And on June 5, they 

finally sent a contractor to recaulk around the chimney on the 

roof. But during the recent rainstorm, some leaks stil 1 showed on 
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the chimney. 

One of the screens· in my bedr-oom di dn ~ t f -it, and I found 

this out when I awoke one morning with insect bites all over my 

arms and neck. I called the emeLgency service. They replaced the· 

screen pLomptly, only to find that the Leplacement didn/t flt 

either. Well, then they told me I just had to learn to live with 

it. I finally found the address of the window manufacturer and 

WLote to them. They sent their field repLesentative, who found 

the screen an eighth of an inch short • He p 1 aced an order for- a 

one eighth wider scr-een and pLomi sed to send me the same with i r:i 

three weeks. My neighbor at 16 Camrose Street, Frances Sandow 

<phonetic>, had complained repeatedly to Hovson"s about several 

ill-fitting screens and was told by Car-ale Retina that there was 

nothing wr-ong with her scr-eens, even though she had to stuff paper 

into the gaps to keep insects out. I told the manufactucec/s 

Lepresentative about this, and he found that seveLal of her 

scr-eens have to be replaced. They will also be sent to her when 

completed. 

The crawl space under my house was finally cleaned out, 

including the insulation and the vapoL seal installed. When I 

Lequested the Building Department to reinspect, they found that 

the peripheLal insulation was missing, and the same old hassle 

started a 11 over. 

again it was not 

Nimmo <phonetic>. 

Finally, they sent some kid to insulate, and 

done r l gh t, according to the i nspectoc, Mc. 

It took a couple more weeks to get that fixed. 

I wrote to HOW. That"s Homeowner"s WaLcanty Company, 

and they arranged a meeting between Hovson, the Building 

Department, Consumer Protection of Ocean County, and an 

arbitrator. But the r-esults weLe less than satisfactory. The 

paneling in my den has two flaws in the wood. One was noted ln 

the or-iginal inspection. The other is in the middle of the wal I. 

Two panels in the center ar-e warped. The gr-coves in the paneling 

ace not matched up with the furring strips and have nails al I ovec 

the smooth sections. I cannot accept this sloppy workmanship, and 
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have never seen anything like it in any other house. 

Hovson refused to replace this. I wanted to install 

additional paneling at my own expense, but I can/t do this until 

Hovson has rep I aced the existing pane Ii ng. Once the homeownet"' 

makes any change, they won/t even touch it. Until this paneling 

is completed, I can/t finish unpacking my books and papers, 

because my bookcases have to be moved, along wi.th my secretary 

desk cabinet. I can··t hang cuctains, dr-apes, or blinds u.nul 

those are in place. I can/t hang my pictures, nor put my cha1cs, 

1 amp, and tab I e in their proper p I ace. I can/ t have guests, 

because si nee March 5, I 1 i ve in a messy 1 iv i ng room, den, and 

dining room. 

There are still a few minor things to be fixed, but my 

health, physically and mentally, ls getting me down. I have a 

file an inch thick, and wil 1 be glad to provide copies of all the 

details· on request. The time allotted to me today does not permit 

me to go into al 1 the details now. But being an elderly widow 

without children or husband and in poor health, I have been 

subjected to mental abuse, with the aim to get me to a point where 

I wi 1 1 give up fighting for my rights and spend more of my o·,.,.r;. 

funds to correct a 1 1 the maJ or defects which are the bu i i oer · s 

responsibility and should have been avoided in the first place if 

properly trained craftsmen had been used in putting up these 

houses, and/or if the building inspectors would withhold occupancy 
ce~tificates until the homes a~e fit to live in. 

May I respect fu I I y suggest that this State promptly 

pass a law to make it mandatory to retain in escrow a percentage 
of the pur-chase price of new houses sold to the elderly, so that 

they can enjoy their ret i r:-emen t homes in peace, w l thou t being 

abused and harrassed by unscrupulous builders who want to make a 

huge profit at our- expense, and give us as little as possible in 

return. 

In the name of my fellow sufferers, I thank you most 

sincerely for this opportunity to bring this serious and long 
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ovet""looked situation to yout"" attention. May God bless you foe 

helping the old, the widows, and the disabled, accot""ding to his 

Corrunandments and the futut""e laws of this beautiful State, New 

Jet""sey. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Thank you, Miss Het'"z. I undecstand 

Wel 1, let me say this. Yout'" particular pt""oblem, you know, is_ 

obviously one that should be looked into. And you live in Toms 

Rivet"", t'" i gh t? 

MS. HERZ: Yes. In Holiday City South. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. And--

MS. HERZ: I bought a be-and new house at the expense of 

about half of my life savings. 

SENATOR PALLONE: We 1 1 , I/ d 1 i ke to be- i ng -- I assume 
that/s Senator- Russo/s district, c-ight? 

MS. HERZ: No. It/s Senator- Connoc-s. 

SENA10R PALLONE: Oh, all c-ight. Well, what--

MS. HERZ: I f i na 1 l y, ten days ago, contacted his 

off ice, but they have a lot of cases ahead of me and so on and so 

foe-th. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Wei 1, we/11 have the individual 

situation looked into. But as far as the legislation that you're 

suggesting--

MS. HERZ: Uh-huh. 
SENATOR PALLONE: --you know, I don/t know exactly how 

it wou 1 d be phrased. or- drafted, but, you know, it might be a 

possibi 1 ity to look into the whole question along the 1 ines of 
what you/t""e suggesting that -- t""ecognizing that, you know, elderly 

individuals have a pac-ticular- pt""oblem sometimes with these 

situations, because you Just don/t have the capacity, or you can/t 

deal with it the way somebody who/s younger might be able to, to 

check all these things out and, you know--

MS. HERZ: Wel I--
SENATOR PALLONE: --and have the time and patience ana 

evet""ything to really -- to get on top of it. So I think-- I 
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undeC"stand what you/ ce suggesting. I don / t know if l t wou 1 d-~ 

Senator'. 

MS. HERZ: I / ve had enough patience s i nee FebC"uacy, 

SENATOR PALLONE: No, I don/t mean patience. 

MS. HERZ: But the thing is--

SENATOR PALLONE: I mean, it 1 s sometimes difficult for 

senior' citizens to check al I these things out and fol 1 ow up on 

them al 1, because l t"s just l t can Just become imposs1b1 e. 

MS. HERZ: Well, especially when theC"e ls a widow, and 

being disabled on top. For' instance, my dC"iveway. When that was 

installed, it was such a botched up Job, it was so wavy and al I-­

SENATOR PALLONE: Uh-huh. 

MS. HERZ: --when you 1 coked at l t 1 ong enough, you 

cou 1 d get seasick. I had to fight with Hovson / s for' the 1 ongest 

time. Finally, this Car"ole Restino came one day. She says, 

"Wei 1, we/ce not ·going to do anything about this." I said, "Look, 

theC"e are puddles theC"e and eveC"ythlng else, and I have to step on 

the gas again to get into the gaC"age at a point wheI:"e I should 

slow down." 

SENATOR PALLONE: Uh-huh. 

MS. HERZ: She said, 11 We1 1 , if you go thr-ough the wa. l l 

call me. And as far' as the dr'iveway is conceI:"ned, next time it 

t"ains, if thet"e,.s a puddle, send me a pictur"e. 11 I said, 11 L1ke 

hell I will." So she walked away. A couple of weeks later', they 

sent the fellow back and he didn"t want to do -- put anothe~ laye~ 

on. He wanted to patch it. And I aC"gued with him. And finally, 

when a I 1 the men in the neighbor-hood gathered ar-ound, then he 

finally did it and stil I didn"t do it r-ight. I stil 1 have puddles 

eveC"y time it C"ains Or' the spC"inkleI:"s go on. And what happens in 

the winter', Senator-, when it snows and that snow melts when the 

sun shines and--

SENATOR PALLONE: Uh-huh. 

MS. HERZ: --C"eft"eezes at night? I have a skating rink, 

instead of a driveway. 
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. SENATOR PALLONE: We 1 1 , what I wou 1 d 1 i k e to do i s to 

look into the possibility of some legislation or oversight on it 

and get back to you. 
MS. HERZ: And poss i b 1 y even the I aw shou Id inc i ude. 

every homebuyer:. I don/t know. 

be. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Oh, no. That/s what it would have to 

MS. HERZ: You see-­

SENATOR PALLONE: The-- Something for the el der:-1 y oc 

specifically for: everyone. 

MS. HERZ: --years ago, I worked in the building 

industry. I was a er-edit manager- at Plainfield Lumber and I 

wor-ked for- Llber-ty Fuel Oi 1 Company in Newar-k, wher-e we did 

installation of heating and air- conditioning. And it was an 

established, unwr-i tten law that on any new constr-uction .Job, or 

new installation, there was a 10, sometimes 15% retainer--. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Uh-huh. 

MS. HERZ: -~til the next heating or- cooling season and 

the system had proved satisfactor:-y. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Right. 

MS. HERZ: Any legitimate enterprise w1il allow tha.t. 

Hovson/s wi 11 not. You can,.t even bring along your own attorney 

to the closing, because either you take their conditions or not. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Uh-huh. Okay. Wei 1, I promise you 

that I will definitely look into it. 
MS. HERZ: I/ d agree -- you see, I spoke to the Town 

Administrator, Mr. Karas <phonetic), in Berkeley Township. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Uh-huh. 

MS. HERZ: I was over: in the bu ii ding inspector· s 

office, and one time the Chief Inspector-, Mr-. Lasky <phonetic), 

came to the house. He had promised to come back with a senior 

vice president from Hovson/s. That/s a month and a half ago, and 

he stil 1 hasn/t come. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. 
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MS. HERZ: I went to Consumer Protection Agency. 

Their-- They should be eliminated. No, seriously, Senator. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. 
MS. HERZ: Because they do not earn their salaries. 

They write one form I et ter. They don/ t even fa I 1 ow up. When I 
cal led again, they told me, wel 1, that;s al 1 they do. There,.s 

nothing more they can do. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. We 1 I , I pr om i se you we w i l I 

look into it, both specifically--
MS. HERZ: I would greatly appreciate it. 

SENATOR PALLONE: --and in terms of the general 

legislation. 

woe. 

speakers. 

MS. HERZ: A 1 1 right. I certain 1 y wou 1 d appreciate it. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. 

MS. HERZ: And I thank you for 1 i st en i ng to my ta I e of 

SENATOR PALLONE: Thank you for waiting so long, also. 
MS. HERZ: That/s quite all right. 

SENATOR PALLONE: That/s- the end of our 1 ist of 

Yes? Did you--

a I I T c H I N J A c a a Sa 
to speak. 

No one put me down as a witness 

speak. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Oh, yes. Please--
MS. JACOBS: But, obviously, though I would like to 

SENATOR PALLONE: Come on up. Sure. 
MS. JACOBS: Thank you. 
My name is Gretchen Jacobs. I work for the New Jersey 

Dev~lopmental Disabilities Council. And I;m here I/ma 

reseaC"ch spec i a I i st at that Counc i 1 , .and I can" t speak on beha I f 

of the Executive DirectoC", Catherine Rowan. she-- I was here to 

get information, but I"d _like to speak as -- in my capacity~ if i 

may, as wel 1 as a concerned citizen. 
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SENATOR PALLONE: Sure. 

MS. JACOBS: I appreciate your remark about trying to 

narrow your work to the age 60 and above popu 1 at ion, because 

Pandora"s Box phenomenon, so to speak. But I would 1 ike to, 

recognize for you to recognize the concern of the growing 

developmentally disabled population, that that population is; 

indeed, reaching senior citizen status, whereas years ago, they 

used to not -- whether they were physically disabled oc mentai ly 

disabled, they just didn"t reach that age. And now they are. Ana 

so, I"d 1 ike you to keep in mind that sector of the population. 

And when tracking and data becomes available, by wnichever 

administrative agency, that they track if a person is disabled or 

not. And I realize there"s a lot of problems with the definition 

of disabled from a physical impairment, to a mental impairment, to 

retardation or something 1 ike that, but the idea wou 1 d be as 

defined as you could get it to break down. It would help not only 

because the Council, as an example, does planning and coordinating 

for the disabled population the dev~lopmental ly disabled 

population, in particular. And the more statistics that are 

gener-ated about their- needs their pcobiems and theic needs 

--then they can better coordinate al 1 of the agencies that a.re 

involved. 

And it"s real tough to get a definition of developmental 
di sab 1 it i es and that di sab i 1 it i es have everybody agr-ee on that, 

sure. But at 1 east i £ -- when the minimum data set is tcacked 
about this population, because I notice in your report, they just 

do the minimal -- age, sex, that kind of thing -- ·the disabled 

population is particularly vulneC'able to abuse. Especial Iy the 

mentally incompetent people, as wel 1 .as the physically disabled. 

This is a gC'owing problem. And one of the reasons that I came 

here today is because I/m going to be putting on a conference in 

this area, as part of the Council"s public r-elations initiative to 

increase awaC'eness about issues. And the issue of i nGest as .:;, 

form of abuse among the physically disabled people and the 
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mentally retarded people. So it ls a concern for us. 
And as I said, I can/t speak on behalf of my Executive 

Director. Something e 1 se, though, that/ s an l ssue, is that the 

training -- when that point was raised, the need for training and 

educ at i n g the pub 1 i c , the tr a i n l n g needs , i n terms of pre v en t i on 

and education for the developmentally disabled population, is 

different than -- would have to be different than it would be for 
the average population. They have very special needs and 

abilities in their training needs. And there already are 

mechanisms in place to do that. People have been very qualified 

to do that. 

Our university affiliated facility, they-- That/s 

what their specialty is, is to develop training curriculums. And 

the Division on Developmental Disabilities. They/ve got an 

exce 1 1 en t train l ng component . So perhaps, when 

p I ace, when you -- if you work out your training 

component, that you take into consideration for 

population in particular, there are agencies that 

in that. They can be a val 1ab1 e for you. I /m 

willing to do that. 

that 

and 

your 

have 

sure 

comes in 

education 

disabled 

expertise 

they"d be 

So I Just wanted to share those concerns, as a -- sort 

of as a citizen and in my research spec i a I i st capac l t y, if i 

may. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Well, thank you. 
MS. JACOBS: Okay? 

SENATOR PALLONE: Thank you for coming. 
MS. JACOBS: Thank you. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay, anyone else? Otherwise, we~re 
going to close the hearing. And I just wanted to thank everyone 

again for coming. I think we brought out a lot of good points 

today, and also al I of you sitting up here t.o help us with the 

hearing. And the two recorders who I fa i 1 ed to mention 

previously, who have been sitting here al 1 afternoon -- a1 i 

morning and afternoon, Pr i sci 1 1 a Parks and Macy Jane Z imp l eman 
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Thank you for your help. 

Okay. Thanks again. 

<HEARING CONCLUDED> 
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AUGUST 13, 1986 

----------------------------------------------------------------
During the proceedings of the New Jersey Advisory 

Council on Elderly Abuse this year, it was my privilege to act 

as Chairperson, representing Conmissioner Leonard S. Coleman, 

Jr. As such, I supervised preparation of the report of May 

15, and chaired the discussions which led to its 

reconmendations. 

May I say at the outset that Advisory Council members 

worked hard and long to develop their proposals. These are 

well-considered and balanced. They are an expression of the 

deep concern of professionals in the field of aging, 

organizations of senior persons, lawyers and other members of 

the law enforcement conmunity in New Jersey, and numerous 

State officials. These reconmendations deserve your 

sympathetic attention. The Advisory Council urges enactment 

of a statute to implement a comprehensive program to prevent 

and treat elderly abuse as reconunended in their report. 

My purpose this morning is to highlight a few aspects 

of the report. My sunmary is not a substitute for the report 

which I hope you will read in its entirety. Nor is it my 

intent to pick and choose among ·several more popular concepts 

in the Council's report. Rather, it is to endorse the 

reconunendations in their entirety. Only a comprehensive 

program will be useful to the abused elderly, and to their 

abusers who are victims as well. 
New Jersey State LibraJY 
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Rew legislative policy will not be adequate without 

programs, without new powers at the county and State levels, 

or without funding. Conversely, newly funded programs will 

similarly fall short without a clear statement, enacted into 

law, of a formal State policy regarding elderly abuse. 

As the Council's report makes clear, a series of 

actions are sought by the Legislature, by several departments, 

by county and local governments, by the Courts, and by 

professionals and citizens who witness elderly abuse. All 

have their responsibilities and obligations if this problem is 

to be meaningfully addressed. 

The problem of elderly · abuse is national in scope. 

Many states, now including Rew Jersey, are giving it the 

serious attention it deserves.. In some states, only piecemeal 

or easy remedies are being proposed. It proved easy in a few 

states, for example, to promulgate that everyone must. report 

instances of elderly abuse to the proper authorities. But, as 

we learned, without responsive services in place, mere 

reporting is meaningless. And, without new governmental 

powers to intervene even to protect the elderly from 

themselves reports alone are cynically useless. 

In Rew Jersey, consistent with the comprehensiveness we 

seek, the Council on Elderly Abuse also recognizes the 

concomitant severe problems of abusers themselves and the 

attention and support they need. 
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Newspaper accounts on the ·release of the Council's 

report understandably focused on the pain and hopelessness 

felt by those senior citizens who have been abused. We 

learned these cruel incidents do occur. But, we also learned 

of the thousands of caregivers who try to provide support and 

services to their elderly relatives or friends under the most 

difficult circumstances and without outside help. And, we 

learned that those few who may abuse elderly under their care 

are often driven to such acts through despair, frustration, 

ignorance, or anger at the responsibilities thrust on them for 

which they were not fully prepared. So, we needed to include 

within our proposals such help and assistance as abusers and 

potential abusers may need as well. If implemented, the 

report's reconmendations would do that. 

The report recormnends a decentralized program. While 

many aspects of a comprehensive- attack on elderly abuse must 

be administered directly by the State government for 

e%amples, training, public information, and the maintenance of 

a central registry of reported incidents the actual 

provision of most direct services would be within county 

governments. Our studies found a remarkable number and 

diversity of essential services being provided now by many 

progressive counties; but we also .discovered that there was 

little uniformity to these and no central county planning to 

assure known instances of elderly abuse were being 

systematically dealt with. 
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Thus, our recommendation is that the Division on 

Aging, in the Department of Community Affairs, set standards 

and certify programs which meet minimum standards in each 

county. And, we recommend that the Area Agencies on Aging, 

which exist in each county, be charged with preparing elderly 

abuse plans and with assuring that all necessary services are 

available through the various county public and private 

·agencies. 

State financial aid in partial support of county 

programs is recommended. But, we believe these services are 

so essential that the Council is recommending the Legislature 

make mandatory that counties provide at least the minimum core 

services identified in our report. Ro abused senior citizen 

should find themselves in any county without some capability 

to deal with their problem. 

The report calls on the Legislature to specify a 

series of •core services• and a series of •secondary 

services.• The core services were found by the Council to be 

essential to assure that a basic response system will be in 

place. The CoDDDissioner of Community Affairs, through the 

Division on Aging, would be charged with defining that system 

in rules and regulations, as well as of certifying that at 

least the core services are in place in each county. These, 

together with support which would be made available statewide 

will assure all elderly persons they need not endure alone the 

types of abuses we have identified. 
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The report recommends a new set of powers to intervene 

in instances of elderly abuse. We recognize the deep pol~cy 

and constitutional concerns the Legislature may have with 

increased public intervention. But, we felt it was essential 

that a responsible agency be able to gain access to an elderly 

individual where reports of abuse existed. And, we felt it 

was essential that the public be capable of removing a clearly 

abused individual or the abuser from such a situation if the 

evidence was present. But, we limited our definition to 

include only persons 60 years and over. And we required 

concurrence by a court before such powers could be utilized. 

We are mindful of the civil rights of the elderly and 

we are.sensitive to the need for procedural safeguards clearly 

spelled out by the Legislature. But, the Council has 

recommended these limited, new forms of intervention because 

of the needs we have identified. 

I won't dwell on the details contained in the report 

regarding proposed standard setting, service availability, 

certification, training, and public information activities the 

Council recommended be provided on a statewide basis by the 

Division. on Aging. Heedless to say, as direct help becomes 

available to the abused elderly, there will need to be 

intensive efforts to make that assistance known to the 

elderly, and to citizens who become aware of instances of 

elderly abuse. 
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Proposed safeguards of the civil rights of elderly 

persons will need to be made clear to both those working in 

-programs and those who may find themselves involved with these 

type situations. And, professionals will need to be trained 

to deal with these situations. Training would be provided in 

the manner proven effective in the domestic violence programs 

of the Department of Conmunity Affairs. 

There will need to be intensive planning and 

coordination in each county if all of the existing and newly 

proposed services are to be brought to bear where needed. To 

the extent existing agencies and existing services can be 

effectively utilized to meet these problems, they should be. 

To do so will require further bringing together public with 

private agencies, social welfare personnel with law 

enforcement officers, state with county administrators, and a 

myriad of sources of funding, some newly proposed. To 

accomplish all this requires elderly abuse planning, fully 

integrated within existing planning efforts, particularly the 

Human Services Advisory Planning Councils becoming 

increasingly effective with support by the Department of Human 

Services. As recommended by our report, the County Offices on 

Aging will bring their extensive network, their expertise and 

the confidence of elderly persons that they enjoy all over the 

state to bear on this problem; working fully in conjunction 

with other social service coordinative mechanisms. 
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If the reconmendations of the Council on Elderly Abuse 

are followed, a central registry of all reported elderly abuse 

cases will be maintained at the State level in a manner which 

will enable us to more fully monitor the extent of this 

problem. Recognizing the Legislature's concerns with the 

misuse of any such registry, the Council calls for safeguards, 

enacted in statute and implemented by rules and regulations of 

the Department of Conmunity Affairs to assure the security of 

these files. 

But, effective intervention action and the design of 

future necessary programs dealing with elderly abuse requires 

more complete data. As the senior population o·f the State 

explodes in number and as the very old continue to be the 

fastest growing segment of the State's population, this 

problem will become greater. The Council regrets it could not 

now provide the Legislature with more definitive data on its 

extent. But, without a central registry and systematic 

compilation of data, as well as recording of the actions taken 

by public agencies to deal with individual abuse situations, 

we will find ourselves a decade from now similarly unable to 

advise the Legislature on the specific extent of this 

problem. So the Council calls for a statewide central 

registry, but wisely leaves to each county, also under formal 

controls, the active maintenance of specific case files. 

7x 
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The sole issue in which the members of the Council 

could not come to consensus has to do with mandatory 

reporting. As I mentioned earlier, some states have required 

all citizens or all professionals, having evidence that an 

abuse situation may exist, be obliged under state law to 

report that situation to criminal authorities. Our report 

provides a great deal of information both for and against such 

provisions of state law in New Jersey. Assuming the 

Legislature would enact needed programs to provide services, 

the negative aspects of a mandatory reporting law without 

services to offer after a report is made, would be 

ameliorated. However, from the point of view of many of the 

professionals in the field of aging, it may be years before 

all services sought are actually in place. And a legal 

obligation to report may be counterproductive while a 

professional social worker is working with the family 

concerned. Indeed, both· the abused and the abuser may fear 

seeking counseling if they will be inmediately subject to the 

possibility of criminal investigation and prosecution of 

family members. 

Thus, the Department• s present position on mandatory 

reporting is that the case for or against mandatory reporting 

is not yet complete. The Legislature should hear both sides 

from experts who will be testifying before you. 
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Finally, the Council's report calls for a $2 million 

annual appropriation; at least for the first several years. 

This size appropriation will provide the Department of 

Conmunity Affairs with sufficient resources to initiate the 

central registry, the statewide hot line, and working with 

each county, to define the specific services they could render 

in their county. Training and public education would also be 

initiated with these funds. 

A limited amount of state aid would be available to 

every county to asS'ist in supplementing services which may be 

unavailable there, to initiate new programs, and to 

demonstrate various approaches to dealing with elderly abuse 

in each county. It would take a year or two to promulgate 

specific rules and regulations and to certify programs in each 

county. 

At some future date, the Legislature may wish to 

reconsider support to be available to counties by way of 

financial assistance. At the end of the first two-year phase, 

the Department and the counties would have a more complete 

basis for knowing costs and for defining the extent of service 

problems and their remedies in each county. Also, needed 

adjustments to the definitions of core services could be made 

by the Division on Aging or the Legislature after experience 

is g~ined. 
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Thus, some uncertainty still remains as to the full cost and 

scope of a complete response to elderly abuse in New Jersey. 

But, we agree with the Council that a substantial beginning~ 

should be made and that a mandatory program at the county 

level should be accompanied by state financial assistance. 

The Advisory Council on Elderly Abuse hopes the 

Legislature will shortly consider a comprehensive statute 

which incorporates all of their reconmendations. 

Thank you for the opportunity to address you. 

0434/8/8/86 
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My name is Melville D. Miller, Jr., and I am President of Legal 

Services of New Jersey CLSNJ). I appear today at the request of the 

Chairman of this Committee to address the issue of elderly abuse. LSNJ is 

the statewide coordinating agency for all of the fourteen local Legal 

Services programs 1n the state. These programs provide free legal 

assistance in civil cases to New Jersey residents who are not able to 

afford lawyers on their own. In 1985 we provided assistance to over 35,000 

people, .more than 151 of our clients are senior citizens. Many of our 

cases involve domestic abuse situations. Most typically these are 

interspousal, but a significant number involve abuse of elderly or 

handicapped individuals, as well as children. We are called upon to 

represent the spectrum of participants, from the victims to abusers to 

other fam11 y members. 

I have also served as a member of the New Jersey Advisory Council on 

Elderly Abuse, which prepared the report that you have under 

consideration. LSNJ is in agreement with and supportive of all of the 

major tenets of the report. Today I wish to highlight just a few of our 

most significant areas of interest. 

Perhaps most important of all, we want to underline the sery1ce .4LU1 

syppoct emphasis in the report. Contrary, perhaps, to popular belief, the 

most important problem with elderly abuse is not its identification and 

reporting. It is instead taking steps to ameliorate and even resolve the 

situation without simply uprooting the abused person from the home 

environment. As the report states and as you w 111 undoubtedly hear over 

and o·ver today, removal of the person from the home, frequently against 

their will notwithstanding the abuse, is the most expensive and least 

desirable solution to the problem. The report lists all of the critical or 

"core" services that the Council members deemed essential. It also 



describes a range of other assistance. · Unless substantial resources are 

made available to permit the provision of these key services, elderly abuse 

legislation will not achieve its goals. Families which have occurences of 

abuse are i nvari ab 1 y under cons iderab 1 e stress, whether it be economic, 

psychological, physical or some combination. 

I would also note that the provision of legal assistance is identified 
. . 

in the report as one of the core services. This does not mean just 

assistance to the individual or family at the time of initial intervention 

by a government agency, such as guardianship or conservatorship. In the 

majority of cases it also means legal assistance to the individual or 

family on other legal matters that they face, ranging from housing to 

consumer transactions to entitlement for government benefits. Very 

frequently, the situations at issue in these other legal cases affect the 

individual or family ability to simply subsist, since they involve 

questions of shelter and a minimum income. Just as frequently, it is these 

very situations that create the stress which promotes a potential for 

interfam11ial violence. At present Legal Services is able to represent 

only an estimated 151 of the people who are eligible for our help and have 

1ega1 prob 1 ems. The level of support for Legal Services must be 

substantially increased if we are to deal effectively with legal problems 

in families experiencing elderly abuse. 

The report does not provide for mandatory reporting of abuse 

situations. A central reporting and registry mechanism is called for, 

along with standardized procedures to intervene and investigate alleged 

abuse. The mandatory reporting question was easily the most difficult and 

divisive issue that the Council considered. Legal Services strongly 

opposes mandatory report 1 ng. Experience 1 n other states ana 1 yzed to date 



does not show that mandatory reporting makes a difference. The evidence 

from states which have closely looked at the question, such as 

Massachusetts, is that it is the publicity and enhanced public awareness 

which accompanied passage of elderly abuse protections that leads to 

increased reporting. Mandatory reporting is part of a much larger issue: 

the degree of government intrusion into people's private lives that is 

desirable and justifiable. Forced reporting by family members may run 

directly contrary to the goal of keeping families together, with necessary 

supporting services, wherever possible. Moreover, perhaps even more 

seriously, knowing that people they seek help from will have to file a 

report, family members ape extremely likely to be discouraged in the first 

instance from reaching out for counseling or other help when they know 
. 

there is a problem. In instances of abuse the most important single goal 

is to have the individuals involved reach out and obtain help. Mandatory 

reporting is very likely to discourage this help-seeking behavior. 

It should be pointed out that the Council considered a wide range of 

alternatives on the reporting question, including limiting mandatory 

reporting to instances of physical abuse, as well as exempting family 

members and professionals from whom help is sought from the reporting duty. 

In the end, however, all of these alternatives seemed more clumsy and 

difficult than a straightforward voluntary system, accompanied by 

substantial publicity and encouragement of people to come forward and seek 

help. The Council recommitted the issue to the Division on Aging staff for 

much more comprehensive study of the experiences in other states, and is 

prepared to take up the issue again in the future in the light of this 

analysis. 

Finally, 1n devising a comprehensive response to elderly abuse it is 

IYX 



essential to make the most effective use of governmental and private 

resources already in place. Agencies currently providing services should 

have their efforts supplemented, not supplanted. Services and programs 

under the jurisdiction of different departments of state government should 

be closely coordinated. The Council ultimately endorsed continuation of 

service provision through the current area office on aging network. It is 

contemplated that the help and expertise of protective service units 

currently located within county offices of social services would be 

utilized for initial intervention and investigation when abuse is reported, 

and that matters would be referred to offices on aging for analysis of what 

supporting services wer.e necessary and how they would best be provided. 

Response can only be effective if these existing agencies are utilized and 

1f their efforts· are coordinated. 
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My name is Meyer Schreiber. I have the pleasure of serving as 
the President of The N.J. Citizen's Coalition for Nursing Home 
Reform. This organization was founded two years ago by rela­
tives, friends and profession~ls interested in (1) improving 
the quality of care in N.J. 's nUTsing homes; (2) seeking out 
community based alternatives to nursing home care an"d ( 3) 
assuring skilled nursing care, as well as other medical and 
social provision, to all persons in need. 

For The Citizen's Coalition, I wish to express two concerns 
relative to the recent RepoTt of The New Jersey Advisory 
Council on Elderly Abuse. 

1 . There i s no re fer enc e to what we re fer to as " Ins ti tut ion a 1 
Abuse". This term, as our group de fines it, refers to abuse, 
neglect or exploitation of elderly persons that is created and 
maintained by an institution, facility or service provider, 
t1at denies that older individual his or her basic rights. 

Many years ago the spotlight both nationally, and in our state, 
was turned on abuses in nursing homes. Several years later the 
State Commission of Investigation turned our attention to 
similar practices in the state's boarding homes. 

Our observations, as reported by our members and others, is that 
one glaring example of such institutional abuse is the lack of 
any substantial sageguards that would protect t~e vulnerable 
individual who is defenseless and·unguarded as he or she has no 
relatives or friends and is alone in the world, and in the nursing 
home. Consequently decisions may be made about that individual's 
medical care, social treatment, utilization of funds, and that 
person's overall being. In many ways this older person's riglhts 
and needs yield to those of the institution. 

I~! 
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For Nursing Home Reform 

Our survey indicates that there are no clearly de fined safeguards 
extant either in the regulatory agencies (The State Health Dept 
and the State Dept. of Hm an Services) or in the 0 ffi ce of The 
Ombudsman for The Institutionalized Elderly to protect such 
persons from being abused, neglected or exp.loited. Further, none 
of these state agencies or The Onbudsman knows who such persons 
are in tens of moving to assure that they are indeed cared for 
properly. 

A few examples may help illustrate this concern further. 

An individ-ual without relatives and friends may have his or her 
funds managed by the home in a variety of arrangements. There is 
no mandated reporting and accounting for disbursement of such 
monies. 

Individuals who have no friends or relatives are often lllO'Ved 
from their rooms and fl lors to make way for new patients. This 
is often accomplis~ed without regards to the person's ties to 
'the floor where ties and relationships have been developed with 
other patients and with staff. This is often done to the poor 
person to make room for the private pay patient. 

Our Citizen's Coalition urges this legislative committee to 
consider leg isl ati ve remedies · 1t:'o deal with this situation. 

2. The report focuses upon the formal social we! fare system and 
the network of agenciea.~and programs at the state, county and 
local level. Nowhere in this report has any full and basic con­
sideration been given to the host of citizen, public, neigh5or 
and s im i 1 a r vo 1 un r a ry e f forts who have direct gr a·s s roots d a i 1 y 
contact with a host of persons in local communities. They are 
part of a vital network of friends and neighbors. 

These individuals and groups must be incorporated into the total 
campaign against abuse, neglect and exploitation of elderly persons. 

Our Citizen's Coalition recommends to this committee, and to the 
state and county agencies involved, that there be mandated inclusion 
of such individuals and groups in planning and activities related 
to abuse, neglect and exploitation and that funding''}~ made avail­
able for such groups. 

For The Citizen's Cqalition, I wish to thank this legislat.ive 
commitee for making possible needed public participation and dialogue 
regarding this report. The report was developed basically by a cadre 
o f pro fe s s ion a 1 s in m any cap a c i ti es . That i s fine b u t th i s he a ring , 
and other other means, needs to capture the interest and concern 
of all citizens. It is helpful and reassuring to see today's 
developments as a step in that direction. 
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THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH STRONGLY ENDORSES THE RECOMMENDATIONS 

DEVELOPED BY THE NEW JERSEY ADVISORY COUNCIL ON ELDERLY ABUSE. 

WE COMMEND THE ADVISORY COUNCIL ON THEIR THOROUGH ANALYSIS OF 

THE PROBLEM AND THEIR CONCISE AND INSIGHTFUL SOLUTIONS. 

WE, AS A SOCIETY HAVE A RESPONSIBILITY TO PROTECT OUR MOST 

VULNERABLE MEMBERS. WE BELIEVE THAT ADEQUATE SAFEGUARDS EXIST 

TO PROTECT THE INSTITUTIONALIZED ELDERLY. IT IS NOW TIME TO 

EXTEND THIS PROTECTION TO THE ELDERLY LIVING IN THE COMMUNITY. 

WHEN THE RECOMMENDATIONS CONTAINED WITHIN THIS REPORT ARE IMPLE-

MENTED WE WILL HAVE MADE A SIGNIFICANT ADVANCE TOWARDS ATTAINING 

TRI-S GOAL. 

I WAS THE DEPARTMENT'S REPRESENTATIVE ON THE ADVISORY COUNCIL. 

IN OUR MEETINGS, WE FOCUSED ON MANY ISSUES PERTAINING TO ABUSE 

AND NEGLECT OF THE NON-INSTITUTIONALIZED ELDERLY. I WILL 

LIMIT MY TESTIMONY TO ADDRESSING THREE OF THE RECOMMENDATIONS. 

MANY OTHERS TODAY WILL .BE TESTIFYING REGARDING INCIDENTS OF 

ABUSE AND NEGLECT COMMITTED BY CHILDREN ANB SPOUSES OF THE 

ELDERLY. I WILL FOCUS ON A SIGNIFICANT UNREGULATED GROUP OF 

CAREGIVERS WHO PROVIDE CARE IN THE HOME FOR A FEE. 

IN PARTICULAR WE WOULD LIKE TO EMPHASIZE THE FOLLOWING RECOMMEN-

DATIONS: 



WE AGREE THAT A NEED EXISTS TO IDENTIFY 1 COORDINATING 

AGENCY AT THE LOCAL LEVEL AND DESIGNATE THEM WITH THE 

RESPONSIBILITY FOR PREVENTION, IDENTIFICATION AND TREATMENT 

OF ELDERLY ABUSE, NEGLECT AND EXPLOITATION. WE CONCUR 

WITH THE ADVISORY COUNCIL'S RECOMMENDATION THAT THE 

COUNTY OFFICES. ON AGING BE DESIGNATED AS THE LEAD AGENCY. 

WE BELIEVE THAT THE RECOMMENDATIONS PERTAINING TO PUBLIC 

AWARENESS AND TRAINING ARE CRUCIAL TO ANY SUCCESSFUL 

CAMPAIGN AGAINST ABUSE AND NEGLECT. WE MUST EDUCATE THE 

-PUBLIC AND PARTICULARLY FAMILY CAREGIVERS OF THE RESOURCES 

AVAILABLE IN THE COMMUNITY TO ASSIST CHILDREN AND SPOUSES 

OF THE ELDERLY IN THEIR ROLE AS CAREGIVER. TOO OFTEN, 

THOSE MOST IN NEED OF SERVICE, ARE UNAWARE OF COMMUNITY. 

RESOURCES. LIKEWISE, WE SUPPORT THE NEED FOR THE DIVISION 

ON AGING TO DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT A STANDARDIZED TRAINING 

PROGRAM FOR A WIDE VARIETY OF PROFESSIONALS. 

IT IS ESSENTIAL THAT FUNDS BE APPROPRIATED TO IMPLEMENT 

THE RECOMMENDATIONS CONTAINED WITH THIS REPORT. 

ONE OF MY RESPONSIBILITIES IS TO OPERATE THE CERTIFICATION 

PROGRAM FOR HOMEMAKER-HOME HEALTH AIDES. O~ER THE PAST FEW YEARS 

WE HAVE SUSPECTED THAT ABUSE AND NEGLECT OCCURS AMONG THE ELDERLY 

AT HOME. ON OCCASION AN ELDERLY PERSON WOULD CONTACT OU~ OFFICE 

TO COMPLAIN OF INADEQUATE CARE, PHYSICAL ATTACKS, EXTORTION, 

OR INTIMIDATION THAT THEY HAVE BEEN SUBJECTED TO BY PERSONNEL 

FROM TEMPORARY EMPLOYMENT AGENCIES OR HOMEMAKER-HOME HEALTH AIDES 

WHO ARE NOT AFFILIATED WITH ANY AGENCYa 
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THE EXISTENCE OP A PROBLEM REGARDING HEALTH CARE CAN RESULT IN 

CONFLICT FOR THE ELDERLY CONSUMER. FAMILIES AND INDIVIDUALS 

ARE OFTEN VERY DEPENDENT ON THE CONTINUED PROVISION OF HEALTH 

SERVICES IN THEIR HOME AND MANY ARE THEREFORE RELUCTANT TO OR 

FEAR REPORTING INADEQUACIES OR LIMITATIONS IN THE CARE RECEIVED. 

AT THE PRESENT TIME, THERE IS NO FOCAL POINT FOR DEALING 

WITH CONSUMER PROBLEMS INVOLVING THOSE PERSONNEL PROVIDING 

CARE IN THE HOME FOR A FEE. 

-
THE FOLLOWING ILLUSTRATES SOME OF THE ABUSE AND NEGLECT COMPLAINTS 

THAT HAVE BEEN REPORTED TO OUR OFFICE: 

MERCER COUNTY: CERTIFIED HOMEMAKER-HOME HEALTH AIDE NOT WORKING 

FOR AN AGENCY. 

THE PATIENT WAS A 77 YEAR OLD WOMAN WITH A HISTORY OF DIABETES, 

CANCER AND ARTERIOSCLEROSIS, WHO WAS UNABLE TO COMMUNICATE 

INTELLIGENTLY. THE PATIENT'S DAUGHTER ASKED THE AIDE UPON 

EMPLOYMENT IF SHE WOULD AGREE TO GIVE HER MOTHER INSULIN INJEC-

TIONS. THE AIDE AGREED AND ASSURED THE DAUGHTER THAT SHE HAD 

LEARNED TO ADMINISTER INJECTIONS. THE INSULIN TO BE INJECTED 

WAS NOT PRE-MEASURED OR PLACED IN SYRINGES. ONE MONTH LATER THE 

ELDERLY PATIENT WAS TREATED IN THE EMERGENCY ROOM OF HELENE FOLD 

MEDICAL CENTER FOR DIABETIC SHOCK. THE AIDE WAS SELF-EMPLOYED 

AND DID NOT WORK UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF A REGISTERED NURSE. 

~~ 
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HUDSON COUNTY: CERTIFIED HOMEMAKER-HOME HEALTH AIDE NOT WORKING 

FOR AN AGENCY. 

THE PATIENT WAS A 85-YEAR-OLD WOMAN WITH PARKINSON'S DISEASE, 

DIABETES AND HYPERTENSION, WHO WAS DISCOVERED BY A VISITING 

NURSE WITH A BLACK EYE, BRUISES AND OTHER MARKS ON HER BODY. SHE 

WAS FOUND IN A ~XTREMELY NEGLECTFUL CONDITION, DESPITE A 24 

HOUR LIVE-IN HOMEMAKER, WHO HAD BEEN HIRED PRIVATELY. THE WOMAN 

_WAS TOTALLY BEDRIDDEN, CONFUSED AND LAYING IN A FETAL POSITION. 

UPON HOSPITALIZATION, SHE WAS FOUND TO BE DEHYDRATED, ANEMIC, AND -
TO HAVE THREE D&CUBITI (BED SORES) ONE OF WHICH WAS INFECTED. 

THE ELDERLY WOMAN WAS SUBSEQUENTLY TRANSFERRED TO A NURSING 

HOME AND THE HUDSON COUNTY PROSECUTOR'S OFFICE AWARDED GUARDIAN-

SHIP. 

ESSEX COUNTY: UNCERTIFIED HOMEMAKER-HOME HEALTH AIDE FROM AN 

AGENCY NOT REGULATED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH. 

THE FOLLOWING IS FROM A COMPLAINT WE RECEIVED DATED JUNE 11, 1986: 

"MY MOTHER .... HAS HAD TERMINAL B·RAIN CANCER FOR THE, PAST THREE 

YEARS. AFTER TWO OPERATIONS SHE IS NOW IN THE FINAL STAGES OF 

CANCER. SHE IS PARALYZED, UNABLE TO FUNCTION AT ALL ON HER OWN, 

CONFINED.TO BED, AND SOMETIMES GETS HER FACTS MIXED UP WHE• 

COMMUNICATING WITH PEOPLE. HOWEVER, THERE ARE MANY DAYS WHEN 

SHE IS VERY BRIGHT, COMMUNICATIVE AND ABLE TO UNDERSTAND EXACTLY 

WHAT IS GOING ON AROUND HER. 

.:;_~ 
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THE ELDERLY WOMAN WANTED TO LIVE IN HER OWN HOME SO THE FAMILY 

HIRED A 24 HOUR LIVE-IN FROM.A TEMPORARY EMPLOYMENT AGENCY. THE 

FAMILY RECEIVED COMPLAINTS FROM NEIGHBORS INDICATING THAT THE 

"AIDE'S" BOYFRIEND WAS STAYING OVERNIGHT CONTRARY TO THE FAMILY'S 

INSTRUCTIONS. 

"WE ENTERED MY MOTHER'S HOUSE, WITH 3 POLICE OFFICERS AT APPROX-

IMATELY 3:00 A.~. AND WE FOUND (THE AIDE) AND HER BOYFRIEND, IN 

BED, ... ASLEEP TOGETHER. MY MOTHER'S BEDROOM DOOR HAD BEEN 

CLOSED SHUT, NO WINDOW OPEN •. IT WAS ABOUT 100° IN THERE ACCORDING 

TO THE THERMOSTAT IN HER BEDROOM ... IF SHE HAD CALLED OUT 

DURING THE NIGHT FOR A SEIZURE (SHE DOES CALL FOR HELP), NO ONE 

COULD HAVE HEARD HER SINCE HER VOICE IS VERY WEAK ... THE HOUSE 

WAS NOT ONLY DIRTY IT WAS FILTHY, MY MOTHER WAS IN A DIRTY AND 

WET DIAPE_R." 

"THE NEXT DAY, JUNE 10, 1986, WHEN WE HIRED AN R.N. AND WE 

HELPED CHANGE MY MOTHERS BED, WE FOUND THE SHEETS STAINED WITH 

URINE WHICH WE COULD NOT EVEN WASH OUT. IT OBVIOUSLY HADN'T BEEN 

CHANGED IN DAYS. WE FOUND CRUSTED DIRT UNDER HER BREASTS FROM 

LACK OF WASHING THERE, BED SORES WERE BEYOND HEALING FOR LACK OF 

USING AND PRESCRIBING THE RIGHT MEDICINE, AND HER GENERAL 

PHYSICAL CONDITION WAS TOTALLY IN NEGLECT." 

"THIS IS A CASE OF GROSS NEGLIGENCE ON THE PART OF (THE AGENCY). 

I UNDERSTAND THE AIDES ARE TO BE CHECKED UPON ONCE IN A WHILE BUT 

NO ONE, AT ANY TIME EVER CAME TO MY MOTHER'S HOUSE TO CHECK ON 

(THE AIDE)." 

~:3x 
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BERGEN COUNTY: CERTIFIED HOMEMAKER-HOME HEALTH AIDE NOT WORKING 

FOR AN AGENCY 

"MY MOTHER HAD A STROKE WHICH WEAKENED HER RIGHT LEG, ARM AND 

SPEECH. I WORK AND HAD TO FIND SOMEONE TO WATCH OVER HER. I 

HAPPENED TO SEE AN AD IN THE BERGEN NEWS. I WAS LUCKY TO HAVE 

MY OFFICE ON THE SECOND FLOOR OF WHERE I LIVE, I KEPT GOING UP 

AND DOWN STAIRS TO SEE WHAT WAS HAPPENING. THIS WOMAN BARELY FED 

MY MOTHER. SHE IMMEDIATELY PUT RESTRAINTS ON HER. AROUND HER 

WAIST AND THEN TIED HER HANDS TO THE BED. MY MOTHER CRIED, BUT 

SHE TOLD ME THAT SHE HAD TO DO THIS SO THAT MOM WOULD NOT FALL. 

IN THE MEANTIME, EVERYTIME I LOOKED OUT OF THE WINDOW I WOULD SEE 

THIS WOMAN OUT ON THE PORCH SMOKING. THIS WAS THE REAL REASON 

FOR TYING HER, SO THAT SHE COULD ATTEND TO HER NEEDS AND NOT MY 

MOTHER. I WOULD SEE HER BRING FOOD TO MOTHER AND TAKE IT AWAY AS 

IT WENT IN. SHE NEVER SAT WITH MOTHER, NOR DID SHE ATTEMPT TO 

GIVE HER ANYTHING (LIQUIDS ETC.) IN BETWEEN. I MADE MOTHER'S 

DINNER AND FED HER." 

THESE EXAMPLES ILLUSTRATE A SIGNIFICANT GAP IN THE DEPARTMENT'S 

REGULATORY AUTHORITY OVER AGENCIES PROVIDING HEALTH CARE IN THE 

HOME. AT THE PRESENT TIME ONLY HOME HEALTH AGENCIES ARE 

LICENSED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH. THE 64 HOME HEALTH 

AGENCIES, WHICH ARE CERTIFIED FOR MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT, 

RECEIVE ANNUAL LICENSURE INSPECTIONS BASED UPON STRINGENT 

QUALITY OF CARE STANDARDS. 



IN ADDITION TO THE ABOVE LICENSED AGENCIES, THERE ARE TWO OTHER 

PROVIDER GROUPS PROVIDING HEALTH ~ARE IN THE HOME. THERE ARE 

21 VOLUNTARY HOMEMAKER AGENCIES WHICH MEET STANDARDS SET BY 

THEIR ASSOCIATION THE HOME CARE COUNCIL. THE SECOND PROVIDER 

GROUP INCLUDES APPROXIMATELY 200 TEMPORARY HELP SERVICE AGENCIES 

OR PRIVATE EMPLOYMENT AGENCIES THAT PROVIDE HOMEMAKERS, HOME 

HEALTH AIDES OR PRIVATE DUTY NURSES. ALL OF THESE AGENCIES 

MUST BE REGISTERED AS STAFFING AGENCIES WITH THE DEPARTMENT 

OF LAW AND PUBLIC SAFETY, DIVISION OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS. REGU-

LATIONS PERTAINING TO THESE AGENCIES ESSENTIALLY GOVERN BUSINESS 

PRACTICES AND DO NOT ADDRESS QUALITY OF CARE STANDARDS.· AT THE 

- PRE~ENT TIME THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH HAS NO AUTHORITY TO IMPOSE 

PENALTIES OVER THESE AGENCIES FOR INAPPROPIRATE PATIENT CARE. 

WE BELIEVE THAT ALL PERSONS FUNCTIONING IN THE CAPACITY AS A 

HOMEMAKER-HOME HEALTH AIDE MUST COMPLETE AN APPROVED TRAINING 

COURSE AND BE CERTIFIED BY THE DEPARTMENT. FURTHERMORE ALL AIDES 

MUST WORK UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF A PROFESSIONAL. FINALLY, 

PATIENT CARE STANDARDS MUST BE DEVELOPED FOR ALL AGENCIES 

PROVIDING HEALTH CARE SERVICES IN THE HOME. 

WE HAVE BEEN WORKING CLOSELY WITH THE DEPARTMENTS OF LAW AND 

PUBLIC SAFETY, HUMAN SERVICES AND COMMUNITY AFFAIRS (DIVISION ON 

AGING) TO DEVELOP AN APPROPRIATE SOLUTION. WE ENVISION THAT THE 

RESPONSE WILL ENTAIL A RESTRUCTURING OF OUR PRESENT REGULATORY 

APPROACH WITH A MINIMAL SET OF LICENSING CRITERIA. THESE CRITERIA 

WOULD INCORPORATE QUALITY OF CARE STANDARDS AND REQUIRE ALL AIDES 

TO BE CERTIFIED AND WORKING UNDER APPROPRIATE SUPERVISION. 

~~ 
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FINALLY, I WOULD LIKE TO INFORM YOU OF. THE DEPARTMENT'S ROLE 

IN INVESTIGATING ABUSE·AND NEGLECT IN HEALTB CARE FACILITIES THAT 

WE LICENSE. 

THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH'S DIVISION OF HEALTH FACILITIES 

EVALUATIONS AND LICENSING SERVES A DUAL ROLE IN RESPONDING TO 

!LLEGATIONS OF SUSPECTED ABUSE OR EXPLOITATION OF THE ELDERLY. 

ALLEGATIONS OF ABUSE GENERALLY COME TO THE DIVISION IN THE FORM 

OF A COMPLAINT RELATIVE TO THE SERVICES PROVIDED IN THE HEALTH 

CARE FACILITIES LICENSED BY THE DEPARTMENT. 

IF AN ALLEGATION PERTAINS TO SUSPECTED ABUSE IN AN ACUTE CARE 

HOSPITAL, THE INVESTIGATION IS CONDUCTED BY DIVISION STAFF. EACH 

ALLEGATION AND THE RESULTS OF THE INVESTIGATION ARE REPORTED TO. 

THE DIVISION or CRIMINAL JUSTICE. 

WHEN THE ALLEGATION·lNVOLVES AN INDIVIDUAL OVER AGE 60 RESIDING 

IN A LICENSED HEALTH CARE FACILITY OTHER THAN AN ACUTE CARE 

HOSPITAL, THE INFORMATION IS REFERRED IMMEDIATELY TO THE OFFICE 

OF THE OMBUDSMAN FOR THE INSTITUTIONALIZED ELDERLY. 

THE OMBUDSMAN'S OFFICE, BY VIRTUE OF ITS ENABLING LEGISLATION 

INVESTIGATES ALL ALLEGATIONS OF SUSPECTED ABUSE OR EXPLOITATION 

OF THE ELDERLY RESIDING IN LICENSED HEALTH CARE FACILITIES. 

IF THE RESULTING INVESTIGATION BY THE OFFICE OF THE OMBUDSMAN 

IDENTIFIES A VIOLATION FOR A LICENSING REGULATION, THIS INFORMATION IS 

~~ 
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IN TURN, REFERRED TO THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH FOR ENFORCEMENT AND 

APPROPRIATE SANCTIONS AGAINST THE LICENSED HEALTH CARE .FACILITY. 

THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND THE OFFICE OF THE OMBUDSMAN WORK 

COOPERATIVELY TO PROTECT ELDERLY CITIZENS OF NEW JERSEY RESIDING 

IN LICENSED HEALTH CARE FACILITIES. 

THE RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE ADVISORY COUNCIL EXTEND THE SAME 

PROTECTION TO THE ENTIRE ELDERLY POPULATION AND SIGNIFICANTLY 

STRENGTHEN THE PROCESS BY DESIGNATING A SINGLE AGENCY TO 

COORDINATE ALL EFFORTS. 

~~ 
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Public Hearing 

Pre.sented by: 

The New Jersey 
Coalition For the Protection Of Vulnerable Adults 

P.O. Oox QJ6, Somerville. New Jersey 08876 

Senate Committee on Aging 

August 13th, 1986 

Cornelia B. Thum,. Chairper: 

Thank you for the opportunity to present testimony at this 
Publ.ic Hearing and present our organization's thoughts on leg is la ti on 
pursuant to the Report of the New Jersey Advisory Council on Elderly 
Abuse. 

In the State of New Jersey a significant portion of the general 
p~pulation may be viewed as vulnerable adults. These individuals 
present a variety of unique needs which often cannot be met by exist­
ing family and community resources. 

In the State of New Jersey th•re is np comprehensive legislation 
to protect these vulnerable adults. Instead what exists are fragmente 
federal, state and local social policies and programs. It is 
signl:-f icant that the Senate Committee on Aging is interested in 
prop~sing a legislative remedy to this situation. 

The Coalition, which is comprised of representatives of state 
and county agencies, local private agencies, and academia, offered 
the~r collective thoughts to the Governor's Advisory Coun~il on ElderJ 
Abuse regarding legislation. Our recommendations are noted in the 
following statement: 

COMPONENTS NECESSARY FOR COMPREHENSIVE 

ADULT PROTECTIVE SERVICES LEGISLATION 

The New Jersey Coalition supports the following: 

1. Coverage under the law should be for adults 18 years of 
age and older, not just the elderly. 

Reason: All adults are entitled to protective services. 
The development of parallel or separate service systems 
for persons over and under age 60 would be prevented. 

2. The target population should be specifically focused on 
adults who are subject to abuse, neglect, or exploitation, 
including individuals who are self-neglectinq, and: 
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a) are a danger to themselves or others, or 
b) willing to accept services 

Reason: A carefully defined target population limits the 
authority of the public agency to those situations where 
adults are unable to protect themselves. 

3. The focus of the law should be on making protective services 
available to community residents which include residents of 
boarding homes, rooming houses and residential health care 
facilities. 

Reason: Protective services are already available to persons 
residing in institutional settings through the Office of the 
Ombudsman, the Office of the Public Advocate, and others. 

4. The County Welfare Agencies (CWA) should be responsible to 
receive and act on reports of abuse, neglect, or exploitation. 
The Department of Human Services (DHS} and the CWA's should 
make every effort to integrate existing services in implement= 
inq the law. 

Reason: The CWA's are the most appropriat~ vehicle because: 
a statewide network is already in place; protective services 
for boarding home residents are already under the jurisdiction 
of the· CWA's; and a broad variety of q~neric services are 
available. 

S. a)- Reporting should be required of professional persons in the 
course of their employmentr with fiscal sanctions for 
failure to report. Other citizens should be encouraged to 
report, but not subject to sanctions. A time frame for 
reporting should be established. 

Reason: It wouid be inappropriate to.hold the general public 
leqally responsible for determining the need for protective 
services. 

b) Confidentiality: All reports should be held confidential. 
Reporters should have immunity from any civil or criminal 
liability. An expungement process for unsubstantiated 
reports should be available on appeal. 

Reason: Lack of this protection would be a deterrent to 
reporting. 

c) 24-hour response: The Department of Human Services should 
maintain a 24-hour hotline and a central registry. 

Reason: Delay in reporting could~adversely affect the person 
in need of protective services. 
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6. County Welfare Agencies should be enabled to respond to reports 
with full support of the law. This response should include 
access to the person reported in need of protection, and adcess 
to collateral information from other agencies, financial 
institutions, and individuals. Assistance from local police 
should be available. 

Reason: Investigatory authority needs to be clearly set forth· 
to allow the agency a quick response in assessing risk to the 
individual. 

7. To protect the civil rights of individuals, all involuntary 
services must be court ordered, short term, and used only when 
there is risk of imminent death or serious harm. Provision for 
notifying the adult in need of protection of court action is 
necessary. The adult in need of protection must have a right 
to counsel . 

. Reason: A short-term emergency court order meets the need for 
protection while upholding civil rights. 

8. The court should have the authority to authorize payment for 
services on behalf of an adult in need of protection from the 
adult's estate, when resources are available. 

Reason: Public funds should be targeted to those individuals 
who are unable to purchase needed services. 

9. A community review process of involuntary services should be 
available in adult protective services. The development of 
community review boards, similar to current child placement 
review boards, is recommended to serve three functions. The 
boards would be available to the court to review petitions for 
involuntary services, provide a mechanism for periodic review 
of actions taken by guardians on behalf of their wa~ds, and 
periodically evaluate the continuing need for guardianship. 

Reason: The review board would serve as an administrative aid 
to the court to protect the civil rights of individuals. It woul 
provide a needed mechanism for follow-up and review which does 
not exist :in the currently overburdened court system. 

10. A realistic appropriation needs to be attached to any adult 
protective services legislation . 

. Reason: The ~resent level of social services fund~ng is not 
sufficient to meet the expanded needs of a new target population. 
The mandatory reporting provision of the law will significantly 
increase the number of referrals. The passage of an adult 
protection law will require the development of new services. 
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In summary, the Coalition respectfully urges that any 
Legislation·be comprehensive to encompass all adults. If that 
were to be accomplished, it makes sense to place responsibility 
for monitoring, setting standards, and policy making to be placed 
within the Department of Human Services. 

This would then accomplish a remedy to a long overdue need 
for comprehensive adult protective services legislation in New Jersey. 



Current members of the coalition 

come from the following settings: 

Academia 

Advocacy Groups 

County Boards of Sodal Services 

County Protective Service 

. Coalitions 

Home Health Agendes 

Hospitals 

Legal Service Agendes 

Local and County Offices On 

Aging 

Mental Health Agendes 

Multi-Service Programs . 

Mew Jersey State Government 

Private Citizens 

Senior Citizens Groups 

NEW JERSEY COALITION 

FOR THE 

PROTECTION 

OF VULNERABLE ADULTS 
Esr.1982 

A group of consumers, 

professionals, and other 

concerned individuals 

dedicated to advo~acy 

on behalf of vulnerable 

adults in New Jersey. 

P.O. Box 936 
Somerville, New Jersey 08876 



THE COALITION SEEKS TO DO 
THE FOLLOWING: 

1. Inform rhe dtizens of our state, 
elected offldals, government 
and sodal service agencies, 
and rhe media of rhe unique 
problems of rhe vulnerable 
adult. 

2. Analyze current legislation and 
policy in order to initiate 
recommendations for state 
action. 

3. Provide a forum where citizens, 
consumers, professionals and 

. others may meet to discuss 
their concerns about the needs 
of vulnerable adults and 
generate appropriate action. 

4. Advocate for all adults over 18 
years of age in the areas of 
administrative, legislative and 
Judicial policy leading to 
Improved service delivery. 

PAST AND CONTINUING 
ACTIVITIES: 

• Co-sponsorship of the annual 
Kean College Adult Protective 
Services Institute. 

• Production of an Adult 
Protective Services slide 
presentation to be used 
throughout the state for 
community awareness and 
education. 

• Membership on the Governor's 
Advisory Council on Elder 
Abuse. 

.. Development of a position 
paper concerning 
comprehensive service 
legislation. 

• Relevant speakers invited 
periodically ro inform group re: 
topics of common interest. 

,, 
••• •• 

The Coolition meers on the second 
Wednesday of f!Nery monrh or 10:00 
a.m .• or a Central NJ. location. 

For furrher informorion, pleose write, or 
coll: 

Cornelia Thum 
201-526-8800 

or 
Kain Salnwold 
609-757-6506 



Middlesex County Child Adult Protection Coalition 
P.O. Box 1052, New Brunswick, New Jersey 08901 

semLte. CommLete.e. on Ag..i.ng: Pu.bU..c. He.a.Jti.n.g on the. I44u.e. 06 Eld.eJr.lJJ Abu.6e 

IJled.n.Uda.Jj, Au.gU.4.t 1 3, 19 8 6 

Th-iA .teu:i.monlj Jte.gaJr.dlng the. Jte.c.omrne.ndtU.:.lon.6 06 the. New J eMe.q AdviAolUJ Cou.ncU. on · 
Eld.eJr.lij Abt.Ue. ~ .the. po.6i..tltm. 06 the. AdJJLt CommLete.e. 06 the. Mi.ddl..ue.x Cou.n:t.y Chlld./ 
AdJJLt l'Jr.o.te.c;tion CoaLlti..on. We. c.onne.nd GoveJr.noJt Kean. a.n.d. h-iA AdviAolUJ Cou.ncU. on th~ 
di.Lige.n;t e.66oltt4 to a.d.dJr.e,u, .the. .i.uu.u c.onc.e.ltning d..d.eJr.lij a.bt.Ue.. The. pJtoviAi..on 06 
pJtO.te.c.tlve. .6 Mv.i.c.u to vulne.JUlble. a.ti.uU:A .i.4 a. di.6 IJi..cu.U; .t.aA It, ha.v..i.ng le.ga.l., e:thi..c.ai.., 
and 6.iAca.t 1UUll.i6.lc.ai:.i..on.6. Zn oJtd.eJt to e.naet a.NJ tljpe. 06 le.giAla.:tlon aJr..ou.nd tk.iA .<A.ou.e, 
le.g.iAltLt.olrA mu.6.t be. a.bl.e. ta Jtehj on btput. 6Jtom .tho.6e. pJtOvi.deM who ha.ve. 6~.t ha.n.d. 
ex.peJLle.nc.e. £Oi..:th. .thue. ciuu. The. AdJJLt CommLtte.e. 06 owr. Mi.dd.luvc. Cou.n:t.y Chlld./ AdJJLt 
PJr.o.te.c.ti.on CoaLlti..on MA a. we.a.Lth. 06 ex.peJLle.nc.e. a.nd. would Uk.e. ta .ohtvr.e U wUh you.. 

The. Mi.ddl..uvc. Cou.n:t.y Chlld./ AdJJLt PJtO.te.c.ti.on CoaVJ:i.on Wa.6 601t1ne.d. .Ur. 19 81 a.nd. c.on.o.<Au 
06 two c.ommLtte.e.6, .the. Chlld. CommLtte.e. a.n.d. .the. Ad.uU CommLtte.e.. Me.mbeM 06 the. AdJJLt 
Conn.Ute.e. Jte.plte.6en.t 25 a.genc.i.u, .i.n Mi.ddl..uvc. Cou.n:t.y: (Se.e. attached.) The. Coa.LW..on' 4 
pJti.rnaJuJ goal. iA to 60.6.te.Jt .the. pJte.vent.lon a.n.d. a.J.J..e.v.iAJ:i.on 06 a.bt.Ue. a.n.d. neg.le.et .Ur. 
Mi.ddl..ue.x Cou.n:t.y. Me.mbM a.genc.i.u a1r..e. c.onn.Ute.d. .to .the. pJtO.te.c.ti.on 06 vulneJta.ble. a.nd. 
e.nda.n.geJte.d. aclt1UA ( OVelt a.gt 18) 6JtOm .the. 6ou.ow.in.g ph.ll.a.6ophi.c.a.l puupe.ctlve.. Owr. 
goal. iA: 

A. to pJtOvid.e. qUJJ.J..,l;tq .6e1tv.i.cu pJr.i.maJtil.JJ .thJr.ou.gh CJLeati.ve. a.n.d. 6le.Uble. c.aAewo1t.k 
.6.ouz..te.g..lu , .6 h.altiJr.g Jte.6 po n1:,i.JM.LU:Jj a.n.d. e.x.pelLt.U e. .thltou.gh 6 oJUna.l a.nd. .Ur. 6 oJr.ma.l 
c.Juuutw. 

B. to ~4.i.4.t c.U.en.U who wi.Ah ta Jtemahl. .Ur. th.W. home.A to do .oo ~ long <U po.6.oi..ble, 
u;t.i.Llz..i.ng c.onnu.nliq-ba.Aed. .Oe.Jtv.i.cu un.:til. i.MJ:i.;tu;tlono.Llza:ti..on .i.4 the. onlJj 
6 e.tU.lble. .601.JJ:t.i.o rt. 

C. to pJtO.te.et .the. c.U.enJ:.' .6 JLi.gh:t .to .6eL6-de:t~n a.nd. the. ma..ln.te.nanc.e. 06 h.iA/ 
he.JI. p.1te.6e1t1te.d. Uou.J:J}l..e.. Tw .U..c.i.Lu:J.u .the. JU..gh.t .to 1t.e.61.Ue. needed. .oVE.v..lc.u,, the. 
Jti..gh.t to di.e. a.t home., .the. JU.gh.t .to de:t.vuni..n.e. U6UJ:J}le even .Ur. .the. 6a.c.e. 06 Jti.Ak.6, 
a.nd. .the. Jti..ght to de.cl.de. goal.4 dupUe. .(mpa.ilune.n.t a.nd. pooJt ju.d.gme.n:t u.nlu.o 
btcompe;t.enc.e. MA be.en de;t.vuni..n.e.d. by .the. c.ocvc..t4. 

D. to ma..i.n.tain e.xi.A.t.i.n.g 6ami.JJJ a.n.d. o.the.Jt .6u.ppoJLt .61J.6.tem.6 by u;t.i.Llzbtg the lea4.t 
Jte.A.tJLlc.tlve. a.nd. ~ve. .6 eJt.v.lce. a.lteJUUtt.i.vu,, Jte.6 pee.ting a.nd. ex.tending .the. 
pvuorutl a.n.d. 6am.lltJ .6.tlte.ng.th.4 whi..ch ha.ve. .61.UJ:ai..n.e.d the. pe.IL6on un.:til. .thi.-6 po-ULt 
bl th.W. Uvu. 

E. .to g.lve '(Jlr.iJJll.i.;ty .to .the. .i.n.teJtUU 06 .the. cllent when thue. come. .in.to c.on6.Ud 
£Oi..:th. c.o'1111f.l.1Li.ty .i.n.telt.UU. The. c.ommLtte.e. oppo.6U. ma.nda.tolUJ JttpoJLting 06 "a.bu.6e." 
0 6 a.ti.uU:A .i.n c.ommuni.;t/J .6 e.Uing.6 bec.a.u.6 e. 0 6 Lt.A po.te.n:tlaL t.U e ~ cVi. ag e.nt --0 6 
.o oc.iA.l c.on:tJr.ol. · The. c.ommLtte.e. will ma.k.e .lU el6 a.va.ih.ble. to e.du.c.a.te. .the. 
comrnu.ni.J:Jj a.bout the. Jt.igh.JA and ne.edA o 6 vul.nelUlble. old.Vt. a.ti.uU:A, u pe.ci..a.l.hJ 
when the1te. .i.4 a. po.i.ni:. 06 c.on6.Uet be.tween .lru'U.vi dual a.nd. c.ommu.ni.;ty .ULte.Jte..ou. 
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Ab~e. a.nd. ne.glecX 06 the. eld.eJtiJJ A.A no.t a. new p!C.oblem a.nd. a.ge.nci.u h.a.ve been .OU:eJt.ve.nhtg 
a.nd. woJC.Wr.g towaJt.d. a.nd. .i.n many ciuu, a.clUev.i.ng JC.Uolu.;Uon 06 thue p1C.oble.m4 601C. ~ome time.. 
The. woJC.k on AdJJi;t. PJt.ote.c.ti..ve. Se1tv.i.ce.4 .(.n M,lddi..uu CoUYLt.y haA ta.ken the.. 601Un 06 

· u-ta.b.liAh.lng p!C.OgJUlm.6 ~.i.ng c.oope!ULtlve. e66o1Lt4 06 membe.1t a.ge.nci.u. Th..U woJC.h. JC.ULLlt.ed 
.bl .the. AdJ.d;t. PJt.ote.etlve. SeJt.v.lc.u In..lti.tLU.ve, a. one. yeaJt UrU.ted Wa.y Ve.n;tuJte GJta.n.t, whi..ch 
Wa4 c.ooJtJ:U.n,a;ted. by V.iA.lti..n.g NIJAAe.A A44ocA..a;Uon bt c.oopetc.aJ:.i.on wUh ·.u.ven membe1t a.ge.ncieA. 
Thi6 gJtant CAW the. be.g.lnn.Utg 06 a. comp.1tehe.n4.lve. a.pp1toa.c.h ~ a.duU. p1tote.ct.i.ve. 4eJtv.i.cu .{.n 
Ui.ddl.u ex. CoUYLt.y. Upon t~n 06 AdLLl.;t. PJr.O.te.c,tlve. Se1tv.i.c.e.6 I ~ve. .bl Male.ch 7 9 8 6, 
The. V.lv.i.4.lon o 6 You:th. a.nd. Fa.m.lt.q . Se1tv.lc.u 6 u.nd.e.d AdLLl.;t. InteJt.ve.ntion P Jr.a j e.d at the. 
Ui.ddl.ue.x. Cou.n;OJ BoaJtd 06 Soci.JLl SeJtv.i.c.u whi-c.h. .i4 btU.lc.aU.y a. c.o~on 06 :the. 
ui:a.bliAhe.d nWA101tk., ut.lli.z.ing a. Cen.tluLl Re.g.i.4.tJty 601t e.66e.c.U.ve. C44e. plann.ing. OU/l goal. 
.iA to plt.Ovi..de. the. mo4.t amou.n.t 06 4eJtv.lc.e. bt .the. letU.t 1tu.tJLlc.t.i.ve. wa.y, wUhou.J; dJJ..pUc.a;ti..on. 
We. be.Lle.ve. bt u.6.lng 6wu:Lln.g .to .the. bu.t a.dva.n.ta.ge. 06 C.Ue.rr..t - .tha..t mea.n.6 no.t du.pUCJLtlng 
4eJtv.lc.u on .the c.oUYLt.y level, a.nd on .the. 4-Ute level rr.o.t CJtea.ti.n.g dJJ..p.U..e4;te. 41J4Zem4 whi..c.h 
JC.equ-Ute. e.xpeJU'U..tulte. 06 61.UU.L.6 601t beawtoCJuLt,lc. 4.tlw.c.tu.ltu Jta:theJt .th.a.rt 601C. 4eJtv.lc.u. 

Ma.ny a.ge.nc.lu · a1r.e. pJr.ovi.tU.n.g a. Jta.nge. 06 4eJtv.i.c.u .tha..t c.ompJLi.6e. "pJtOte.c.t.i.ve. 4eJtv.i.c.u," 
61tom a44e.64me.n.t, 6a.m.llq coUn.4eU.ng, le.gal. ai.d., c.aAe. manageme.n.t, .to pla.c.e.me.n.t .i.n a. 
~.i.ng home..- They ha.ve. .the. ma.ndtLte. .to do 4o 61tam le.g.Ulati.on .tha..t u.ta.b.liAhu thW. 
pltOgJC.am a.n.d. p1tavi..du .theiJr. 6wu:Llng .lncl.ucf.Utg the. ConrnrwLi.ty Men-t.a.l. HeaLth Ce.n.t~ Ad, 
The. Old AmeJt.i..can4 Act, T .W.e. XX a6 .the. Soci.JLl Se.CJ.JJLi.j;y Ad. We. 6i.nd .tha..t the. ciuu 
.lnvolv.lng a.biue. a.nd. ne.gle.c.t 4.ltt.mti.oM .in whi-c.h. we. m~.t .in-teJt.vene, Jtequ-Ute a. g1r.ea.;t 
amoun.t 06 e.x.peJLt.i.6e., .ti.me. a.nd 4eltv.lc.e. We. need gJtea-teJt a.cc.e.64 601t vubr.eJta.ble c..Ue.n.U 
~ .inCJtetU e.d and add.i..i:i.onal 4 eJtv.i.c.u. 

In oJUJ.eJt ~ ~e oUJr. po.6.lti.on an le.g.i4lati.on, we. wi.U 60.Uow the. 6oJUna.t 4u.bmltte.d 
by .the. GoveJUtoJt' 4 Ad.vi.AON/ Cowr.c.U.. OUJr. Jte.comrne.nda.t.i.oM wi.U be. 4u.b.6.ta.n:tia.ted by oUJr. 
own daJ:4 a.nd e.x.peJLt.i.6e. 06 .the. ma.nq a.gene.le.A a4.Aoci.at.ed wUh oUJr. connltte.e.. 

I. AGE GROUP TO Be SERVEV 

Al..thou.gh we Jtea.li.ze .tha..t .the Adv.i.AolUJ Cowr.ci.l wtU .to a.ddJtu4 ei..d.eJT.iJJ a.bu.6e., i.;t 
).;t OUJr. e.x.pe/t.lence .tha..t a.du..ltA ma.y be.come. vuhr.eJta.ble. at a.rty a.ge. du.e. ta 4.i..mil.aJr. 
6a.c.tou whi-c.h. i..n.chJ.d.e. lo44 06 a.b.li..ltq 601t 4el6 ca1te., men-t.a.l. a.nd./ oil phy4.lc.ai. 
i.mpa,ilune.n;t, a.c.c:u-te. 4bte.44 on a. c.a1teta.ke1t., .i.Aola;Uo n 61tam .&u.ppo~ 4y4tem4, a.nd. 
LLIUlV~ 06 needed 4eJtv.lc.e.6. Falt example.: 

a.. A 55 IJea.lt old man 4u.66eJt.ln.g 61tam Alzhei.meft.A V.i4etUe. living a.lone 6ound 
wa.ndeJtin.g. 

b. A 49 yea.It old women wUh Mtd.:ti.ple. Sc.le/t.04.U a.nd p.Ayc.holog.lc.a.t. p1toblem4, 
c.on6.lned .to a. whee..t.chai.lr., c.ombai:i.ve. wUh ca1te.ta.h.e1t, i..n. da.nge1t 06 e.v.lc;ti.on. 

c.. A 56 yeaJL old man con6-Uted .to whe.elchai.lr. due ~ IC.he.wna.t.oi..d aJLthlr.UiA unable 
.to ~ hi.A own hyg.le.ne., Uv.i.ng .i.n wth~ Un.4~ c.oncLUlon.6. 

The A.dJ.J,l,t. Connltte.e. Jtecomme.nd.A .tha..t the. .i.44u.e. 06 vuhr.e1ta.ble. a.du..ltA u.nd.e1t 60 be. 
a./Ao a.ddJtu4ed. We a.lAo UJr.ge. .tha..t w#uLteve1t a.genc.q .iA du.i.gna.te.d .to i.mple.men;t a. 
pJr.o.tec..ti.ve 4 eJtv.i.c.e pltOgJC.am, be. a.ble. .to 4 eJtv.lc.e all. adul.U a.bove a.ge 1 8. OUJt 6 ea.tt 
~ a. dJJ..p.U..C4t.e. 4y4.tem be.i.n.g 4U u.p .tha..t would. ~.te ~~ve. 6wu:Llng a.n.d 
6Jta.gme.n.t 4eJtv.i.c.u. We be.Lleve. .the 4ame. /UJu:U 06 4eJtv.i.c.u 066e1te.d .to p!C.e.ve.n.t 
a.b~e., rr.e.gle.c.t, e.x.ploU:.o.;tlon, a.nd .&el.6 ne.gle.c.t .in d.d.eJT.iJJ .&houi..d be. a.vai.i.a.ble to 
a.U .tho.6e. who need :them, JC.e.gaJtdl.e.64 06 a.ge.. 



II. ELVERLY ABUSE VEFINEV 

Aga.i.n, we. mU.6.t 4.tlt.U.6 tJuz,t a.d.uLt4 06 a..U. agu ma.q be.come. vu.lne1ta.ble to phtJ.6.i..c..a.£, 
p.6yc.h.ologi.c.ai. and 6-Uuutcial abU.6e. <U well <U ne.gle.d a.nd. .oel6 neglect. F1tom au.Jr.. 
c.cue. u.udi..eA, we. can c.onci.wie. tJuz,t ma.nq moJte. e.l.de/tlfJ a1te. be..i.ng ne.gle.c.ted <U 
oppo.6e.d to be..ln.g phy.1:,ic.aihJ abu.6e.d thlr.ou.gh a.ctu.a..l phy.6.i..ca.i. a.44c:wU. I.t mtiA.t be 
no.te.d .tha.:t i.n. ma.¥UJ ~ eA i.n. which we. i.n.te1tvene.d, U.6 e. o 6 the. ei.d.eJC.' .o 6.lnanc.u 6 01t 
the.i.Jr. c.aJte. vi.A a. vi.A the. 6amlt.Jj' 4 need to ~.e. the. 6.lnanc.u 6oJt otheJt pwr.po.6 u WaA 
a.n i.AJ:.u.e.. 

The. h.e.aLth. pJr.Obl..em6 e.xpelti..e.nc.e.d by the. e.l.de/tlfJ ha.ve. aL6o be.en ob4e.ttve.d by ouJt.._ 
membeJtA to be. a. c.orr.tJr..i.bu-ti..n.g 6a.c.toJt t:.o the. i.n.CJr.e.iue.d 4.tlleA4 on the. 6amlt.Jj whi.c.h . 
..i.n. .tulut, c.o rr.tJr..i.bu.t.u to the. a.bU.6 e. oJt ne.gl.e.c.t oJt .in CJr.etU eA the. po.te.n.ticLl 6 alt a.bt.JA e.. 
In mo.6.t 06 the. c.cuu, the. ph.y.1:,.i..c.al. a.nd. ment:.al c.ondi;Uon 06 the. e.l.detc.4 iA ve!UJ 
61r.a.g.U.e., .um.lti..ng thW. a.b.llltJj no.t oni.JJ to caJr.e. 6oJt them6elveA bu:t .t.o ~e 
ou;tAide. ~n-tact to 4e.CL&Jte. h.eLp, a.6 we.u. Th.e. ex-i..s.te.nc.e. 06 he.aLth. pJtobl..em4 
Jte.qui.IWtg me.di.c.ai. caJr.e. oJt a;t. l..eaAJ:.., me.di.c.ai. .6u.peJtvi.Aion a.nd. heLp wUh ph.y.1:,.i..c.a.l 
c.aJte. iA a. lte.y 6a.ctoJt ..i.n. i.n.CJte.a..6i.ng the. eld.e11.' 4 JLi.Alt 06 a.bcue./ne.gl..e.d a.nd ma.ki..n.g 
the.i.Jr. ne.e.d 6 01t. a.64-i.4.tance. mo.1te. Clti.;tlca.i.. 

III. MANOATORY REPORTING 

AA u:.a.t.e.d. pJte.vioU.61.JJ, the. AdJJli:. Comrn.ltte.e. 06 Mi..ddleAtt Cou.n;ty Child AdJJli:. 
PJtO.te.c.t.ion. Coa.Lltlon. d.ou no.t 6a.vo.1t ma.ndaJ:.o.ltlJ Jte.polf-tln.g. We. 6e.el .tha.:t .i..nA.te.a.d. 
we. mu.A.t c.orr.ce.n.Outte. on 6.i.ntU.n.g p1r.e.ve.n.t.lve. a.ppJr.Oa.c.h.eA and. .6oi.u;tlon.6 t:.o thue. 
plr.OblemA. We. mr.u.t ma.Ile. 4eJtv.lc.u mo.1te. a.cc.e.AJ:.ibl..e. .to ehie.M and. thW. 6am.i.UU, 
JtatheJt .than. .a.Lle.M-ci.n.g tho.1:,e. VeJU/ 6am.i.UeA wUh whi..c.h. we. nn.i.6.t woJtlz.. Thi.A iA 
upe.c.itLUy hnpoJt.J:.a.n.J:. wh.e.n. woJtk.in.g wUh. 6M..U. eld.eJt.i.JJ wh.o .ur. ma.n.q Ca4e.A, wiAh. 
t:.o c.on-ti.nu.e. t.o Jtemain. ..i.n. thW. own. h.omu a.nd. c.on-tlnu.e. t:.o Uve. wUh. oJt ne.aJt t:.he.i.Jr.. 
6am.i.Uu. 

We. would Uk.e. t:.o 4e.e. e.6nolt.t4 go .i.n:to the. di.Jr.e.c.t.ion 06 pu.bUc. awaJLe.nu.1:, and ul.u.ca;Uon 
an the. -U.6u.u ba.c.k.e.d u.p wUh a. c.ompJte.he.M.lve. c.ooJtdi..na;t;e.d. pJtogJta.m 06 a.de.qu.a;td.y 6wtded 
.o eJtv.lcu. Onc.e. .tJr.i4 .iA .ur. p.la.c.e., Jte.polf-tln.g w.lU ac.CUJt vo~. 

IV. ACCESS BY PUBLIC ANO SOCIAL SERVICE AGENCIES 

In oUIL plt.Ue.11-t pM.cZlc.e. we. ha.ve. 6ou.nd 6w ac.c.tUJ:..i.on.6 when. we Welte not: abl.e. t:.o 
gain. a.cc.U4. Again., we. be.Lle.ve. .tha.:t CJtea..ei.ve. Ca40A101t.k by buU.n.e.d p1r.06 U4.lona.l6 
ui,U4lllj w.lU lead t.o cLi..ULt a.c.c.u.1:,. In C.a4U wh.eJte. we. 6e.el e.660/LU .t.o p1to.te.ct 
the. vubtVta.bl..e. pe.Mon htu 6ai..Le.d, we. w.lU i.n.vol..ve. the. poUc.e.. OuJt.. 6 e.aJt i.n. the. 
l..e.g.U.ta.t.i.on. 06 ma.ndaJ:.o.ltlJ Jte.polf-tln.g iA t:.he. abu.Ae. by age.nc..lu: u.4.i..ng the. .eo.w a.4 
a.n etUy fA1aJ/ ou.t., wUh.au.t. Jr.Upe.c.t 6oJt the. c..lvi.J. JLi..gkU 06 the cli.e.ni;. 

V. PUBLIC AWARENESS/TRAINING 

We. .6br.ongiJJ .6u.ppoltt. a. Pu.bUc. NAJalte.neA4/Ed.LLca;Uon 1'JtogJta.m t:.o de.6i.n.e. .the. p.1toblem 
and 4e.n.4.ltlze. people. .to .the. ~.c\u.e.6 06 the. vu.i.n.Vta.bl..e. adu..lt.. We. aiAo believe. 
.tha.:t .tlr.a.in.i.n.g plr.o~ e.64ional4 iA a~ utmoJ:..t .impoJLtanc.e. t.o be. a.bl..e. t:.o pe.1t6 oJt.m the. 
.t.a.61u i.n.vol..ve.d br. .tJr.i4 fUAd. 06 wo.1tk.. · 



V1. CENTRAL AVM1N1STRAT1VE AGENCY 

we. a MidJ;lleA u C ol.l.J'Lt.Jj ha.v e a. c.o op eJULt.i.. v e 4 IJ4Zem i..n pla.c.e U4.i.n g a. C e.n.tJta.t 
Re.g.i.4.tltq 6oh. cli.en:t :t.M.clU.n.g a.nd. c.a.4e. c.ooJt.di.na;ti..on. We. beLi..eve .t.ha.:t a.rr.y a.genc.y 
de..oi.gna.:te.d. J:.o JULn a. PJt.Otec:Uve Se1tv.i.c.e PJr..ogJtam ml.l4t be. a.ble J:.o a.d.dJr.e.o4 .the 
..<A4ue.4 06 a.bt.IAe. ne.gle.c.t 601r. ALL a.dJ.LltA 4o tMt ..ln the. 6~e when a. c.omm.ute.e. 
u:u.ruu the. ne.ed.6 06 .the. 18 - 60 fJeaJt. old popuiAJ:i.on a;t !UAk, a. dJJ.pUc.a;te. 
.6yU:.em .in a. .6epaJUZ-te. a.ge.n.cy wi..U n.ot ha.ve. to be.. e..o.ta.bUAhed. 

VII. SERVICES 

The. na.tulte. 06 a.bu.i6e./ne.gl.e.c.t 4Uua.:tlorrA aJte. n.ot oni.JJ VP./UJ c.omp.U..c.a.:te.d. bu..:t ea.c.h 
one. .iA unique.. Th.iA deJttlJ.nl:14 tMt c.oMUponrUng .6olu;ti.on.4 to the. 4i.;tua;t.i_on4 mU4.t 
a.I.Ao be. unique.. At. lea.At .the1te. mu.i6t be. a.vaila.ble. to the. vubte1U1bl.e p~on a. 
bh.oa.d. Jta.nge. 06 4eJtvi.cu a.nd. Jr..<UoUJtc.U to riMIAJ u.pon.. ThAA wouhi. ..lnclu.de: 

1. Sh.e.U.vr.e.d. Ca1te. Wh.e.n a.. vubr.e.Jta.bi..e. a.du.i.;t_ mlJAt be. 1r..emoved 6Jr..om a. da.nge1t.0U4 
4-<.luaU.On, U .iA ne.ce.44<%/ty to ha.ve. a. bed. a.vai l.a.ble. ..ln a..n a.ppllopM.ate 6a.ci.Li.;ty. 
The. 6/C.aU c.ontUi:i.on. 06 ma.n.y 06 the. a.du/;t6 br. thiA .6i.;tua;ti_on ne.ceA4.lta..teA 
piA.ceme.n:t .in a..n. mv.iltonme.n.t tMt can pJt.ovi.de. tempolUVUJ 4he.lteJt, 4u.peJtv.l.o.lon 
a.nd. a.cc.e.64 to eme.n.ge.n.c.y me.rUc.a.l ca1te, .l6 ne.ce..64aJty. Le.64 6/C.aU old.eJt a.ci.u.,l,tA 
ma.JJ ne.e.d. to 4 e.CWE.e o.theJt tempolUVUJ hol.l4.ing. 

2. Ch.oJte. Se1tv.icu To Jr..e.6.toJte. oJt ma..ln.ta.Ut a..n. a.cce.ptable. 4J:Juui.a.Jr.d. 06 .Uv.ing 06 
C:Uena 1 phquc.a.l mv.iltonme.nt, U ma.JJ be. ne.ce.44aJty to pJt..Ovi.d.e hot.IAe.ke.ep.br.g, 
ma-ln.te.nance., a.nd. o.the1t choJte. 4 e1tv.ice.A UJLi.que.. to pJt.Ote.cti..ve 4 eJtv.ic.e c.a.cs e4. 

3. R<Upite. Ca1te. R<Uplte. 6oJt ·the.. ca.1te.gi.ve1t maJJ be.. pJtOv.ided thltou.gh.t he. tempoJt..a.rUf 
pZiceme.nt. o' the. e.ld.elt .br. a..n. i.nl..ti:t.ui:i..on. oJt a..6.6i.gnme.nt 06 a. 4k.llled a.i..de. .to 
the. home.. 

4. 

5. 

Uve.-..i.n Home.ma.k.e.1t Se1tv.i.c<U Uve-.i.rt ca1te. wi..U be. needed .i.n 4ome c.a.4 e.o, bo.t.h 
6 01t e.metr.g ~c.y a:na lOng te1U11 4i.J"11ati..o nA. 

In-Home. P 4~c.h.i.ailr..i.c/ Me.cli..c.a.l Se1tv.i.cc.e.A Wh.e.n the 4Uua.:tlo n JLequ.Ut.u a. p41J c.h.i..a.:tJr.jc 
mea:l&il ev-lua.UOn. Gilid the. ph!/4-'..&il and/ OJt me.n.ta.l c.oru:Ji.;tlon OQ the a.cJ.uL:t. 
ma..k.u U .i.mpo.44-ible. to ob.ttU.n. U by a.nq otheJt m~, U bec.omu nec.e.44alr.f/ 

. to biting thiA 4eJtv.ice. .i.n the. cli.e.nt' 4 home... Should c.ompe.tmc.y be. an .l.o.ou.e. 
a.nd./ oJt .in the. e.ve.nt. legai. pJt.Oc.e.e.cli.n.g.6 be.come.. ne.ce.A4altq, the. a.vai.i.a.b.i...llt.y 
06 the. p4y~ .br. the. ca.Ae. wlU. be. Jte.qu-llr.e.d.. 

6. Home. Repa..Ut Se1tv.icu Whe.n the. 4a..6e.ty 06 the.. P™on i.A end.a.n.geJt.ed. a.nd. 
volWite.e1t 4oUJtcU canno.t be. 6owtd U ma..tJ be. ne.ce.44cVty to pUJtcluue. thue 
4 e1tv.icu. 

1. Home.. HeaUh. Ai.de. Ca1te. The. c.onrn.i.Ue.e. 1te.c.ogn.i.z<U tha..t, d.u.e. to the. C/U.;Uc.a..l 
na.tulte. ana .iJr;tfA"dlj 06 the. pJtobl.em.6 -in. pJtOte.cti..ve. 4eJt.v.i.c.e. ~e.6, home heaLth 
a.i.d.<U wUh. .6pe.c.U.tl tlta..i.n.i.n.g and. 411.-iUA a1r.e. needed. Thue. 4i.;tua;t.i_0Yf.4 m~.t 
be. gi.ve.n plLi.oJU.;bj 6oJt home.. heaUh. a.i.d.e. pla..cemen.t a.nd. the. pla.c.eme.n.t pJt.oc.edu.lr.e. 
mcu.t be. expedU.e.d.. 



8. T .iine.li.neA.4 a.nd Avail.ab~ 06 Setr.v.ic.eA Ad.d,i;t,i.onai.. home. de.li.veJr.e.d mea.la M.e. 
needed -<.n c.Vt.ta.ut aJtetU ()the Cou.n:t.IJ wUh .the 6lexi.biLUy .to pWtduu e thu e. 
me.a-U on a.n a4 neede4 ba4.i.6. Regu.la-ti.on.6 1tegaJULi.n.g a.c.c.u4 .to .ou.c.h .ouv-<.c.u 
mu.6.t be. .o.tlr.emn.llned. a.nd. a4 6lex..i.ble a4 po44ib.le. I 6 U 1..4 de;teJtrn.ined tha;t 
pelt6on .ln 6.IUlil. he.aLth. .iA be-in.g neg.tec..te.d and iA .ln need 06 YWJt.4..i.n.g home 
pl.a.cement, a. bed mru.t be. obi:ai.ne.d a4 4oon a4 po.64.ibl.e.. To expect a. pe/r.4on 
.ln .6u.ch corllLltlon. .to wai;t. e.ve.n 2 oJt 3 we.e.lu iA .ln.h.wna.n.e.. The. 4ame. c.a4e. can 
be. ma.de. 601t a.NJ bt-h.ome. .6e1tv.i.cu a..6 well. - .i.6 a. compJte.he.n.4.i.ve. cU.&e..6.6me.nt haA 
be.en ma.de. ~ home.caJte. 4eJtv.i.ce..6 aJr.e. n.e.ed.e.d. to all..e.viAJ:.e. a. da.n.geJtou.6 4~orr., 
they mu.6.t be. a.vail.a.bl.e. a..6 4oon a..6 po4Aibl.e.. T~ rna.1J ne.cu.6.lta.te a.n. a.gJteeme.n,t; 
among .6e1tv.i.ce. p1r..ov.i.d.elt6 to a.cc.e.p.t oJt .6halr.e. .i.n;ta.k.e. a.nd. a4.6e..64me.1Lt pJt.oc.edWte.A 
6oJt ex.ample., and .to a.gJte.e. .t:.o give. p!LUJJti.;tq ta .6ULU1ti...on4 .t:.ha;t me.et a.n a.g1t.e..ed 
u.pon de.6iJr.Ulan. 06 a.bu.6e./ne.gle.c.t. 

9. Ftur.d.i.n.g We. aJte. c.ance.ltne.d. a.bout the. la.ck 06 a.d.e.qu.a.te. otur.d.i.n.g o OJt home. he.a.Uh 
caJte. a.6 we.U a.6 1r.e.ceJLt me.cUcaJte. deni.aiA 601t 4oei.al.. woJtk., ~.lng, home he.a.Uh, 
and tJta.nApoJLt.ILtian. .6e1tv.i.cu. The. VRG .61J.6.tem .ln the. ha.6p.lta.U 06.te.n. 1r.uu.lt4 
.ln pJtema.tulte. <LiAc.h.altge. 06 a. 6.IUlil. pati.e.n.t .to the. co"'111.1.1fi..; w.lthou.:t a.d.equa.te 
.6u.ppoltt4. In. con4i.d.eJti.lr.g 6tur.d.i.n.g, le.giAla.;t.oltA mu.6.t .ta.k.e. .thiA .into a.c.c.ou.n..t. 
We. CJJtge. .t:.ha;t 6wtd.lng be. all.oca.te.d 6oJt pUJtcluue. 06 4eJtv.i.ce..6 JULth.eJt .th.an to 
4e.t u.p a. new 41J.6t.em. 

Thank. you. 601t yoUJt con.4-i.de.JULt.i.an 06 oUJt connen-U Jte.gaJULi.n.g le.gi.Ala.t.lon 601t pJte.ve.nti.orr. 
06 a.bu.6e. am:J. n.e.gle.et 06 awr. vubr.eJUJ.bl.e. clti.ze.n.A. I6 you. would. Uk.e. a.NJ da;to. coUe.d.e.d 
Jte.galr.c.Li.ng adult. pJtO.t:.e.d:.ive. .6e1tv.i.cu 61t0m A. P. S. I. pJtO j e.c.t oJt .t:.h.e. Ad.u.Lt. In.te.1tve.n.t.lon 
PJtO j e.c,t, pl.etUe. do n.o.t:. hu.lta.te. .t:.o con-ta.ct the. Coai.)..-t.i..on. 

SC:vp 

P1te.pa1r.e.d by_, 
SLUan Ca.6.tana, M.Slll, A.C.S.W. 
Ch.ai.Jr.pelt6 an. 
Ad.u.Lt ComrnU;t.e.e. 
M.i.ddlu e.x. Cou.n:t.lj Chi..ld. Ad.u.Lt P Jto.t:.ec.:tlo n C aa,ll, 
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AFFILIATED AGENCIES 

Catholic w.ll•e Bur.., 
CMHC-Rutgera Medical School, Unlverally ol Medicine Md Denllaky ol New ...... y 

Community Outreach Progr.m lot Senior Adulla (COP8AJ 
Dlvlalon ol Youth and Family 8ervlcea ol New .-..V 

Douglua Adviaotv Servlcee lot Women 
Eut Brunawlcll Senior Centel 

FUlily S.rvlc• Aaaociallon ol MlddleMx County 
Jewlah FamUV Servlcel ol fWllen ValleV 

Jewlah FamJly Service, ol Northern MlddleH• County 
John Adema PT A-Redmond .., .... No. Brunawlcll 

John F. Kennedv Medical Centel 
Madlaon Avenue Dey Car• Cenler 

MlddteHX Countv Board ol 8ocial Servlcee 
Mlddleaex County Department of Human S.Nlcee 
Mlddl ... • County Economic Opporlunltlea Corp . 

Mlddl•e• County ... ad 8lalt 
Middleae• County Mental Health Admlni.trellon 

Mlddt••• County Juvenile Aid 0Hlcer9 AuocleUon 
Mlddleaex County Juvenile and Domeallc Relallona Coult 

Mlddleaex County Legal &ervlcea Corporation 
Mlddleae• Countv Ofllce on Aging 

MlddleH• County Proaec:utor'a Office 
Mlddl•H• County luperlntendent ol Bchoola 

MlddleH• General umv.11tv Hoapllal 
New Brunawlc:ll Senior RMource Cenler 

North Brunawlck Townahlp Department ol Human Servlcee 
Open Door Alcohollam Program 
Perth AmbOy General Hoapllal 

Ptacatawey Townlhlp Police Department - Juvenile Dlvlaton 
Ptanned Parenthood ol Mlddleaex County 

Puerto Rican Ac:llon &o.d 
Pureto Rican Auociatlon lot Human Development, Incorporated 

Raritan Bay Communltv Mental Health Cenaer 
Retired Senior Volunteer Program ol Cenlr81 Jeraey (RSVP) 

SI. Peter'a Medical Center 
South Amboy Memorial Hoapllal 

Supportive Parent Aide Nelworll (SPAN) 
Mlddlaaex County College 

Vlalllng Homemaker - Home Health Aide Service ot Mlddleae• County 
Vlalllng NurHa Aaaoclellon ol Mlddl ... • County 

Voluntary Action Center of Mlddt ... • County 
Women Aware, Incorporated 

Women Helping Women 
Woodbridge Mulll-Hrvlce Program on Aging 

YWCA of Central Jeraey 

We Also Welcome 
Individual Membership 

Middlesex County 

Child 
Adult 
Protection 
Coalition 

est. 1981 



WHOWE,ARE 

he Middlesex County Child/ Adult Protection 
oalition is composed of volunteers and 
tpresentatives of service providing 
rganizatlons and agencies lh the county. Its 
rlmary goal Is to foster prevention and 
lleviatlon of abuse and neglect in Middlesex 
.ounty, recognizing that abuse and neglect is 
vclical and continually impacts on 
1divlduals throughout their lives. 

HOW DO YOU CONTACT US? 

VOLUNTARY ACTION CENTER 

AT 
249-8910 

MONDAY- FRIDAY 
9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. 

OR WRITE TO: 

Mlddle1ex County Chlld/ Adult 
Protection Coallllon 
Post Office Box 1052 

New Brunswick, New Jersey 08903 

rhe Coalition meets quarterly - please call for 
lme and location. 

ADULT AND CHILD COMMITTEES 

rhese committees meet monthly to assess 
;ervlce needs and exchange 
·esources/lnformatlon for each specific 
>opulatlon. Projects are developed, 
;peakers invited, and cases presented for 
:tiscusslon. Please call for more Information. 

WHAT WEDO 

1. Promote cooperation and coordination 
among the Middlesex County 
organizations, agencies and individuals 
who are engaged in the delivery of services 
to prevent abuse and neglect. 

2. Further public awareness on the issues and 
encourage the development of resources 
for the prevention and alleviation of abuse 
and neglect. 

3. Advocate for the Implementation of laws 
and services for the protection of children 
and adults. 

4. Provide technical assistance to Improve 
programs for the prevention, Identification, 
referral, and treatment of abuse and 
neglect. 

5. Conduct research or f actflndlng projects 
deemed necessary to evaluate the 
adequacy of community resources for 
abused and neglected Individuals. 

0 Yes, I would like to become a member of 
the MCC/ APC. Enclosed please find a 
check/money order in the amount of 
$5.00 for annual dues. 

0 Yes, I would like to be a volunteer for the 
MCC/APC. 

! D Yes, I would like to be included on the 
MCC/APC malling list. 

···········································~ 
···········································~ 

Name 

Address ------------

Organization----------

Telephone#----------



• OCEAN COUNTY TASK FORCE ON SENIOR 
VICTIMIZATION AND ELDERLY ABUSE 

1. James Saxton .... United States House of 
Representatives 

lames J. Howard .... United States House of 
Representatives 

[)amian G. Murray ... Ocean County Freeholder 
James J. Mancini .... Ocean County Freeholder 
Patricia A. Hines .... Ocean County Board of 

Social Services, Deputy Director 
Nilliam l. Polhemus .. Ocean County Shariff 
Jack Brogan ....... Ocean County Sheriff's Department, 

Chief Warrant Officer 
George Yetman ..... First National Bank of Toms River 
Phil Rubenstein ..... Ocean County Office on Aging, 

Director 
George N. Shigo ..... Ocean County Sheriff's Department, 

Detective 
James Madden ...... State Ombudsmans Office for the 

Institutionalized Elderly 
Jules l. Mindak ...•. Ocean County Sheriff's Department, 
:::: Sargeant 
.George Tompkins .... Ocean County Mayor's Association, 

Mayor of Seaside Heights 
Kenneth Lloyd ..••. Dover Township Police Department, 

Bureau of Crime Prevention 
Nathaniel Roth .... ~Attorney at Law 
Kenneth Leake ..... Ocean County Consumer Affairs 

Department, Director 
Michael Patmas, Or .... Community Memorial Hospital 
Louis Blazik ....... Senior Representative 
William Feirstein .... Senior Representative 
Angela Zazzara ..•.. Senior Representative 
Marie foster ....... Senior Representative 
Ann Farrell ....... Senior Representative 
George Hayden ..... Senior Representative 
Helen Mack ....... Senior Representative 
Lillian Kenter ...... Senior Representative 
Charles Houston ..... Mayor, Pine Beach 
George Brogan ...... County Alcoholism Coordinator 
Anne Finnegan ..... Coordinator -Women's Commission 

OCEAN COUNTY SHERIF'F 
William L. Polhemus 

HOTLINE 
(201) - 929. 2186 

THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF 
CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS 

Joseph H. Vicari, Director 
H. George Buckwald, Deputy Director 

John C. Bartlett, Jr. 
James J. Mancini 

Damian G. Murray 

OCEAN COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPT. 
SPECIAL PROJECTS 

Chief Warrant Officer 
Sargeant 
Detective 
Prog. Dev. Asst. 
Detective 
Mascot 

Jack Brogan 
Jules L. Mindak 
George N. Shigo 

Nancy J. Comellas 
Kavin Fitzpatrick 

Abigail 

PREPARED AND PRINTED BY THE 
0.C. PRINTING Iii GRAPHIC ARTS DEPT. 
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Senior 

Safeguard 

OCEAN 

COUNTY 

SHERIFF'S ,, 
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Our two most precious resources are 'our childrlm 
ld our elderly. These are the two ends.of the human 
1ectrum of life. They are also the two most vulner­
hle members of our society. There are many pro­
rams today aimed at the prevention of child abuse, 
ut relatively few which deal with the abuse of the 
lderly. The majority of the programs are geared 
oward economic, medical, and nutritional susten-
1nce. Our "Senior Safeguard Program" will deal not 
inly with these important issues, but will also address 
enior abuse, victimization and financial exploitation. 

TYPES OF ABUSE 

Physical abuse is the most prevalent type of 
1buse today. This includes not only overt physical 
icts, but negligence and financial abuse as well. Our 
;eniors are also victims of less obvious abuses, such as 
violations of their rights and psychological abuse. 
There are many degrees and variations of these 
abuses, such as active neglect, passive neglect and 
self-neglect. 

Physical Abuse 

The infliction of pain or injury, physical coercion; 
slapped, bruised, sexually molested, physically 
restrained. 

Psychological Abuse 

The infliction of mental anguish; called names, treat· 
ed as a child, frightened, humiliated, threatened, in­
timidated or isolated. 

Active Neglect 

Failure to fulfill obligation of care, including a con­
scious and intentional attempt to inflict physical or 
emotional distress on the elder. 

Passive Neglect 

Failure to fulfill an obligation of care excluding a con· 

scious and intentional attempt to inflict physical or 
emotional distress on the elder. 

Financial Abuse 

Illegal or improper exploitatfon and/or use of funds or 
other resources. 

Violation of Rights 

Breaching of rights that are guaranteed to all citizens 
by the Constitution, Federal Statutes, Federal Courts 
and the States. 

Self-Neglect 

Self -inflicted physical harm and the failure to take 
care of one's personal needs. 

PREVENTION OF ABUSE 

Awareness 

We must be aware _of the problem of Elder Abuse. 

1. Governmental awareness. 

2. Sociological awareness. 

3. Personal awareness. 

Participation 

lhere must be a combined effort on the part of 
Government, private industry, the Medical and 
sociological organizations as well as, the elderly's own 
special interest groups to fight this problem. 

CLEARING HOUSE 

The Ocean County Sheriff's Dept, Special Pro­
jects Unit will work as .a referral bureau for the re­
porting of the different types of Elder Abuse. Our 
Hotline number will be answered 24 Hours a day, 1 
days a week. 

ELDERLY ABUSt: 
Some Contributing Factors 

Family Hostility and Conflicts 

More Family Members in the Work Force 

Str'ss 

Illness 

Inadequate Income 

Unrealistic Demands 

lack of Understanding 

Time Commitments 

Decreased Capabilities 

WE C~REI 

IJO YOU? 

' ' . !) 
~ 



CHAIRMAN 
Mr. Thomas Weoer 
12 Kent Place 
Metuchen. NJ 08840 
(201) 548·2886 

MRP 

NEW JERSEY STATE LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE 

VICE CHAIRMAN 
Mr. John W. Gilbert 
15 Sindia Road 
Ocean City. NJ 08226 
1609) 399·2937 

SECRET ARV 
Mrs. Mane Himes 
P.O. Box 1024 
Bncklown. NJ 08723 
(201) 477·9014 

Mr. Chairman, members of the Senate Committee on Aging, my name is 
Esther Abrams and I live in Princeton, NJ. I am a member of the AARP 
State Legislative C.ommittee of New Jersey, and am here today representing 
the Task Force on Legislative Concerns of the New Jersey Commission on 
Aging, of which the AARP State Legislative Committee is a voting member. 

I speak for the Task Force in· commending the New Jersey Advisory 
Council on Elderly Abuse for its very fine report. Our members are in 
accord with the Council's recommendation that legislation be enacted 
"which would include services designed to help prevent abuse, to alleviate 
the suffering of abused elderly and to address the abuser." 

National estimates suggest that approximately 4% of elderly population 
suffer abuse. -Given the fact that New Jersey's population age 60 and ~ver 
is already very large and is still growing dramatically, and that at present 
as many as 50,000 older citizens in our state may be suffering abuse, 
certainly there 'is a growing need for legislation to be enacted and 
services to be provided that will help the abused. 

The Task Force on Legislative Concerns, as an arm of the Commission 
on Aging, has worked closely with the New Jersey Division on Aging. Our 
members are aware of the many excellent services provided by the Division 
on Aging and the County Offices, to New Jersey's elderly citizens. We 
agree with the Council's recommendation that the lead agencies be the 
County Offices on Aging, with oversight responsibility assigned to the 
New Jersey Division on Aging. We feel the target group for Elderly Abuse 
Prevention Legislation should be age 60 and over. 

We are appreciative of the depth of the Council's report and its 
subsequent recommendation that education is a very necessary ingredient 
in legislation that would provide complete services---community education 
as well as that which would help t~e abuser as ~ll as the abused. 

In conclusion the Task Force- on Legislative Concerns agrees with the 
findings of the New Jersey Council on Elderly Abuse and is in support 
of its recommendations in regard to legislation and implementation. 

American Association of Retired Persons 1909 K Street. N. W .• Washington. D.C. 20049 (202) 872-4700 

Vita R .. Ostr:inder President Cyril F. Brickfield E:cecutfre o;recror 
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